
 AGENDA 
CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Motto:  "Opportunity Through Diversity; Unity Through Cooperation." 

Mission Statement: "The City of Watsonville is dedicated to improving the economic vitality, safety & living environment for the culturally 

rich Watsonville community, by providing leadership for the achievement of community goals & high quality, responsive public services."

Mayor Lowell Hurst, District 3 

Mayor Pro Tempore Karina Cervantez, District 2 

Felipe Hernandez, Council Member, District 1 

Eduardo Montesino, Council Member, District 4 

Daniel Dodge, Council Member, District 5 

Trina Coffman-Gomez, Council Member, District 6 

Dr. Nancy A. Bilicich, Council Member, District 7 

Carlos J. Palacios, City Manager 

Alan J. Smith, City Attorney 

Beatriz Vázquez Flores, City Clerk 

CIVIC PLAZA COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

275 MAIN STREET, 4
th

 FLOOR, 6
TH

 LEVEL PARKING
WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA 

Americans with Disabilities Act 

The Council Chambers is an accessible facility.  If you wish to attend a meeting and you will require 
assistance in order to attend and/or participate, please call the City Clerk's Office at least five (5) days 
in advance of the meeting to make arrangements. The City of Watsonville TDD number is (831) 763-
4075. 

Meetings are televised live on Charter Cable Communications Channel 70 and AT&T 

Channel 99. 

For information regarding this agenda or interpretation services, please call the City Clerk's Office at (831) 768-3040. 

INTERPRETATION SERVICES 
Spanish language interpretation is available 



1 
O:\Agendas\2013\CC0040913.Docx 
4/4/2013 2:45 PM 

AGENDA 
CITY OF WATSONVILLE 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

April 9, 2013 City Council Chambers  
275 Main Street, 4th Floor 

4:30 P.M. 

1.0 ROLL CALL 

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items appearing on the Consent Agenda are recommended actions which are considered to be routine and will be 
acted upon as one consensus motion. Any items removed will be considered immediately after the consensus motion. 
The Mayor will allow public input prior to the approval of the Consent Agenda. 

Public Input on any Consent Agenda Item 

4.1 MOTION APPROVING REPORT OF DISBURSEMENTS 

4.2 RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR QUINN 
AVENUE STORM DRAIN PROJECT NO. SD-12-01 (Recommended by Interim 
Public Works & Utilities Director Palmisano) 
--Staff Report 
--Resolution  

4.3 RESOLUTION APPROVING AGREEMENT WITH HOPE SERVICES FOR LITTER 
ABATEMENT & OTHER CLEANING SERVICES (Recommended by Interim Public 
Works & Utilities Director Palmisano) 
--Staff Report 
--Resolution 

4.4 RESOLUTION DIRECTING FILING OF 2013-2014 ANNUAL ENGINEER'S 
REPORT FOR GONZALES STREET ALLEYWAY LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. PK-94-1 (LLMAD) (Recommended 
by Interim Public Works & Utilities Director Palmisano and Parks & Community 
Services Director Espinoza) 
--Staff Report 
--Resolution  

4.5 RESOLUTION DIRECTING FILING OF 2013-2014 ANNUAL ENGINEER'S 
REPORT FOR BAY BREEZE SUBDIVISION LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. PK-03-02 (LLMAD) (Recommended 
by Interim Public Works & Utilities Director Palmisano and Parks & Community 
Services Director Espinoza) 
--Staff Report 
--Resolution  

4.6 RESOLUTION DIRECTING FILING OF 2013-2014 ANNUAL ENGINEER'S 
REPORT FOR VISTA MONTAÑA SUBDIVISION LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. PK-03-03 (LLMAD) (Recommended 



2 
O:\Agendas\2013\CC0040913.Docx 
4/4/2013 2:45 PM 

by Interim Public Works & Utilities Director Palmisano and Parks & Community 
Services Director Espinoza) 
--Staff Report 
--Resolution  

4.7 RESOLUTION ACCEPTING 2011 STATE HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT 
PROGRAM (SHSGP) ALLOCATION OF $15,699 TO WATSONVILLE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT& APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR PURCHASE OF EMERGENCY 
OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC) EQUIPMENT (Recommended by Fire Chief Bisbee)  
--Staff Report 
--Resolution  

4.8 RESOLUTION EXPRESSING ITS SUPPORT FOR SENATE BILL 135 (PADILLA) 
REGARDING COMPREHENSIVE STATEWIDE EARTHQUAKE EARLY WARNING 
SYSTEM IN CALIFORNIA (Requested by Council Member Dodge)  
--Letter 
--Bill 
--Resolution  

4.9 MOTION AUTHORIZING MAYOR HURST TO VOTE TO APPROVE 
AMENDMENTS TO SECTION 2 OF ARTICLE VI & SECTION 16 OF ARTICLE VII 
OF THE LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES BYLAWS   

4.10 FINAL ORDINANCE ADOPTION REPEALING CHAPTER 2 (EXPENDITURES OF 
COUNCILMEN) OF TITLE 3 (FINANCE) OF THE WATSONVILLE 
MUNICIPAL CODE 

5.0 ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 

9.0 REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

9.1 STATUS REPORT ON CRIME STATISTICS BY POLICE CHIEF SOLANO—No 
Action Required 

5:30 P.M. 

10.0 CLOSED SESSION 

(City Council Conference Room, 275 Main Street, 4th Floor) 
(a) Public Comments regarding the Closed Session agenda will only be accepted by the City 

Council at this time. 
(b) Closed Session Announcement 

The City Council will now recess to discuss those items listed on the Closed Session 
Statement attached to the Agenda.  

6:30 P.M. 

1.0 ROLL CALL 

2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.0 PRESENTATIONS & ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 



3 
O:\Agendas\2013\CC0040913.Docx 
4/4/2013 2:45 PM 

3.1 ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC & CITY COUNCIL 
(This time is set aside for members of the general public to address the Council on any item not on the 
Council Agenda, which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council. No action or 
discussion shall be taken on any item presented except that any Council Member may respond to 
statements made or questions asked, or may ask questions for clarification.  All matters of an 
administrative nature will be referred to staff. All matters relating to Council will be noted in the minutes 
and may be scheduled for discussion at a future meeting or referred to staff for clarification and report. 
Any Council Member may place matters brought up under Oral Communications on a future agenda. 
ALL SPEAKERS ARE ASKED TO FILL OUT A BLUE CARD & LEAVE IT AT THE TABLE 
DESIGNATED NEAR THE PODIUM, GO TO THE PODIUM AND ANNOUNCE THEIR NAME AND 
ADDRESS IN ORDER TO OBTAIN AN ACCURATE RECORD FOR THE MINUTES OF THE 
MEETING.) 

3.2 PRESENTATION OF MAYOR’S PROCLAMATIONS TO BERMAN 
ENTERPRISES, DICK PEIXOTO, & WATSONVILLE FIRE CADETS FOR THEIR 
ASSISTANCE IN THE SUCCESS OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY TOYS FOR TOTS 

3.3 RECOGNITION OF MIKE CHAVEZ FOR HIS UNTIRING SERVICE TO THE 
COMMUNITY’S YOUTH BY CALIFORNIA ASSEMBLYMEMBER ALEJO, 30TH 
DISTRICT & PRESENTATION OF MAYOR’S PROCLAMATION 

3.4 PRESENTATION OF PUBLIC COMMUNICATION EFFORTS: PUBLIC SERVICE 
ANNOUNCEMENT (PSA): A WATSONVILLE GREEN INITIATIVE—SOLAR 
PANELS 

3.5 REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 

6.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS, ORDINANCES, & APPEALS 

6.1 APPEAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION DECISION TO REVOKE SPECIAL USE 
PERMIT APPLICATION (PP2011-287) FOR THE SALE OF BEER AND WINE IN 
CONJUNCTION WITH A RESTAURANT, BAR, AND BILLIARD HALL FOR EL 
MIRAMAR SPORTS BAR LOCATED AT 522 MAIN STREET (APN: 018-241-36) 
(Recommended by Community Development Director Tavantzis) 
(a) 
(b) 
(c) 
(d) 
(e) 
(f) 
(g) 

Staff Report 
Applicant/Appellant Presentation  
Staff Rebuttal 
Applicant/Appellant Reply 
Appeal Hearing 
City Council Questions & Discussion 
Resolution Denying Appeal Filed by Juan Yepez Garcia and Upholding the 
Revocation of Special Use Permit (PP2011-287) for the Sale of Beer and 
Wine in Conjunction with a Restaurant, Bar, and Billiard Hall for El Miramar
Sports Bar Located At 522 Main Street (APN: 018-241-36) 

8.0 NEW BUSINESS 

8.1 ISSUANCE OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS TO EXPLORE FIRE PROTECTION 
SERVICES CONSOLIDATION OPTIONS (Recommended by Fire Chief Bisbee & 
Administrative Services Director Vega) 
(a) Staff Report 
(b) City Council Questions 
(c) Public Input 
(d) City Council Discussion 
(e) Motion accepting the report from staff regarding Fire Services 



4 
O:\Agendas\2013\CC0040913.Docx 
4/4/2013 2:45 PM 

(f) Resolution Authorizing and Directing the City Manager to Issue Request 
for Proposals to Explore Fire Protection Services Consolidation Options 

8.2 ANNUAL REPORT ON RECEIPT, USE AND COMMITMENT OF 
DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 
30, 2012 (Recommended by Administrative Services Director Vega) 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 
(d) 
(e) 

Staff Report 
City Council Questions 
Public Input 
City Council Discussion 
Motion Accepting Annual Report on Receipt, Use, and Commitment of 
Development Impact Fees for the Fiscal Year Ending on June 30, 2012.

8.3 EMERGENCY ITEMS ADDED TO AGENDA 

10.1 INFORMATION ITEMS—Written Report(s) Only 

11.0 ADJOURNMENT 

Pursuant to Section 54954.2(a)(1) of the Government Code of the State of California, this agenda was posted at least 72 hours in 
advance of the scheduled meeting at a public place freely accessible to the public 24 hours a day and on the City of Watsonville 
website at www.cityofwatsonville.org. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for 
public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office (275 Main Street, 4

th
 Floor) during normal business hours. Such documents are also 

available on the City of Watsonville website at www.cityofwatsonville.org subject to staff’s ability to post the document before 
the meeting.

http://www.ci.watsonville.ca.us/
http://www.cityofwatsonville.org/




FUND FUND 
NO. NAME 

120 TRUST FUND 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

SUMMARY OF DISBURSEMENTS 
WARRANT REGISTER DATED 4/9/2013 

130 EMPLOYEE CASH DEDUCTIONS FUND 
150 GENERAL FUND 
202 REDEVELOPMENT OBLIG RETIREMENT 
204 HOUSING FUND 
206 ENTERPRISE ZONE 
210 CAL HOME GRANT FUNDS 
250 LIBRARY FUND 
260 SPECIAL GRANTS 
305 GAS TAX 
309 PARKING GARAGE FUND 
353 IMPERVIOUS AREA IMPACT FEE FUND 
354 SPECIAL DISTRICT FUNDS 
510 DEBT SERVICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 
710 SEWER SERVICE FUND 
720 WATER OPERATING FUND 
730 AIRPORT ENTERPRISE FUND 
740 WASTE DISPOSAL FUND 
765 COMPUTER FUND-ISF 
780 WORKERS COMP/LIABILITY FUND 
785 HEAL TH INSURANCE FUND 

AMOUNT 

510.00 
545, 159.17 
216,463.67 

210.64 
613.00 
358.74 

16.00 
17,807.34 
26,826.73 
61,760.80 

6,806.12 
5,000.00 

63.10 
146,814.16 
211,933.54 
324,783.10 

12,339.79 
98,119.33 

30.38 
175,355.89 
90,174.67 

TOTAL 1,941,146.17 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE CLAIMS 
ARE BUDGETED AND APPROPRIATED FOR: 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT: 

-1;~ 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR 

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3/27/2013 TO 4/9/2013 

PAYROLL INVOICES 

TOTAL OF ALL INVOICES 

CARLOS J . PALACIOS 
CITY MANAGER 

1,395,987.00 

545, 159.17 

1,941,146.17 

CITY COUNCIL 4.1



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

200962 

201223 

200963 

201086 

200922 

201243 

201112 

$423.29 
68.20 

475.88 
14.02 
27.01 

156.31 
318 .13-

$89.65 
89.65 

$3303.06 
7.03 

131. 94 
411. 55 

24.91 
7.58 

94.76 
114 .10 
330.75 

41.16 
160 .11 
299.11 
201. 23 
248.97 

38.47 
22.20 
91. 37 
47.04 
30.34 

537.78 
216.02 

20.58 
8.12 

50.77 
18.20 
16.26 
43.35 
42.81 
46.55 

$4869.52 
4869.52 

$25.00 
25.00 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

04/09/13 

04/05/13 

04/09/13 00304 
150-680-7533-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 
150-220-7324-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 

04/09/13 50873 
720-596-7559-00000 

04/02/13 00316 
710-540-7559-00420 
150-450-7325-00000 
720-596-7559-00000 
730-560-7325-00000 
150-680-7559-00000 
710-540-7559-00129 
150-220-7324-00000 
150-680-7541-00000 
150-690-7325-00000 
740-570-7324-00000 
740-570-7559-00024 
720-597-7559-00000 
150-680-7533-00000 
710-531-7559-00000 
150-450-7331-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
740-572-7559-00023 
150-620-7324-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 
720-598-7559-00000 
150-691-7533-00159 
710-540-7559-00000 
150-691-7533-00158 
150-450-7504-00000 
150-680-7321-00000 
150-620-7325-00000 
740-575-7559-00000 
150-510-7559-00000 

04/05/13 56602 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 54429 
150-450-7351-00000 

0 UNISSUED 

0 UNISSUED 

0 A L LEASE COMPANY, INC 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
CREDIT 

0 A TOOL SHED RENTALS, INC. 
RENTAL 

0 ACE HARDWARE 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 
FEB STATEMENT 

0 AFLAC 
H7935 INSURANCE 

0 AFSS-NORTHER DIVISION 
L FERNANDEZ MEMBERSHIP 

INVOICE # 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

UNISSUED 

UNISSUED 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

3 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201104 

1 201216 

1 200965 

1 200966 

1 200967 

1 200964 

1 201180 

1 201003 

1 201110 

1 201189 

1 201184 

1 201181 

$87.67 
55.02 
15.07 
17.58 

$519.15 
519.15 

$63.83 
63.83 

$44.77 
33.10 
11. 67 

$76.56 
76.56 

$450.00 
450.00 

$34.00 
34.00 

$259.63 
35.24 

196. 87 
27.52 

$8591.54 
8591.54 

$100.00 
100.00 

$362.16 
362.16 

$5616.56 
20. 72 

251. 98 
185.59 

60.04 
578.16 

21. 77 
42.21 

2322.86 
44.46 
11. 33 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

04/09/13 53433 
710-530-7324-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 

04/09/13 65699 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 00682 
720-596-7222-00000 

04/09/13 00682 
710-530-7222-00000 
150-680-7222-00000 

04/09/13 00682 
150-450-7222-00000 

04/09/13 00308 
150-315-7351-00000 

04/09/13 63125 
150-450-7503-00000 

04/09/13 06458 
710-530-7324-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 
150-680-7323-00000 

04/09/13 54290 
710-534-7361-00000 

04/09/13 64225 
720-596-7772-00000 

04/09/13 63800 
150-409-7222-00000 

04/09/13 63649 
150-120-7222-00000 
150-220-7222-00000 
150-221-7222-00000 
150-230-7222-00000 
150-250-7222-00000 
150-315-7222-00000 
202-367-7222-00000 
150-409-7222-00000 
150-417-7222-00000 
150-450-7222-00000 

0 AIRGAS USA, LLC 
SUPPLIES 
RENT CYL ARGON, HELIUM 
CYL RENT 

0 ALLIANCE WIRELESS TECHNOLOGIES INC. 
CAMERA PARTS 

0 AMERICAN MESSAGING 
PAGING SERVICE 

0 AMERICAN MESSAGING 
PAGER SERVICE 
PAGER SERVICE · 

0 AMERICAN MESSAGING 
PAGING SERVICE 

0 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION 
APA MEMBERSHIP 

0 ANALGESIC SERVICES, INC. 
SERVICE 

0 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES 
GOODYEAR A59 HY T PLUS 
SAFETY EQUIP/SUPPLIES 
V BELT 

0 APPLIED MARINE SCIENCES INC 
RESOLUTION 186-09 (CM) 

0 ARIAS, AGUSTIN 
WASHER REBATE 

0 AT&T 
CLETS LINE 

0 AT&T - at&t CALNET 2 
C60 BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

4 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201182 

1 200968 

1 200303 

1 201095 

1 201080 

1 200969 

1 201108 

1 201135 

1 200970 

1 201107 

279.40 
283.90 

31. 68 
156.26 

85.13 
366.71 

34.21 
234.25 

46. 92 
558.98 

$3315.23 
3315.23 

$412.50 
412.50 

$5998.23 
507.36 
372. 08 

2177.56 
2941.23 

$1300. 00 
1300. 00 

$293.97 
61. 31 

232.66 

$300.00 
300.00 

$234.00 
234.00 

$1075.00 
735.00 
340.00 

$667.07 
90.10 
13.94 

114. 97 
139.08 

91. 98 
217.00 

$85.00 
85.00 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

309-521-7222-00000 
150-523-7222-00000 
710-530-7222-00000 
710-532-7361-00000 
710-540-7222-00000 
730-561-7361-00000 
730-561-7361-00000 
720-596-7222-00000 
150-622-7222-00000 
150-690-7222-00000 

04/09/13 63649 
150-250-7222-00000 

04/09/13 01215 
150-523-7505-00000 

03/27/13 01342 
250-935-7857-91225 
250-935-7857-91225 
250-935-7857-91225 
250-935-7857-91225 

04/09/13 52786 
150-450-7533-00000 

04/09/13 50386 
720-597-7559-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 

04/09/13 01287 
720-597-7361-00000 

04/09/13 54069 
150-626-7307-00000 

04/09/13 57274 
150-450-7361-00000 
150-220-7361-00000 

04/09/13 01450 
710-540-7559-00129 
720-598-7531-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 
740-570-7559-00000 
740-575-7559-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 

C60 BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 
C60-BILL 

0 AT&T - at&t CALNET 2 
PRI ACCOUNT 

0 AUTO CARE 'TOWING 
TRUCK TOW 

0 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 

0 BAUER COMPRESSORS 
SERVICE ON COMPRESSOR 

0 BAVCO 
BACKFLOW REPAIR KIT 
WILKINS RP 

0 BCS CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
COUNTER TOP MSC 

0 BENNER, PATRICIA ANN 
WORKSHOP BASIC GRAMMAR 

0 BEST DOORS INC. 
DOOR REPAIRS 
DOOR REPAIRS 

0 BIG CREEK LUMBER COMPANY 
LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 
LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 
LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 
LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 
LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 
LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 

INVOICE # 

04/09/13 53989 0 BRENDT D. CARLSON, M.D., INC. 
150-210-7319-00000 FIRST AID 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

5 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 200971 $650.53 
35.05 
23.15 
43.36 
37.08 

102.63 
8.18 

49.56 
87.47 

130 .11 
19.02 
12.73 
85.98 
16.21 

1 200909 $915.00 
120.00 
403.00 
269.00 
123.00 

1 200923 $1898.00 
1898.00 

1 201084 $717.86 
206.46 
511. 40 

1 200911 $37.38 
37.38 

1 200913 $14881.18 
34.50 
34.50 

244.09 
142.88 

69.00 
745.00 

40.75 
14.09 
49.68 

102.50 
179.88 

26.02 
25.00 

594.00 
123.25 
195.00 
109.00 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

04/09/13 01550 0 BRODART CO. 
250-935-7857-12051 BOOKS 
250-935-7857-12051 BOOKS 
250-935-7857-12052 BOOKS 
250-935-7857-12052 BOOKS 
250-935-7857-12052 BOOKS 
250-935-7857-12051 BOOKS 
250-935-7857-12052 BOOKS 
250-935-7857-12052 BOOKS 
250-935-7857-12051 BOOKS 
250-935-7857-12051 BOOKS 
250-935-7857-12051 BOOKS 
250-935-7857-12051 BOOKS 
250-935-7857-12051 BOOKS 

03/27/13 01619 0 BUD'S ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC 
720-597-7361-00000 MSC/AIRPORT/CITYPLAZA 
730-560-7361-00000 MSC/AIRPORT/CITYPLAZA 
150-221-7361-00000 MSC/AIRPORT/CITYPLAZA 
730-560-7361-00000 MSC/AIRPORT/CITYPLAZA 

04/03/13 01619 0 BUD'S ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC 
150-221-7324-00000 PC BOARD REPAIR 

INVOICE # 

04/09/13 50708 0 BURTON'S FIRE APPARATUS, INC. 
150-523-7505-00000 WIPER 
150-450-7323-00000 GAUGE 

03/27/13 62393 0 BUSINESS CARD 
260-331-7232-03356 LATE FEES 

03/27/13 62393 0 BUSINESS CARD 
150-110-7232-00101 FILMFESTIVAL TIX 
150-110-7232-00103 FILMFESTIVAL TIX 
150-110-7232-00104 BUILD CONF YOSEMITE L HURST 
710-540-7359-00000 TRAINING BOOKS 
150-110-7232-00105 FILMFESTIVAL TIX 
780-971-7813-07601 NATIONAL SAFETY MEMBERSHIP 
150-692-7510-00162 GYM EQUP CLEANER 
150-250-7501-00000 CALENDARS 
150-250-7361-00000 DOMAIN NAME RENEWAL 
710-540-7361-00422 GREEN GARDNER CERT 
150-250-7351-00000 DOMAIN NAME RENEWAL 
150-250-7501-00000 CALENDARS 
150-120-7361-00000 COTY FACEBOOK 
720-596-7359-00000 GAVILAN COLLEGE 
150-691-7342-00166 GIANTS TIX 
730-560-7232-00000 SWAAE AIRPORT MGNT COURSE 
730-560-7562-00000 BOE SPECIAL SALES TAX 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

6 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 11112269 

1 201150 

1 201210 

1 201197 

1 201137 

1 200972 

1 201078 

1 200973 

1 201198 

1 200974 

2.51 
25.00 
40.99 

171.22 
78.25 

9464.00 
69.96 
94.20 
40.27 
25.00 

698.00 
21. 56 

595.00 
665.15 
25.93 

135.00 

$4118.55 
4118.55 

$490.00 
490.00 

$978.38 
77.63 

158.34 
742.41 

$1863.79 
1863.79 

$116.63 
116. 63 

$16.46 
16.46 

$26269.13 
4400.18 

13240.70 
8628.25 

$448.19 
228.66 
219.53 

$5000.00 
5000.00 

$245.83 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

730-560-7562-00000 
150-120-7361-00000 
710-530-7361-00000 
150-410-7516-00000 
150-680-7533-00000 
780-971-7307-17300 
150-250-7361-00000 
150-409-7232-00000 
150-510-7501-00000 
150-120-7361-00000 
309-525-7361-00000 
150-120-7542-00000 
150-409-7359-00000 
150-450-7323-00000 
150-120-7361-00000 
206-364-7232-00000 

04/05/13 62407 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 59751 
305-923-7334-00000 

04/09/13 65341 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7559-00000 

04/09/13 64767 
720-596-7361-00000 

04/09/13 57963 
710-530-7559-00000 

04/09/13 02180 
150-510-7731-00000 

04/09/13 50238 
710-530-7324-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 

04/09/13 02260 
730-560-7361-00000 
730-561-7361-00000 

04/09/13 64892 
353-953-7361-00000 

04/09/13 02299 

BOE SPECIAL SALES TAX 
COTY FACEBOOK 
DIRECT TV BILL 
LED FLASHLIGHT HEAD POLICE 
PARKS SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 
PARSAC RISK MNGT SOFTWARE 
VIRTUAL SERVER HOSTING 
HYATT REGENCY 
SURVEY 
COTY FACEBOOK 
MONEY MACHINES 
BOOK 
GRANT MNT CLASS 
SPOTLIGHTS/LAMPS FIRE DEPT. 
COTY FACEBOOK · 
TRAINING CLASS 

0 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 CAL-WEST LIGHTING & SIGNAL MAINTENANCE INC. 
STREET LIGHTING MAINTENANCE 

0 CALIFORNIA COAST UNIFORM COMPANY 
DOUBLE CROSSED BUGLES 
MISC MERCHANDISE 
CADETS UNIFORMS 

0 CALIFORNIA H20RTICULTURE SERVICES 
WATER AUDIT SERVICE 

0 CALIFORNIA STORMWATER QUALITY ASSOC. 
PRACTICE HANDBOOK 

0 CALIFORNIA SURVEYING & DRAFTING SUPPLY 
BOOK MINING TRANSIT 

0 CALTROL, INC. 
AIR ACTUATED VALVES 
VALVES 
VALVES 

0 CARMEL MARINA CORP. 
TOILET RENTAL 
TOILET RENTAL 

0 CARMEN GROUP, INC. 
CONSULTANT SERVICES 

0 CASCADE FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

7 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201082 

1 201126 

1 201167 

1 200975 

1 201188 

1 201241 

1 201224 

1 200309 

1 200914 

245.83 

$135 .18 
62.42 
72. 76 

$1502.55 
1042.10 

99.56 
178.61 

30.38 
121. 52 

30.38 

$275.00 
275.00 

$951.51 
556.25 

99.33 
14 .11 

229.91 
51. 91 

$245.00 
245.00 

$152.43 
152.43 

$332.00 
332.00 

$90174.67 
72454.75 
17719.92 

$1131.29 
20.00 
47.18 
18.33 
47.48 
74.00 
49.24 
76.00 
10.50 

143.43 
74.22 
75.70 

300.00 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

150-450-7516-00000 

04/09/13 50641 
150-691-7533-00166 
150-410-7559-00000 

04/09/13 55520 
710-531-7559-00000 
150-230-7501-00000 
150-620-7501-00000 
730-910-7803-60205 
720-596-7559-00000 
765-550-7805-22003 

04/09/13 61959 
150-409-7359-00000 

04/09/13 02360 
710-530-7324-00000 
720-596-7559-00000 
710-531-7559-00000 
720-596-7559-00000 
720-596-7559-00000 

04/09/13 64168 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/05/13 55274 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/05/13 02560 
130-000-2050-00000 

03/27/13 02650 
785-290-7319-00000 
785-290-7319-08411 

03/28/13 02610 
260-336-7533-03143 
260-339-7559-00924 
150-410-7212-00000 
150-450-7232-00000 
150-450-7351-00000 
710-530-7232-00000 
710-530-7359-00000 
710-540-7357-00000 
710-540-7559-00129 
710-540-7559-00000 
740-570-7232-00000 
740-570-7763-00000 

EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 

0 CASSIDY'S PIZZA 
AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM 
FOOD K-P TRAINING 

0 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC 
UPS BATTERY&UNIT 
WIRELESS KEYBOARD/MOUSE 
PRINTER 
LAPTOP CASES 
LAPTOP CASES 
LAPTOP CASES 

0 CENTRAL COAST GANG INVESTIGATORS 
REGISTRATION 

0 CENTRAL ELECTRIC 
PARTS 
PARTS 
SUPPLIES/PARTS 
SUPPLIES/PARTS 
PARTS 

0 CHEVROLET OF WATSONVILLE 
CLUSTER 

0 CINCINNATI LIFE INSURANCE CO 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
HEALTH DEPOSIT 
HEALTH DEPOSIT 

0 CITY OF WATSONVILLE-CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

8 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 200919 

1 201206 

1 200976 

1 201083 

1 201204 

1 201225 

1 200978 

1 200977 

1 200979 

1 201207 

178.33 
16.88 

$950.00 
400.00 
550.00 

$10136.00 
1570.00 
1321.00 

115. 00 
110. 00 
220.00 
251. 00 
375.00 

6174.00 

$1129. 22 
259.24 
172.19 
266.31 
290.27 

72. 09 
69.12 

$228.89 
81. 95 

146.94 

$375.00 
375.00 

$431.56 
431.56 

$127.24 
7.63 

12.08 
107.53 

$7904.00 
7904.00 

$881. 94 
206.15 
116 .10 
444.85 
114.84 

$26747.79 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

150-162-7232-00000 
150-110-7501-00000 

04/01/13 51331 
260-336-7533-03226 
150-417-7533-00000 

04/09/13 65258 
720-597-7361-00000 
309-521-7361-00000 
720-913-7855-27287 
720-594-7559-41202 
740-575-7361-00000 
150-450-7361-00000 
740-572-7361-00000 
150-690-7361-00000 

04/09/13 02800 
710-531-7211-00000 
710-531-7211-00000 
710-531-7211-00000 
710-531-7211-00000 
720-598-7561-00000 
730-561-7361-00000 

04/09/13 50705 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-680-7533-00000 

04/09/13 65193 
150-409-7307-00000 

04/05/13 02861 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 02866 
354-958-7821-00190 
354-959-7821-00188 
150-680-7533-00000 

04/09/13 02865 
150-282-7367-00000 

04/09/13 02888 
150-409-7501-00000 
150-409-7501-00000 
150-409-7501-00000 
150-409-7501-00000 

04/09/13 65296 

REPLENISH PETTY CASH 
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 

0 CITY OF WATSONVILLE-EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION 
SF GIANT'S TICKETS 
SF GIANT'S TICKETS 

0 CLEAN BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMPANY 
CLEANING SERVICE 
CLEANING SERVICE 
CLEANING SERVICE 
CLEANING SERVICE 
CLEANING SERVICE 
CLEANING SERVICE 
CLEANING SERVICE 
JANITORIAL-SERVICES 

0 COAST GAS INC 
PROPANE 
PROPANE 
PROPANE 
PROPANE 
PROPANE 
TANK RENT 

0 COASTAL TRACTOR 
TRACTOR PARTS 
MOWER BLADES 

0 COLEY HEATH, ANITA 
ALVAREZ-INVEST 

0 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INS 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 COMMERCIAL LANDSCAPE SUPPLY INC. 
FLEXRAKE HEAD RAKE HANDLE 
FLEXRAKE HEAD RAKE HANDLE 
FLEXRAKE HEAD RAKE HANDLE 

0 COMMUNITY ACTION BOARD 
2ND INSTALLMENT 

0 COMPUCOM SYSTEMS, INC. 
TONER 
TONER 
TONER 
TONER 

0 CORIX WATER PRODUCTS, INC. 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

9 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201178 

1 200981 

1 200982 

1 201001 

1 201226 

1 201192 

1 200980 

1 201120 

1 201076 

1 200912 

1 201200 

1 200983 

1 201118 

1 200984 

20125.27 
6329.35 

27.45 
265. 72 

$109.42 
109.42 

$50.00 
50.00 

$24026.13 
24026.13 

$128.00 
128.00 

$396.54 
396.54 

$894.88 
894.88 

$906.70 
906.70 

$332.50 
332.50 

$143.69 
143.69 

$75.00 
75.00 

$397.75 
397.75 

$206.15 
86.80 

119.35 

$47.87 
47.87 

$372. 52 
238.87 

70. 94 
8.01 

54.70 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

720-596-7559-00000 
720-596-7559-00000 
720-596-7559-00000 
720-596-7559-00000 

04/09/13 62980 
150-409-7232-00000 

04/09/13 03015 
150-315-7309-00000 

04/09/13 03015 
150-162-7307-00000 

04/09/13 05864 
150-419-7361-00000 

04/05/13 03017 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 64397 
150-419-7559-00000 

04/09/13 03001 
150-210-7361-00000 

04/09/13 55158 
150-315-7309-00000 

04/09/13 50017 
150-419-7533-00000 

03/27/13 51157 
150-230-7359-00000 

04/09/13 64974 
150-410-7323-00000 

04/09/13 03118 
740-572-7361-00023 
710-530-7559-00000 

04/09/13 54824 
150-691-7533-00166 

04/09/13 03220 
710-531-7559-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 
720-598-7559-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 

SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 
SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 
SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 
SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 

0 CORRAL, TOMAS 
FEB 4 2013 MEALS/FUEL 

0 COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 
FILING FEE 

0 COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 
6/2013 ELECTION 

0 COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 
NETWORK ACCESS 

0 COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 
O.LOPEZ 

0 COVANTA STANISLAUS, INC. 
PROPERTY EVIDENCE 

0 CPS HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES 
TEST RENTAL 

0 CSG CONSULTANTS, INC. 
CHANGE ORDER TERM EXTENDED TO 

0 CSI FORENSIC SUPPLY 
EVID LABELS 

0 CSMFO- CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
REG CSMFO MEMBERS MARCH 28 

0 CUZICK, MATT 
CYCLE REPAIR 

0 D&G SANITATION 
PORT TOILET RECYCL 
PORT TOILET 

0 D' LA COLMENA 
BURRITOS 

0 DAVIS AUTO PARTS 
MARCH STATEMENT 
MARCH STATEMENT 
MARCH STATEMENT 
MARCH STATEMENT 

INVOICE # 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

10 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 PAGE 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 200985 

1 201151 

1 200986 

1 201085 

1 201227 

1 201218 

1 200987 

1 201090 

1 200988 

1 201209 

1 201079 

1 200989 

1 200990 

1 201154 

1 200991 

$1210.34 
1210.34 

$105.00 
105.00 

$1139. 00 
1139.00 

$3276.00 
3276. 00 

$286.15 
286.15 

$250.00 
250.00 

$315.62 
315.62 

$13349.34 
13349. 34 

$63918.61 
63918.61 

$12969.00 
12969.00 

$185.43 
185.43 

$1113.45 
1113.45 

$3919.00 
1969.00 

475.00 
190.00 
390.00 
700.00 
195.00 

$100.00 
100.00 

$7374.00 
7374.00 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

04/09/13 03293 
740-570-7559-00024 

0 DELTA GLASS 
TEMPERED GLASS 

INVOICE # 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

04/09/13 59801 
206-364-7307-00000 

0 DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OUTSTANDING 
ST ENT ZONE VOUCHER 

04/09/13 03422 
150-409-7361-00000 

04/09/13 50806 
720-596-7369-00000 

04/05/13 03017 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 65722 
710-540-7359-00000 

04/09/13 03589 
150-691-7510-00158 

04/09/13 52046 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 03601 
720-913-7831-07152 

04/09/13 65336 
710-530-7324-00000 

04/09/13 50367 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 03911 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 03958 
150-220-7361-00000 
150-220-7361-00000 
150-620-7361-00000 
309-521-7361-00000 
309-525-7361-00000 
730-560-7361-00000 

04/09/13 60025 
120-279-5895-00159 

04/09/13 04064 
740-572-7361-00023 

0 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FINGERPRINTING 

0 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 
WATER SYS FEES 

55719 DEVIN DERHAM-BURK 
E.SANTANA 

0 DIAZ, CATHY 
CAREER ADVISOR 

0 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 
SUPPLIES 

0 DIXON & SONS TIRES INC. 
MARCH STATEMENT 

0 DON CHAPIN CO, INC 
\ 

0 DURDEN CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
EMERGENCY REPAIR 

0 DYNA SYSTEMS 
DRILL OUT EXTRACTOR 

0 EDWARDS TRUCK CENTER INC 
REPAIR 

0 ELEVATOR SERVICE COMPANY, INC. 
4392 P4900 
4718,4719-SERVICE 
4718,4719-SERVICE 
4718,4719-SERVICE 
4718,4719-SERVICE 
4718,4719-SERVICE 

0 ESPINOZA, REYNA 
CARWASH DEPOSIT REFUND 

0 EVERGREEN OIL INC 
LAB PACK 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

11 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 200992 

1 201098 

1 201096 

1 200993 

1 201187 

1 200918 

1 200994 

1 201097 

1 201129 

$194.48 
50.81 

143.67 

$300.00 
300.00 

$320.55 
33.42 

8.98 
7.36 

52.61 
29.10 

175.88 
13 .20 

$133.79 
5.70 
9.96 

30.38 
87.75 

$1540.64 
1340.64 

200.00 

$125.19 
125.19 

$671. 83 
308.76 
145.73 
217.34 

$420.00 
41. 00 
51. 00 
41. 00 
41. 00 
41. 00 
41. 00 
41. 00 
41. 00 
41. 00 
41. 00 

$208.00 
208.00 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

04/09/13 04081 0 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC. 
150-680-7533-00000 
730-561-7324-00000 

04/09/13 52935 
150-450-7533-00000 

04/09/13 52833 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 04170 
202-367-7357-00000 
150-620-7212-00000 
150-410-7212-00000 
710-541-7212-00000 

04/09/13 63960 
730-560-7361-00000 
730-561-7361-00000 

04/01/13 04282 
720-596-7361-00000 

04/09/13 04302 
710-541-7506-00000 
710-541-7506-00000 
710-541-7506-00000 

04/09/13 52852 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 56117 
740-572-7361-00023 

SUPPLIES 
KING TALL FESCUE 

0 FAIL SAFE TESTING 
APPARATUS TESTS 

0 FASTENAL COMPANY 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 

0 FEDEX 
SHIPPING FEES 
SHIPPING FEES 
2-224-10242 
FRT 

0 FIRST ALARM SECURITY & PATROL, INC. 
APRIL SERVICES 
APRIL SERVICES 

0 FIRST ALARM, INC. 
FREEDOM BLVD SERVICE 

0 FISHER SCIENTIFIC 
SULFURIC ACID 
LAB SUPPLIES 
MINERALS 

0 FREEDOM TUNE-UP 
SMOG INSPECTION 
SMOG/EVAP SYSTEM INSPECTION 
SMOG INSPECTION 
SMOG INSPECTION 
SMOG INSPECTION 
SMOG INSPECTION 
SMOG INSPECTION 
SMOG INSPECTION 
SMOG INSPECTION 
SMOG INSPECTION 

0 FREON FREE 
RECYCL APPLIANCES 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

12 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201172 

1 201159 

1 200995 

1 200996 

1 201142 

1 201105 

1 201143 

1 201164 

1 200997 

1 201214 

1 201071 

1 200924 

1 201128 

1 201102 

1 201202 

$30.00 
30.00 

$483.94 
483.94 

$102.92 
102.92 

$1834.49 
476.05 

80.89 
80.89 
80.89 

557.87 
557.90 

$150.00 
150.00 

$432.76 
432.76 

$7717.28 
7717.28 

$741.55 
741. 55 

$613.00 
613.00 

$4982.76 
4464.86 

517.90 

$592.07 
95.85 

496.22 

$11805.86 
11805.86 

$350.66 
350.66 

$385.00 
385.00 

$192.66 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

04/09/13 62479 
150-691-7770-00166 

04/09/13 60479 
150-626-7559-00000 

04/09/13 04707 
250-935-7857-12051 

04/09/13 04715 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 

04/09/13 58883 
120-279-5895-00160 

04/09/13 53647 
250-935-7857-12052 

04/09/13 58929 
740-572-7361-00023 

0 FROST, GORDON 
ENROLLMENT REFUND 

0 G3 GRAPHICS, INC. 
PLASTIC RULERS 

0 GALE 
BOOKS 

0 GALLS, LLC 
BADGES 
BADGES 
BADGES 
BADGES 
BADGES 
BADGES 

0 GARCIA, LUIS MIGUEL 
DEPOSIT REFUND 

0 GECRB/AMAZON 
BOOKS 

0 GIBSON RESOURCE GROUP, INC. 
GREEN/WOOD/CONCRETE RBMOVAL 

INVOICE # 

04/09/13 61030 0 GOLDEN STATE FLOW MEASUREMENT INC. 
720-913-7813-33189 

04/09/13 04978 
204-368-7303-00000 

04/09/13 65597 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 11442 
740-570-7559-00024 
150-221-7324-00000 

04/03/13 05030 
720-598-7531-00000 

04/09/13 55913 
150-626-7542-00000 

04/09/13 53271 
710-530-7361-00000 

04/09/13 65001 

RADIO HEAD ANTENNA 

0 GOLDFARB & LIPMAN 
AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 

0 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY 
TIRES 
TIRES 

0 GRAINGER 
GRAFFITI REMOVER 
FAUCET REPAIR KITS 

0 GRANITE ROCK COMPANY 
ROAD WORK SUPPLIES 

0 GRASS ROOTS PRESS 
BOOKS 

0 GREEN TOUCH 
FEB LANDSCAPE MAINT 

0 GROCERY OUTLET 

PAGE 

INV VEND 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

13 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201145 

1 200998 

1 201088 

1 200916 

1 200999 

1 201213 

1 201212 

1 201173 

1 201174 

1 201155 

1 200310 

1 201229 

1 201230 

1 200304 

192.66 

$100.00 
100.00 

$633.19 
64.37 

477.15 
91. 67 

$250.00 
250.00 

$562.65 
562.65 

$1202.90 
1202.90 

$475.09 
475.09 

$734.01 
734.01 

$100.00 
100.00 

$300.00 
300.00 

$127.91 
127.91 

$1063.36 
633. 72 
215.93 
107.42 

82.46 
23.83 

$4330.00 
4330.00 

$3060.37 
3060.37 

$127. 87 
42.15 
85.72 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

150-691-7533-00161 

04/09/13 59458 
720-596-7772-00000 

04/09/13 05209 
710-541-7506-00000 
710-541-7506-00000 
710-541-7506-00000 

04/09/13 51280 
710-531-7361-00000 

DROP IN EASTER EVENT 

0 GUZMAN, JESUS 
WASHER REBATE 

0 HACH COMPANY 
SUPPLIES 
COD DIGESTIONAL VIAL 
SUPPLIES 

0 HAEDICKE, RON 
VIDEO TRANSFER 

INVOICE # 

03/28/13 05306 
720-596-7307-00000 

0 HARO KASUNICH & ASSOCIATES INC 
ON-CALL SERVICE 

04/09/13 05330 
150-510-7324-00000 

04/09/13 65521 
720-598-7559-00000 

04/09/13 65399 
710-540-7559-00129 

04/09/13 62481 
720-596-7772-00000 

04/09/13 62539 
720-596-7771-00000 

04/09/13 60256 
150-523-7091-00000 

03/27/13 51675 
150-450-7325-00000 
720-598-7559-00000 
150-690-7361-00000 
730-560-7325-00000 
150-691-7510-00158 

04/05/13 05813 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/05/13 05813 
130-000-2050-00000 

03/27/13 63231 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-450-7533-00000 

0 HARRISON'S COLOR CORNER 
PUMP REBUILD KITS 

0 HD SUPPLY - WATERWORKS, LTD. 
GRADE RINGS 

0 HERNANDEZ, JOSE GUSTAVO 
SCIENCE WORKSHOP REIMB 

0 HOEHN, KATALINA 
WASHER REBATE 

0 HOFFMAN, HELEN 
3 LOW FLO TOILET REBATES 

0 HOLLAND, MIKE 
BOOT REIMBURSEMENT 

0 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 

0 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 
303800 

0 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 
303884 PTS 

0 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER 
BATTERIES 
BATTERIES 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

14 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201152 

1 201166 

1 201163 

1 201195 

1 201113 

1 201002 

1 201171 

1 201132 

1 201136 

1 201208 

1 201006 

1 201004 

1 201176 

1 201203 

$97.67 
97.67 

$3312.51 
3312.51 

$730.00 
730.00 

$10500.00 
2500.00 
4000.00 
4000.00 

$2670.85 
1360. 27 

610.19 
700.39 

$311. 91 
82.01 

229.90 

$150.80 
150.80 

$475.06 
475.06 

$1046.50 
1046.50 

$29574.50 
7393.61 
7393.63 
7393.63 
7393.63 

$252.20 
252.20 

$464.99 
264.09 
200.90 

$900.00 
900.00 

$350.00 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

04/09/13 59891 
150-510-7559-00000 

0 INTERSTATE TRAFFIC CONTROL PRODUCTS 
REPLACEMENT SIGN 

04/09/13 61846 
150-130-7303-00042 

04/09/13 60829 
710-530-7361-00000 

04/09/13 64561 
150-680-7559-00000 
150-680-7559-00000 
150-680-7559-00000 

04/09/13 54438 
730-560-7361-00000 
150-221-7361-00000 
309-525-7361-00000 

04/09/13 06355 
150-688-7344-00000 
150-691-7533-00161 

04/09/13 62398 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 56689 
150-450-7323-00000 

04/09/13 57332 
710-540-7361-00422 

04/09/13 65309 
250-935-7803-22001 
710-911-7813-22001 
720-913-7813-22001 
740-912-7805-22001 

04/09/13 06638 
150-450-7323-00000 

04/09/13 06570 
150-450-7533-00000 
150-450-7533-00000 

04/09/13 62638 
150-680-7361-00000 

04/09/13 65044 

0 JARVIS, FAY & DOPORTO, LLP 
LEGAL SERVICES 

0 JERRY ALLISON LANDSCAPING INC. 
MONTHLY SERVICE 

0 JET MULCH, INC. 
ESTIMATE #3264 DATED 2/27/2013 
MULTIPLE PARKS 
WOOD FIBER 

0 K & D LANDSCAPING 
LANDSCAPE MAINT 
LANDSCAPE MAINT 
LANDSCAPE MAINT 

0 K-MART CORP 
RIVAL POT 
SUPPLIES 

0 KIMBALL MIDWEST 
EXTRACTOR/SENSOR 

0 KME FIRE APPARATUS 
PARTS 

0 KMUV 
GREASE ADS 

0 KRONOS 
HARDWARE FIREWALL REPLACEMENT 
HARDWARE FIREWALL REPLACEMENT 
HARDWARE FIREWALL REPLACEMENT 
HARDWARE FIREWALL REPLACEMENT 

0 L C ACTION POLICE SUPPLY 
LED LIGHT 

0 L N CURTIS & SONS 
RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES 
RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES 

0 LA SELVA 
TREE WORK 

0 LANGAN ENGINEERING 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

15 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201005 

1 201007 

1 200305 

1 201077 

1 201087 

1 201008 

1 201141 

1 200306 

1 200906 

1 201010 

1 201009 

1 201011 

1 201121 

1 200921 

350.00 

$1425.71 
315.75 

1109.96 

$9319.90 
106.00 

8133.90 
1080.00 

$515.00 
515.00 

$285.25 
285.25 

$964.07 
725.49 
238.58 

$34534.57 
34534.57 

$100.00 
100.00 

$210.00 
210.00 

$338.76 
338.76 

$155.33 
155.33 

$514.28 
514.28 

$1513.44 
49.87 

328.89 
726. 59 
408.09 

$200.00 
200.00 

$1892.08 
1892.08 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

710-530-7303-00031 

04/09/13 06604 
710-531-7361-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 

04/09/13 06753 
150-210-7307-00000 
780-294-7303-00038 
780-294-7303-00038 

03/27/13 63604 
150-523-7359-00000 

04/09/13 50106 
150-691-7533-00158 

04/09/13 51100 
250-935-7857-12052 
250-935-7857-12052 

04/09/13 06860 
720-596-7361-00000 

04/09/13 58672 
720-596-7772-00000 

03/27/13 58761 
150-523-7359-00000 

03/27/13 06975 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 06975 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 06970 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 07063 
710-530-7324-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 

04/09/13 55184 
150-280-7357-00000 

04/02/13 65727 
780-293-7533-00000 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

0 LARGE'S METAL FABRICATION, INC 
MFR/WELD HINGE PARTS 
UHMW WEAR PLATES 

0 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

0 LIONS GATE HOTEL AND CONFERENCE CENTER 
LODGING MARTINEZ 

0 M & M PARTY RENTALS, INC. 
RENTAL ITEMS/DECORATIONS 

0 MADERA VIDEO 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 

0 MAGGIORA BROS DRILLING CO. INC 
VIDEO WELL 2 

0 MARTINEZ, MARIA 
WASHER REBATE 

0 MARTINEZ, MARTIN 
PER DIEM MECH TRAINING 

0 MARTY FRANICH CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP 
VEHICLE PARTS 

0 MARTY FRANICH CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP 
MARCH STATEMENT 

0 MARTY FRANICH FORD-LINCOLN-MERCURY 
REPAIRS 

0 MCMASTER CARR 
SUPPLIES 
OUTDOOR STEEL ENCLOSURE 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 

0 MCQUADE,PATRICIA 
CITY NEWSLETTER DESIGN 

0 MEDINA, DIEGO A. 
CLAIM SETTLEMENT 

PAGE 

INV VEND 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

16 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201217 

1 201012 

1 201185 

1 201239 

1 201075 

1 201205 

1 201117 

1 201138 

1 201013 

1 201014 

1 201147 

1 201220 

1 201222 

1 201228 

1 201175 

$750.00 
750.00 

$46.52 
46.52 

$100.00 
100.00 

$692.31 
692.31 

$150.00 
150.00 

$5650.77 
5650.77 

$196.00 
71. 00 
25.00 

100.00 

$432.00 
285.00 
147.00 

$3989.00 
1669.00 
2320.00 

$51. 88 
51. 88 

$207.60 
207.60 

$431.09 
376.19 
54.90 

$750.00 
750.00 

$20009.19 
20009.19 

$243.93 
40.66 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

04/09/13 65715 
740-571-7359-00000 

04/09/13 07130 
710-530-7324-00000 

04/09/13 63906 
150-409-7361-00000 

04/05/13 51096 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 50003 
740-572-7091-00000 

04/09/13 65255 
150-410-7559-00000 

04/09/13 54802 
710-541-7315-07026 
710-541-7315-07021 
710-541-7315-00000 

04/09/13 58051 
720-597-7361-00000 
150-691-7361-00181 

04/09/13 07367 
720-596-7369-00000 
720-596-7369-00000 

04/09/13 07400 
730-560-7325-00000 

04/09/13 59599 
150-450-7325-00000 

04/09/13 65724 
250-935-7857-12052 
250-935-7857-12052 

04/09/13 65726 
730-560-7504-00000 

04/05/13 05078 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 62579 
150-230-7212-00000 

0 MELANIE STERN, LCSW 
STAFF TRAINING 

0 MERCURY METALS, INC 
FLAT BAR 

0 METROPCS WIRELESS, INC. 
MESSAGE RETRIEVAL 

62103 MICHELLE RYAN 
FL023939 R.RYAN 

0 MITCHELL, KIRK 
SAFETY BOOT REIMBURSEMENT 

0 MIWALL CORPORATION 
WPD AMMUNITION 

0 MONTEREY BAY ANALYTICAL SERVICES INC. 
SAMPLES 
SAMPLES 
SAMPLES 

0 MONTEREY BAY SERVICE COMPANY 
PM ICE MAKER 
PM KITCHEN CC 

0 MONTEREY BAY UNIFIED AIR 
PERMIT RENEWAL 
PERMIT RENEWAL 

0 MONUMENT LUMBER COMPANY 
ACCT W6060 

0 MR. ROOTER PLUMBING 
CALBED KITCHEN 

0 MULTICULTURAL BOOKS & VIDEOS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 

0 NATIONAL CHEMICAL COMPANY #403 
ALL PURPOSE CLEANER 

0 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 NEOPOST, INC. 
MAIL MACHINE MAINT 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

17 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

40.63 
40.66 
40.66 
40.66 
40.66 

1 201111 $1416.26 
1416.26 

1 201114 $1278.94 
29.06 
87.18 
58.12 
58.12 
29.06 

116.24 
58.12 
29.06 

116.24 
203. 72 
174.36 
232.48 

87.18 

1 201115 $4782.13 
298.51 
696.73 
119. 82 

1023.82 
137.97 
626.32 
626.32 
626.32 
626.32 

1 201156 $80.00 
80.00 

1 201081 $453.45 
453.45 

1 201231 $5445.00 
5445.00 

1 201015 $988.94 
227.33 

96.96 
38.93 

267.92 
357.80 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

710-530-7212-00000 MAIL MACHINE MAINT 
720-596-7212-00000 MAIL MACHINE MAINT 
730-560-7212-00000 MAIL MACHINE MAINT 
740-570-7212-00000 MAIL MACHINE MAINT 
150-620-7212-00000 MAIL MACHINE MAINT 

04/09/13 54362 0 NEW READERS PRESS 
150-626-7542-00000 BOOKS 

04/09/13 54553 0 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 
150-220-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
710-530-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
710-531-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
710-540-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
710-541-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
740-570-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
740-571-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
740-572-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
740-575-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
720-596-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
720-597-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
720-598-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
150-680-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 

04/09/13 54553 0 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 
730-560-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
150-450-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
150-250-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
150-409-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
720-596-7222-00000 CELL SERVICE 
740-912-7803-01601 CELL SERVICE 
250-935-7803-01601 CELL SERVICE 
710-911-7803-01601 CELL SERVICE 
720-913-7803-01601 CELL SERVICE 

04/09/13 60342 0 NPM INC. 
730-560-7326-00000 MONTHLY INSPECTION 

04/09/13 50515 0 OCLC, INC. 
150-620-7351-00000 CATALOGING/METADATA 

04/05/13 08107 0 OPERATING ENGINEERS LOCAL #3 
130-000-2050-00000 PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

04/09/13 08108 0 ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE 
150-220-7324-00000 SUPPLIES 
740-570-7559-00024 SUPPLIES 
730-560-7325-00000 SUPPLIES 
720-597-7559-00000 SUPPLIES 
740-570-7324-00000 SUPPLIES 

INVOICE # 

PAGE 

INV VEND 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

18 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201219 

1 201168 

1 201215 

1 201016 

1 201017 

1 201018 

1 201019 

1 201020 

1 201021 

1 201022 

1 201023 

1 201024 

1 201025 

1 201026 

1 201027 

$260.00 
260.00 

$623.65 
25.05 
32.54 

292.94 
2 64. 44 

8. 68 

$1146. 78 
49.89 
32.53 

1064.36 

$16.00 
16.00 

$500.00 
500.00 

$111.27 
111. 27 

$370.10 
370.10 

$246.61 
246.61 

$15763.48 
15763.48 

$8.62 
8.62 

$5.01 
5.01 

$37.26 
37.26 

$40.93 
40.93 

$49.82 
49.82 

$90.81 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

04/09/13 65723 0 ORTIZ, NOHEMI L. 
120-279-5895-00161 RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 

INVOICE # 

04/09/13 62007 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 

0 OSUNA AUTO ELECTRIC & SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 
SUPPLIES 

04/09/13 65691 
150-680-7321-00000 
150-680-7533-00000 
150-680-7557-00000 

04/09/13 08223 
210-610-8414-02041 

04/09/13 08230 
740-572-7324-00000 

04/09/13 08230 
150-410-7211-00000 

04/09/13 08230 
150-680-7211-00000 

04/09/13 08230 
150-450-7211-00000 

04/09/13 08230 
150-221-7211-00000 

04/09/13 08230 
710-531-7211-00000 

04/09/13 08230 
354-959-7211-00000 

04/09/13 08230 
150-510-7211-00000 

04/09/13 08230 
720-596-7211-00000 

04/09/13 08230 
710-530-7211-00000 

04/09/13 08230 

SOLENOID 
ALTERNATOR 
MISC PARTS 
SUPPLIES 

0 OSUNA FARM SUPPLY SALES AND SERVICE 
SHUT OFF VALVE 
HOSE ASSY 
BLOWER&TRIMMER 

0 PACIFIC CREDIT SERVICES INC 
CREDIT REPORT 

0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
ELEC PANEL CONNECTION 

0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
1052 EAST LAKE AVE 

0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
795 VISTA MONT 

0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
370 AIRPORT 

0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
275 MAIN ST. 

0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
52 ARISTA LN 

0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
1500 BRIDGE ST 

0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
PAJARO/GREEN 

0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
998 MAIN ST 

0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
WBEACH&LEE 

0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

19 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 PAGE 20 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 
CHECK 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME STATUS 
WO # AMOUNT G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # INV VEND 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
90.81 730-561-7211-00000 HWY129&BLKBRN 

1 201028 $60.31 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
60.31 740-572-7211-00000 OHLONE/HRKNSLU 

1 201029 $5.01 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
5.01 354-959-7211-00000 1300 BRIDGE ST 

1 201030 $1038.79 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
1038.79 150-510-7211-00000 FREEDOM&DAVIS 

1 201031 $4133.13 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
4133.13 730-560-7211-00000 BUENA VISTA DR 

1 201032 $9485.95 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
9485.95 710-532-7211-00000 401 PANABAKER 

1 201033 $2447.33 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
2447.33 309-521-7211-00000 260 RODRIGUEZ 

1 201034 $18.52 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
18.52 150-680-7211-00000 201 PACIFICA 

1 201035 $187.17 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
187.17 150-680-7211-00000 26 WEST FRONT ST. 

1 201036 $10.26 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
10.26 150-690-7211-00000 75 HOPE DR 

1 201037 $47. 96 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
47.96 150-510-7211-00000 HARKIN SLOUGH 

1 201038 $714.06 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
714. 06 720-596-7211-00000 350 HAMES RD 

1 201039 $466.29 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
466.29 150-510-7211-00000 WBEACH & MAIN 

1 201040 $2944.95 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
2944.95 710-531-7211-00000 PUFFIN LN 

1 201041 $11.14 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
11.14 354-959-7211-00000 1180 E LAKE AVE 

1 201042 $274.89 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
274.89 150-510-7211-00000 CENTRAL AVE 

1 201043 $11303 .15 04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC OUTSTANDING 
11303 .15 710-530-7211-00000 401 PANABAKER 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201044 $165.92 
165.92 

1 201045 $2388.23 
2388.23 

1 201046 $99.78 
99.78 

1 201047 $6346.01 
6346.01 

1 201048 $36986.88 
36986.88 

1 201049 $10.18 
10.18 

1 201050 $2236.15 
2236.15 

1 201051 $92.49 
92.49 

1 201052 $12.85 
12.85 

1 201053 $942.95 
942.95 

1 201054 $45.32 
45.32 

1 200910 $7669.92 
7669.92 

1 201125 $254.57 
88.38 

126.19 
40.00 

1 201055 $275.43 
8.66 
9.08 

11. 24 
6.05 

17.74 
11. 84 

167.08 
43.74 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
150-510-7211-00000 W5TH&MAIN 

04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
150-690-7211-00000 1301 MAIN ST 

04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
150-417-7211-00000 130 RODRIGUEZ 

04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
720-596-7211-00000 101 LIGHTHOUSE 

04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
720-596-7211-00000 51 BURCHELL 

04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
150-680-7211-00000 127 RIVERSIDE 

04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
150-680-7211-00000 GREEN VALLEY ROAD 

04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
730-561-7211-00000 1487 HIGHWAYl 

04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
150-680-7211-00000 651 OHLONE 

04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
730-560-7211-00000 125 AVIATION WY 

04/09/13 08230 0 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
150-680-7211-00000 37 DAVIS AVE 

03/27 /13 08300 0 PACIFIC TRUCK PARTS 
150-523-7505-00000 PARTS 

INVOICE # 

04/09/13 55375 0 PAJARO VALLEY FABRICATION INC. 
150-523-7505-00000 CUT MATERIAL 
150-523-7505-00000 MFG BRACKETS 
740-570-7324-00000 LABOR ON SIGNS 

04/09/13 08340 0 PAJARO VALLEY LOCK SHOP 
150-680-7541-00000 KEYS,LOCKS, REPAIRS 
150-417-7533-00000 KEYS,LOCKS, REPAIRS 
150-220-7324-00000 KEYS,LOCKS, REPAIRS 
720-596-7559-00000 KEYS,LOCKS, REPAIRS 
710-531-7559-00000 KEYS,LOCKS, REPAIRS 
740-572-7559-00000 KEYS,LOCKS, REPAIRS 
150-690-7361-00000 KEYS,LOCKS, REPAIRS 
150-410-7325-00000 KEYS,LOCKS, REPAIRS 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

21 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201091 $24200.86 
24200.86 

1 201056 $396.03 
298.38 

97.65 

1 201057 $5560. 04 
2143.29 
1387. 35 

103.77 
1818.46 

107.17 

1 201245 $54.00 
54.00 

1 201058 $13.53 
13. 53 

1 201059 $102.26 
102.26 

1 201148 $247.00 
247.00 

1 201160 $226.88 
22 6. 8 8 

1 201131 $214.55 
214.55 

1 201124 $555.00 
125.00 
230.00 
200.00 

1 201094 $100.00 
100.00 

1 201196 $26.35 
26.35 

1 201123 $71222.35 
302.49 

70919.86 

1 201139 $716.37 
69.12-

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

04/09/13 52165 
260-336-7367-03231 

04/09/13 08343 
720-597-7559-00000 
710-540-7357-00421 

04/09/13 08350 
710-540-7361-00420 
710-540-7361-00420 
710-540-7361-00420 
710-540-7361-00420 
710-540-7361-00420 

04/05/13 59033 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 08363 
150-110-7501-00000 

04/09/13 08364 
150-120-7232-00000 

04/09/13 59615 
150-690-7307-00196 

04/09/13 60618 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 56471 
710-530-7232-00000 

04/09/13 55276 
710-530-7361-00000 
710-530-7361-00000 
710-530-7361-00000 

04/09/13 52663 
720-596-7771-00000 

04/09/13 64706 
150-450-7503-00000 

04/09/13 55275 
780-291-7765-00000 
780-291-7765-00000 

04/09/13 58086 
150-450-7503-00000 

0 PAJARO VALLEY PREVENTION & STUDENT 
RESOLUTION NO. 51-12 (CM) 

0 PAJARO VALLEY PRINTING 
BLUE DOOR HANGERS 
FLYERS 

0 PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUS TRIPS 
BUS TRIPS 
SUB FOR SUSAN GASSAWAY 
BUS TRIPS 
SUB FOR SUSAN GASSAWAY 

0 PAL POLICE ACTIVITIES LEAGUE 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 PALACE ART & OFFICE SUPPLY 
STATEMENT 3/25/13 

0 PALACIOS, CARLOS 
LEAGUE OF CALI CITIES SAC 

0 PANTHER PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
SECURITY SERVICE 

0 PAPE MATERIAL HANDLING, INC. 
SWITCH 

0 PARRA, STEPHEN 
AFTER HOURS RECALL MILEAGE 

0 PENINSULA PEST MANAGEMENT INC. 
VERTEBRATE PEST MANAGEMENT 
HERBICIDE APPLICATION 
INSECTICIDE APLLICATION 

0 PEREZ, MARTIN 
LOW FLOW TOILET REBATE 

0 PHYSIO-CONTROL INC. 
SUPPLIES 

0 PINNACLE CLAIMS MANAGEMENT,INC 
APRIL HEALTH ADMIN FEES 
APRIL HEATH ADMIN FEES 

0 PMI 
CREDIT MEMO 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

22 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201122 

1 200925 

1 201119 

1 201158 

1 201149 

1 201246 

1 201232 

1 201248 

1 201247 

1 11112266 

1 201109 

785.49 

$2495.50 
2495.50 

$3852.10 
428.00 
428.00 
428.10 
428.00 
428.00 
428.00 
428.00 
428.00 
428.00 

$1490.00 
1490.00 

$4867.94 
1959.57 
1742.30 
1166.07 

$422.10 
126.33 

27 .11 
114 .10 

90.16 
16.10 
48.30 

$663.45 
663.45 

$2265.75 
2265.75 

$3185.04 
3185.04 

$866.43 
866.43 

$229178.08 
229178.08 

$7.54 
7.54 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

150-450-7503-00000 

04/09/13 55259 
710-532-7551-00000 

04/03/13 08705 
150-685-7221-00000 
150-688-7221-00000 
150-690-7221-00000 
150-691-7221-00158 
150-691-7221-00159 
150-691-7221-00166 
150-691-7221-00161 
150-691-7221-00186 
150-692-7221-00163 

04/09/13 54906 
710-532-7324-00000 

04/09/13 60472 
150-523-7505-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
740-575-7324-00000 

04/09/13 59675 
710-530-7324-00000 
710-541-7506-00000 
710-530-7324-00000 
150-523-7505-00000 
730-560-7702-00000 
740-575-7324-00000 

04/05/13 62976 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/05/13 08790 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/05/13 65111 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/05/13 65110 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/05/13 08840 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 54215 
730-560-7533-00000 

SUPPLIES 

0 POLYDYNE, INC 
TOTE OF A 210P 

0 POSTMASTER 
REC MAILING 
REC MAILING 
REC MAILING 
REC MAILING 
REC MAILING 
REC MAILING 
REC MAILING 
REC MAILING 
REC MAILING 

0 POWER SYSTEMS TESTING COMPANY 
TROUBLE CALL TO TEST BREAKER 

0 POWERPLAN 
PARTS/LABOR 
SERVICE 
PARTS 

0 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION,INC 
RENTALS AND SUPPLIES 
CYLINDER RENTAL 
RENTALS AND SUPPLIES 
CYLINDER RENTAL 
RENTALS AND SUPPLIES 
RENTALS AND SUPPLIES 

0 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC. 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 PROF FIRE FIGHTERS-WATSONVILLE 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 PRUDENTIAL (LIFE) 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 PRUDENTIAL (LTD) 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 PUBLIC EMP RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 QT TECHNOLOGIES 
FUEL ISLAND CARD 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

23 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201060 

1 201061 

1 201062 

1 201193 

1 201238 

1 201101 

1 201134 

1 201179 

1 201240 

1 201169 

1 201233 

$43.37 
43.37 

$19.95 
19.95 

$130.50 
130.50 

$140.00 
140.00 

$175.00 
175.00 

$2151.68 
38.69 
87.03 

153.06 
376.11 
190.01 

48.35 
177.63 
19.92 

142.23 
64.75 

172.47 
162.73 

69.08 
69.08 
46.05 
46.05 

288.44 

$1334. 56 
1334. 56 

$176.00 
140.00 

36.00 

$450.00 
450.00 

$3637.81 
3637.81 

$11306.52 
11306.52 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

04/09/13 08900 
740-575-7361-00000 

04/09/13 09100 
710-541-7361-06769 

04/09/13 09140 
150-450-7351-00000 

0 QUALITY WATER ENTERPRISES 
BOTTLE WATER 

0 REDSHIFT INTERNET SERVICES 
WEB HOSTING CCLEAN.ORG 

0 REGISTER PAJARONIAN 
372 AIRPORT BLVD 

INVOICE # 

04/09/13 64437 
150-450-7222-00000 

0 REMOTE SATELLITE SYSTEMS INT'L 
MONTHLY SERVICE 

04/05/13 51096 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 53134 
150-691-7322-00160 
150-691-7357-00161 
150-315-7322-00000 
710-530-7322-00000 
150-691-7322-00159 
150-688-7361-00000 
720-596-7357-00000 
150-620-7357-00000 
710-540-7361-00000 
150-230-7357-00000 
150-250-7322-00000 
202-361-7322-00000 
150-120-7322-00000 
150-160-7322-00000 
150-210-7322-00000 
150-130-7501-00000 
150-690-7322-00000 

04/09/13 56942 
150-410-7361-00000 

04/09/13 63072 
710-540-7232-00000 
710-540-7351-00000 

04/05/13 51096 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 62043 
710-530-7324-00000 

04/05/13 09490 
130-000-2050-00000 

51673 REQUA, DEBRA 
FL003841 C.JOHNSON 

0 RICOH USA, INC. 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 
MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 

0 RICOH USA, INC. 
EQUIPMENT 

0 RODRIGUEZ, MARIA ESTHER 
EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 

62457 ROSA F. ROCHA 
FL024318 S.ROCHA 

0 ROSEMOUNT INC. 
ROSEMOUNT TRANSMITTER 

0 S C COUNTY EMP CREDIT UNION 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

PAGE 

INV VEND 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

24 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201190 

1 200301 

1 200907 

1 200908 

1 200920 

1 201146 

1 201106 

1 201186 

1 201116 

1 200926 

1 201130 

1 201144 

1 201063 

1 200915 

1 201161 

$352.50 
352.50 

$930.00 
562.50 
3 67. 50 

$187.50 
187.50 

$300.00 
300.00 

$312.50 
312.50 

$38.81 
38.81 

$337.50 
337.50 

$100.00 
100.00 

$26335.98 
26335.98 

$146814.16 
68860.75 
77953.41 

$3618.74 
3434.46 

65.00 
119. 28 

$100.00 
100.00 

$462.32 
221. 34 
240.98 

$280.93 
22.23 
95.83 

162.87 

$237.00 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

04/09/13 64251 
260-336-7533-03143 

03/27/13 59557 
260-336-7533-03143 
260-336-7533-03143 

03/27/13 59557 
260-336-7533-03143 

03/27/13 59557 
260-336-7533-03143 

04/02/13 59557 
260-336-7533-03231 

04/09/13 59557 
260-336-7533-03143 

04/09/13 53669 
710-541-7315-07021 

04/09/13 63940 
720-596-7772-00000 

04/09/13 54779 
150-280-7310-00000 

04/03/13 63716 
510-757-7741-00000 
510-757-7742-00000 

04/09/13 56468 
150-410-7533-00000 
150-410-7533-00000 
150-410-7533-00000 

04/09/13 59239 
720-596-7772-00000 

04/09/13 09832 
710-540-7559-00000 
150-280-7232-00000 

03/28/13 09839 
354-959-7821-00188 
720-598-7531-00000 
720-596-7559-00000 

04/09/13 60711 

0 SALAS JR., JOSEPH 
BASKETBALL UNIFORMS 

0 SALAS, CORESTA 
PETROGLYPH 
ROLLERSKATING 

0 SALAS, CORESTA 
SF HOCKEY GAME 

0 SALAS, CORESTA 
SNOW TRIP 

0 SALAS, CORESTA 
UCSC TOUR 

0 SALAS, CORESTA 
WARRIORS GAME FOOD 

0 SAN JOSE STATE UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION 
CHARTER OF RV JOHN MARTIN 

0 SANCHEZ, JOSIE 
WASHER REBATE 

0 SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 
TOURISM ASSESMENT FEE 

0 SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BANK 
SOLAR LEASE PAYMENT 
SOLAR LEASE PAYMENT 

0 SANTA CRUZ VETERINARY HOSPITAL 
K9 SURGERY 
K9 SUTURE REMOVAL 
K9 VACCINE 

0 SAWYER, STEVE & HEATHER 
WASHER REBATE 

0 SCHWAN INC 
TRAINING 
DROP OFF DINNER 

0 SCOTTS VALLEY SPRINKLER & PIPE 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 

0 SECURITY SHORING AND STEEL PLATES INC. 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

25 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201234 

1 201242 

1 201199 

1 201093 

1 201103 

1 201235 

1 201140 

1 201157 

1 201064 

237.00 

$1266.90 
1266.90 

$2.00 
2.00 

$12105.84 
5000.84 
1750.00 
2300.00 

850.00 
2205.00 

$2199.18 
1549.59 
1549.59 

900.00-

$150.52 
150.52 

$13 .13 
13.13 

$401.38 
401.38 

$1294.86 
51.41-
19.51-
46.66 

248.01 
21. 69 

145.92 
15.08 
15.08 

321. 00 
239.47 
241.88 

70.99 

$1089.00 
72 .00 

165.00 
115. 50 

72.00 
135. 00 

90.00 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

720-598-7559-00000 

04/05/13 09882 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/05/13 55327 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 64964 
305-923-7333-00000 
305-923-7333-00000 
305-923-7333-00000 
305-923-7333-00000 
305-923-7333-00000 

04/09/13 52348 
720-596-7551-00000 
720-596-7551-00000 
720-596-7551-00000 

STEEL PLATES 

0 SEIU LOCAL 521 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 SEIU LOCAL 521 COPE 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. 
DEC 2012 EXTRA WORK 
AIRPORT/HANGAR LOOP REPLACEMNT 
AIRPORT/NIELSON LOOP REPLCEMNT 
ROD/W BEACH PED SIGNAL 
JAN 2013 SIGNAL MAINT 

0 SIERRA CHEMICAL CO 
CHLORINE 
CHLORINE 
CONTAINER DEPOSIT RETURN 

INVOICE # 

04/09/13 53322 
150-680-7533-00000 

0 SPRING VALLEY WHOLESALE NURSERY 
PLANTS FOR MAIN ST SIDEWALK 

04/05/13 10338 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 58189 
150-250-7359-00000 

04/09/13 60391 
150-450-7501-00000 
150-690-7501-00000 
150-690-7501-00000 
150-450-7501-00000 
150-450-7501-00000 
150-620-7501-00000 
150-690-7533-00000 
150-690-7533-00000 
150-620-7501-00000 
150-622-7501-00000 
150-230-7559-00000 
150-230-7559-00000 

04/09/13 10551 
720-913-7855-27287 
150-220-7361-00000 
730-560-7361-00000 
150-417-7533-00000 
730-560-7361-00000 
309-525-7361-00000 

0 ST OF CA FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 
C.PLASCENCIA 

0 STAKER, JOEL 
TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 

0 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
CREDIT 
CREDIT ORDER7094767855-001-001 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
FINANCE OFFICE SUPPLIES 

0 SUPERIOR ALARM COMPANY 
ALARM SERVICE 
ALARM SERVICE 
ALARM SERV 
PAL ALARM SECURITY 
ALARM MONITORING 
ALARM SERVICE 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

26 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201065 

1 201066 

1 201165 

1 201170 

1 201092 

1 201000 

1 201183 

1 201067 

97.50 
90.00 
90.00 
72. 00 
90.00 

$862.50 
862.50 

$3703.54 
7.87 

74.27 
12.90 

119. 65 
801.82 

1444.75 
546.89 
108.48 

35.77 
118.74 

23.43 
47.22 
82.97 

275.48 
3.30 

$3353.97 
3353.97 

$120.00 
120.00 

$444.91 
70.09 

374.82 

$926. 74 
926.74 

$4897.94 
1632.65 
3265.29 

$1104. 29 
125.75 
347.89 
397.91 

90.00 
142.74 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

150-221-7361-00000 
309-525-7361-00000 
309-525-7361-00000 
150-690-7361-00000 
150-620-7361-00000 

04/09/13 10666 
150-690-7361-00000 

04/09/13 10680 
720-597-7324-00000 
740-570-7559-00000 
710-540-7559-00421 
710-530-7559-00000 
150-240-7501-00000 
720-597-7559-00000 
710-540-7559-00000 
150-685-7533-00000 
150-688-7501-00000 
206-364-7501-00000 
150-690-7533-00000 
710-530-7559-00000 
720-596-7559-00000 
730-560-7501-00000 
740-572-7559-00000 

04/09/13 61284 
720-596-7324-00000 

04/09/13 62092 
740-572-7361-00000 

04/09/13 52244 
150-210-7559-00000 
150-210-7559-00000 

04/09/13 05675 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 63782 
150-221-7361-00000 
150-220-7361-00000 

04/09/13 10771 
740-575-7361-00000 
150-450-7361-00000 
150-220-7361-00000 
150-417-7533-00000 
730-560-7361-00000 

ALARM SERVICE 
ALARM SERVICE 
ALARM SERVICE 
26W FRONT ST 
ALARM SERVICE 

0 TARR, JON 
INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 

0 TAYLOR'S OFFICE CITY 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 
STATEMENT 3/29/13 

0 TECHNOFLO SYSTEMS 
AMESTI BOOSTER STATION UPGRADE 

0 TERRA, JOE EDWARD 
FEB 2013 SERVICE 

0 TERRYBERRY 
2013 SERVICE AWARDS 
2013 SERVICE AWARDS 

0 THE HOSE SHOP INC. 
MARCH STATEMENT 

0 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP. 
ANNUAL MAINT 
ANNUAL MAINT 

0 TINO'S PLUMBING, INC 
REPAIR SINK 
REPAIRS 
REPAIRS 
PAL TOILET FIXURE 
REPAID LEAK 

INVOICE # 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

27 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

1 201221 

1 201201 

1 201133 

1 201100 

1 201089 

1 201068 

1 201236 

1 200307 

1 201070 

1 200917 

1 201194 

1 201127 

$1207.81 
204.14 
764.31 
239.36 

$830.52 
830.52 

$125.00 
125.00 

$237.25 
237.25 

$53.14 
53.14 

$105.00 
105.00 

$284.00 
284.00 

$224319.92 
13386.03 
53914.38 

7935.86 
41245.42 

107838.23 

$177.94 
177.94 

$49164.96 
49164.96 

$341. 06 
9.27 

60.77 
40.17 

9.27 
9.27 

101. 97 
10.30 
39.27 
60.77 

$472.46 
308.65 

95.61 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION 

04/09/13 65725 
250-935-7857-12052 
250-935-7857-12052 
250-935-7857-12052 

04/09/13 64981 
150-620-7702-00000 

04/09/13 56844 
150-523-7505-00000 

04/09/13 53128 
150-409-7359-00000 

04/09/13 51409 
710-532-7559-00000 

0 TOMO BOOKS USA 
SP BOOKS 
SP BOOKS 
SP BOOKS 

0 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 
COPY MACHINES LEASE 

0 TOYOTA OF SANTA CRUZ 
PROGRAM IGNITION KEYS 

0 TRAUB, TERRY 
TUITION 

0 TRI COUNTY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 
REDWOOD CHIPS 

INVOICE # 

04/09/13 10924 
150-690-7361-00000 

0 TRI-COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION INC 
RAMSAY PARK 

04/05/13 11070 
130-000-2050-00000 

03/27/13 52965 
740-570-7742-00000 
740-570-7741-00000 
710-530-7742-00000 
710-530-7741-00000 
720-596-7742-00000 

04/09/13 11160 
150-410-7559-00000 

03/28/13 57770 
305-923-7837-33103 

04/09/13 64465 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 
150-450-7516-00000 

04/09/13 55799 
720-597-7222-00000 
150-220-7222-00000 

0 UNITED WAY OF SANTA CRUZ CO 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 US BANK 
REVENUE BONDS 
REVENUE BONDS 
REVENUE BONDS 
REVENUE BONDS 
REVENUE BONDS 

0 VALLEY FEED 
K-9 FOOD 

0 VALLEY SLURRY SEAL 
RESOLUTION NO. 106-12(CM) 2012 

0 VAPOR CLEANERS 
CLEAN/REPAIR/ALTER 
CLEAN/REPAIR/ALTER 
CLEAN/REPAIR/ALTER 
CLEAN/REPAIR/ALTER 
CLEAN/REPAIR/ALTER 
CLEAN/REPAIR/ALTER 
CLEAN/REPAIR/ALTER 
CLEAN/REPAIR/ALTER 
CLEAN/REPAIR/ALTER 

0 VERIZON WIRELESS 
DATA 
DATA 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

28 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

68.20 

1 201211 $1158.77 
1158. 77 

1 201069 $257.92 
105. 72 
152.20 

1 201177 $50799.00 
50799.00 

1 201244 $3242.53 
3242.53 

1 201072 $14.65 
14.65 

1 201073 $154.04 
154.04 

1 201237 $5049.00 
5049.00 

1 201153 $1040.00 
1040.00 

1 201162 $447.58 
447.58 

1 201099 $1105 .12 
1105 .12 

1 11112268 $206320.61 
102964.01 

73346.80 
30009.80 

1 11112267 $36713 .11 
1971.72 

34741. 39 

1 201074 $500.00 
500.00 

1 200302 $82818.56 
82818.56 

1 201191 $420.28 
420.28 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

720-596-7222-00000 

04/09/13 65394 
150-450-7331-00000 

04/09/13 11143 
710-541-7506-00000 
710-541-7506-00000 

04/09/13 62757 
710-530-7303-00031 

04/05/13 58532 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 11514 
710-530-7324-00000 

04/09/13 11515 
150-450-7323-00000 

04/05/13 11570 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 59908 
720-913-7831-07152 

04/09/13 60785 
740-572-7324-00000 

04/09/13 53064 
710-530-7324-00000 

04/05/13 11700 
130-000-2050-00000 
130-000-2050-00000 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/05/13 10334 
130-000-2050-00000 
130-000-2050-00000 

04/09/13 11915 
150-410-7533-00000 

03/27/13 64245 
780-291-7712-00000 

04/09/13 64379 
150-620-7322-00000 

DATA 

0 VISION COMMUNICATIONS CO. 
PAGING SYSTEM 

0 VWR INTERNATIONAL INC. 
MERCHANDISE 
TUBES 

0 WACTOR & WICK LLP 
LEGAL SERVICES 

0 WAGEWORKS INC 
AF06989 

0 WATSONVILLE BLUEPRINT 
SCAN/TRANSFER FILES 

0 WATSONVILLE CADILLAC BUICK PONTIAC GMC 
SPORD MIRROR 

0 WATSONVILLE POLICE ASSOCIATION 
PAYROLL FOR - 040513 

0 WATSONVILLE WETLANDS WATCH 
AGREEMENT FOR MONITORING, SUPP 

0 WESTERN BALER & CONVEYOR, INC. 
ELEMENT FILTER 

0 WINZER CORPORATION 
POWERBALL DEGREASER 

0 WIRE TRANSFER-IRS 
FEDERAL 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
MEDICARE 

0 WIRE TRANSFER-STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
SDI 77651115 
PIT 80038870 

0 WITMER-TYSON IMPORTS, INC 
K-9 TRAINING 

0 YORK INSURANCE SERVICES GROUP, INC. 
TRUST DEPOSIT 

0 ZOOM IMAGING SOLUTIONS 
COPY CHARGES 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

29 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AMT 
WO # AMOUNT 

TOTAL # OF ISSUED CHECKS: 

TOTAL # OF VOIDED/REISSUED CHECKS: 

TOTAL # OF ACH CHECKS: 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 03/27/13 - 04/09/13 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # 
G/L ACCT # 

ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 
DESCRIPTION 

319 TOTAL AMOUNT: 1941146.17 

0 TOTAL AMOUNT: 0.00 

0 TOTAL AMOUNT: 0.00 

TOTAL # OF UNISSUED CHECKS: 2 

INVOICE # 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

INV VEND 

30 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

FUND TOTALS 

FUND 

120 
130 
150 
202 
204 
206 
210 
250 
260 
305 
309 
353 
354 
510 
710 
720 
730 
740 
765 
780 
785 

GENERATED: 13 JAN 11 15:48 

FUND NAME 

TRUST FUND 
EMPLOYEE CASH DEDUCTIONS FUND 
GENERAL FUND 
REDEVELOPMENT OBLIG RETIREMENT 
HOUSING FUND 
ENTERPRIZE ZONE 
CAL HOME GRANT FUNDS 
LIBRARY FUND 
SPECIAL GRANTS 
GAS TAX 
PARKING GARAGE FUND 
IMPERVIOUS AREA IMPACT FEE FUN 
SPECIAL DISTRICT FUNDS 
DEBT SERVICE SPECIAL ASSESSMNT 
SEWER SERVICE FUND 
WATER OPERATING FUND 
AIRPORT ENTERPRISE FUND 
WASTE DISPOSAL FUND 
COMPUTER FUND - ISF 
WORKERS COMP/LIABILITY FUND 
HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 

TOTAL -

ISSUED TOTAL 

510.00 
545,159.17 
216,463.67 

210.64 
613.00 
358.74 

16.00 
17,807.34 
26,826.73 
61,760.80 

6, 806.12 
5,000.00 

63.10 
146,814.16 
211,933.54 
324,783.10 

12,339.79 
98,119.33 

30.38 
175,355.89 

90,174.67 

1, 941, 146.17 

RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 15:56 

VOIDED/REISSUED TOTAL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

PAGE 31 



i'ORT: APEDIT 

Batch# 1745 

Account # 

130-000-2050-00000 

rr 

GENERATED: 20 AUG 12 16:21 

Account Name 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
GL Off setting Entries 

Expenditure Summary 

PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 

RUN: THURSDAY APR042013 11:16 PAGE 11 

Amount Accounting Month Date 

$545,159.17 2013/04 04/05/13 



City Council _______ 

Page 1 of 2
PAT  3/27/2013 3:21:39 PM 
M:\Public Works & Utilities\Staff Reports\2013\04-09-13\Quinn Avenue Storm Drain - CCO 1\Quinn Ave Storm Drain Project_Staff Report_final.doc 

City of Watsonville 
Public Works & Utilities 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: March 26, 2013 

TO: Carlos J. Palacios, City Manager 

FROM: Steve Palmisano, Interim Director of Public Works & Utilities 
Tom Sharp, Senior Engineering Associate 

SUBJECT: Resolution Approving a Contract Change Order for the Quinn 
Avenue Storm Drain Project, Project No. SD-12-01 

AGENDA ITEM: April 9, 2013 City Council 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council adopt a resolution approving a Contract 
Change Order to the contract for the Quinn Avenue Storm Drain Project, Project No. 
SD-12-01, with Pacific Underground Construction, Inc., reducing the contract amount by 
$63,142.  

DISCUSSION: 
On September 11, 2012, the City Council adopted a resolution awarding a contract in 
the amount of $120,649 to Pacific Underground Construction, Inc. for constructing the 
Quinn Avenue Storm Drain project.  The project would have provided a drain at the end 
of Quinn Avenue which currently drains onto properties located on the north side of 
Quinn Avenue and then onto the properties located on Stewart Avenue. The poor 
drainage at this location created localized flooding and caused property damage on 
several occasions. 

As part of the preconstruction preparation, through exploratory excavation, it was 
discovered that an ATT fiber optic duct bank facility was located in the path of the 
proposed storm drain. It was determined that the original project design was not 
feasible, and that significant changes would need to be made before construction could 
proceed.   

Staff considered several alternatives to the original design.  Relocation of the ATT duct 
bank which consists of sixteen 4” pipes housing fiber optic cable was prohibitively 
expensive and would have created significant disruption to Green Valley Road, as the 
shoulder lane would need to be closed during the splicing.   

Staff noted that a storm drain extended to the Vista Verde Affordable Apartments, which 
is located adjacent to Quinn Avenue, and investigated the feasibility of constructing a 

4.2

erika.sanchez
Approved

carlos.palacios
Approved



Page 2 of 2 

PAT  3/27/2013 3:21:39 PM 
M:\Public Works & Utilities\Staff Reports\2013\04-09-13\Quinn Avenue Storm Drain - CCO 1\Quinn Ave Storm Drain Project_Staff Report_final.doc 

 

new drain to the apartments to solve the drainage problem. The property owner was 
contacted and staff prepared a drainage analysis which demonstrated that the existing 
apartment drain could easily convey the additional runoff from Quinn Avenue. The 
property owners, Vista Verde Housing Associates, granted permission to the City to 
construct the drain on their property by signing easement documents. 
 
The new plan is significantly smaller in scope and cost than the original plan. Staff 
requested a cost proposal from Pacific Underground Construction for constructing the 
new plan. The contractor has proposed to do the work for $57,507.  Staff has reviewed 
the proposal and has concluded that it is a competitive price and is in the best interest 
to the City to accept it and proceed with the project.     
 
STRATEGIC PLAN: 
The project meets the goals and objectives of the Strategic Plan for improving the City’s 
infrastructure. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The total contract cost of $57,507 will be funded by the Storm Drain Fund. The 
revenues for this fund come from developer impact fees, and the fund is designated to 
be used solely for improvements to the City’s storm drain system.  There is no impact to 
the City’s General Fund. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
City Council could decide not to approve the contract change order. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

None. 
 
 
cc: City Attorney 



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\CO SD-12-01.docx 
ri 4/2/2013 11:34:35 AM AJS ______ CJP ______ PWU ______

1 

RESOLUTION NO.__________ (CM) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATSONVILLE APPROVING CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 
1 WITH PACIFIC UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION, INC., A 
CORPORATION, FOR THE QUINN AVENUE STORM DRAIN PROJECT 
NO. SD-12-01, REDUCING THE PROJECT SCOPE AND COST TO AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $57,507 AND DIRECTING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE SAME 

Amends Resolution 120-12 (CM) 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 65-12 (CM) adopted by the City Council of the City of 

Watsonville on June 12, 2012, approved plans and specifications and authorized calling 

for bids for the Quinn Avenue Storm Drain Project No. SD-12-01; and 

WHEREAS, bids opened on Tuesday, September 4, 2012, at 11:00 A.M., for the 

Quinn Avenue Storm Drain Project; and 

WHEREAS, on September 11, 2012, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 

120-12 (CM) approving the contract with Pacific Underground Construction, Inc., a 

corporation, [Contractor’s License #423419], for the Quinn Avenue Storm Drain Project 

No. SD-12-01; and 

WHEREAS, it was determined by City staff that the original project design was not 

feasible, and that significant changes would need to be made; and 

WHEREAS, a new plan was developed which significantly reduces the scope of 

work and cost than the original plan; and 

WHEREAS, Contract Change Order Number 1 reduces contract amount by 

$63,142 (from original contract amount of $120,649 to $57,507) 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA, AS FOLLOWS: 

CITY COUNCIL 4.2

angela.paz
Approved

marcela.tavantzis
Approved



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\CO SD-12-01.docx  
ri 4/2/2013 11:34:35 AM 

2 

1. That Contract Change Order Number 1 with Pacific Underground 

Construction, Inc., a corporation, for the Quinn Avenue Storm Drain Project No. SD-12-

01, reducing the scope of work and cost to an amount not to exceed $57,507.00, a copy 

of which Change Order is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, is 

hereby approved.   

2. That the City Manager be and is hereby authorized and directed to execute 

Contract Change Order Number 1 on behalf of the City of Watsonville. 

 

*************************************** 
 

 

 





City Council _______ 

Page 1 of 2
C.Cawaling 3/27/2013 2:36:04 PM 
M:\Public Works & Utilities\Staff Reports\2013\04-09-13\HOPE Services Agreement\HOPE Services_Staff Report.doc 

City of Watsonville 
Public Works & Utilities Department 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: March 27, 2013 

TO: Carlos J. Palacios, City Manager 

FROM: Steve Palmisano, Interim Director of Public Works & Utilities 
Clara Cawaling, Administrative Analyst 

SUBJECT: Resolution Approving an Agreement with HOPE Services for
Litter Abatement and Other Cleaning Services 

AGENDA ITEM: April 9, 2013 City Council 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that City Council approve a new agreement with HOPE Services in
the amount of $47,286 per year for the continuation of litter abatement and other 
miscellaneous cleaning services.  It is also recommended that this agreement have the 
option to be renewed on an annual basis for up to three additional years upon mutual 
consent by both parties. 

DISCUSSION: 
HOPE Services is a non-profit agency that provides supported employment programs 
for adults with developmental disabilities.  The proposed agreement would provide for a 
team consisting of three or more clients plus one job coach.  The team would perform 
litter abatement, graffiti cover up and other clean up along City streets and trails, as 
directed by City staff.  HOPE Services would provide training and supervision, 
equipment and supplies.  The work would be performed four days per week for six 
hours per day.  The proposed agreement includes a provision for the lease of one City 
vehicle to HOPE Services for a nominal fee to be used for transportation of the work 
crew and their supplies. 

HOPE Services has been performing this service for the City since 2007.  Their services 
have resulted in a significant reduction in litter on public property in the City.  Litter is 
both unsightly and poses a danger to wildlife when it washes into storm drains and flows 
to the wetlands, river and ocean.  Services would also include weeding, graffiti cover up 
and other miscellaneous clean up. 

STRATEGIC PLAN: 
This project is consistent with City Council’s goal of City Image. 

4.3

erika.sanchez
Approved

carlos.palacios
Approved



Page 2 of 2
C.Cawaling  3/27/2013 2:36:04 PM 
M:\Public Works & Utilities\Staff Reports\2013\04-09-13\HOPE Services Agreement\HOPE Services_Staff Report.doc 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The financial impact of this proposal would be an annual expenditure of $47,286, 
spread over a twelve-month period.  Funds are available in the Solid Waste Enterprise 
Fund and through a small grant from the State of California CalRecycle’s City/County 
Payment Program. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
Alternatives include not approving the proposed agreement with HOPE Services. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
None. 

cc: City Attorney 



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\Agrmt Hope Services.docx 
ri 4/1/2013 1:42:41 PM AJS ______ CJP ______ PWU ______

1 

RESOLUTION NO.__________ (CM) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATSONVILLE APPROVING LITTER ABATEMENT AND SIDEWALK 
MAINTENANCE WORK GROUP AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
WATSONVILLE AND HOPE SERVICES, A CORPORATION, FOR 
LITTER ABATEMENT AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS CLEANING 
SERVICES COMMENCING ON APRIL 10, 2013, AND ENDING APRIL 9, 
2014, WITH THE OPTION TO BE RENEWED ON AN ANNUAL BASIS 
FOR UP TO (3) THREE ADDITIONAL YEARS AND DIRECTING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE SAME 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WATSONVILLE, 

CALIFORNIA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That the Litter Abatement and Sidewalk Maintenance Work Group

Agreement between the City of Watsonville and Hope Services, a corporation, for litter 

abatement and other miscellaneous cleaning services, in an amount not to exceed 

$47,286, commencing on April 10, 2013, and ending April 9, 2014, with the option to be 

renewed on an annual basis for up to (3) three additional years, a copy of which 

Agreement is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, is fair and 

equitable and is hereby ratified and approved. 

2. That the City Manager be and is hereby authorized and directed to execute

such Agreement for and on behalf of the City of Watsonville. 

*************************************** 

CITY COUNCIL 4.3

angela.paz
Approved

marcela.tavantzis
Approved



 1 

 
 

Litter Abatement & Sidewalk Maintenance Work Group Agreement between 

HOPE Services and the City of Watsonville  

 

 
HOPE Services does hereby propose to provide the necessary labor and supervision, to perform the 

services below. This agreement is entered into this 10th day of April, 2013, between the City of 

Watsonville and HOPE Services, a California non-profit corporation whose address is 220 Lincoln 

Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 95060, thereafter referred to as "Contractor". 

 

PROPOSAL TO:  City of Watsonville  

Mr. Steve Palmisano 

Interim Director of Public Works  

Watsonville, CA. 95076  

 

SERVICES:  

 

Meet daily at the City of Watsonville Corporate Yard, 320 Harvest to pick-up our leased vehicle and 

obtain the following work area assignments.  

 

 Pick up litter with grab-sticks  

 Sweep debris into dust pans  

 Deposit litter in rolling trash bins with liners  

 Litter to be placed in bags for collection by the City of Watsonville  

 Sweep gutters  

 Sweep sidewalks  

 Pick up litter in the tree wells  

 Occasional weeding of specified sidewalks  

 Occasional weeding of the tree wells  

 Removal of litter from tree wells  

 Pick-up recyclables and sort from trash  

 Paint over graffiti  

 Special projects as needed by Public Works Department (with the possibility of  

 power washing/vacuuming sidewalks to be explored for feasibility)  

 

 

 

 

 



 2 

This work group will report to Gabe Gordo, City of Watsonville Public Works Department at     

(831) 768-3147 or (831) 247-1825 and receive assignments for work at various locations including 

and not limited to downtown Watsonville, various sidewalks and walkways leading to Public 

Schools, Ramsay Park, Harkins Slough Trails, near the Cabrillo College area, various parking lots 

and the City’s Plaza bordered by Main Street and Union Street.  

 

WORKMANSHIP: In performance pursuant to this Agreement, Contractor shall provide the highest 

quality workmanship available. All work shall be performed directly by personnel directly employed 

and supervised by the Contractor. Contractor shall provide management and technical supervision as 

required to implement the work.  

 

LABOR: Contractor shall use and furnish unless otherwise indicated herein, at its own expense, all 

labor necessary for the satisfactory performance of the work set forth in this Agreement. The work 

crew shall consist of the equivalency of two non-disabled workers and one Working Supervisor. A 

HOPE Services’ Supervisor will supervise the work group 100% of the time. From time to time 

additional HOPE Services staff may accompany the work group to evaluate other clients at no 

additional charge to the City of Watsonville.  

 

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE:  

 Labor to perform tasks by HOPE Services’ clients, adults with developmental disabilities  

 100% supervision of HOPE Services’ clients by HOPE Services Supervisor  

 Training and safety education in work duties  

 HOPE Services’ Supervisor certified in First Aid and CPR  

 Work completion by our Supervisor in the event of HOPE Services’ client absenteeism.  

 Workman’s Compensation Insurance and Liability Insurance for our work group and 

Supervisor.  

 Insurance for the vehicle leased from the City of Watsonville  

 Appropriate clothing and wet weather gear  

 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE TO PROVIDE:  
 

 Leased vehicle for the sum of one dollar ($1.00 yearly that is maintained by the City of 

Watsonville and insured by HOPE Services to the amount required by the City of 

Watsonville.  

 Implements to perform the necessary tasks, including all cleaning supplies, gloves, safety 

vests, brooms, dustpans, grab-sticks, litter collection bags, rolling bins, liners, weeding tools, 

painting supplies. Etc.  

 

SAFETY: Contractor shall follow and modify as necessary an Illness and Injury Prevention Program 

(I.I.P.P.)  

 

SECURITY: Contractor shall comply with the City of Watsonville’s regular security regulations, 

specifically the terms and conditions set forth per the terms and conditions for acceptance Purchase 

Order Agreements.  

 

RATES: $192.22 per day. This rate may be adjusted annually on July 1st. by the CPI or other mutually 

agreeable rate.  

 

PAYMENTS: All invoices shall be submitted bi-monthly, by HOPE Services, Inc. on the fifteenth and 

last working day of the month, for payment within thirty (30) days.  



 3 

WORK SCHEDULE: Mondays through Thursdays 8:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. including a ½ unpaid 

lunch break. In the event the City reduces the normal working hours for its employees, the contractor 

shall reduce their working hours accordingly.  

 

HOLIDAYS: The following days are holidays in the year 2013-2014, which HOPE Services 

observes and shall not be, obligated to perform any services.  

 

INDEPENDENCE DAY THURSDAY JULY 4, 2013  

LABOR DAY MONDAY SEPTEMBER 2, 2013  

THANKSGIVING DAY THURSDAY NOVEMBER 21, 2013  

DAY AFTER THANKSGIVING FRIDAY NOVEMBER 22, 2013  

CHRISTMAS EVE TUESDAY DECEMBER 24, 2013  

CHRISTMAS DAY WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 25, 2013  

NEW YEAR’S DAY WEDNESDAY JANUARY 1, 2014  

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR DAY MONDAY JANUARY 13, 2014  

PRESIDENTS’ DAY MONDAY FEBRUARY 17, 2014  

MEMORIAL DAY MONDAY MAY 26, 2014 

 

Additionally, our annual picnic for HOPE Services Workers is scheduled during the summer of 

2013 (actual date is yet to be announced). We will not work or bill for that day.  

 

INSURANCE:     

HOPE Services shall secure, maintain, in full force and effect, and bear full cost of complete 

Worker's Compensation Insurance, Business, Auto, Public Liability Insurance shall be in the 

amount of no less than One Million Dollars and no cents ($1,000,000) for injuries, including 

accidental death to any one person, and subject to the same limit for each person in any amount not 

less than Five Million dollars and no cents ($5,000,000) per occurrence. City of Watsonville, it’s 

agents, officers and/or employees shall not be liable or responsible for any accident, loss or damage 

as a result of the work in the Agreement or costs of expense in law or equity arising out of damages 

to property or personal injury by reason of or in the course of performing Contractor's 

responsibilities under the Agreement. 

 

Contractor shall file with City of Watsonville, Watsonville, California, prior to execution of the 

Agreement, a Certificate of Insurance issued by the carrier certifying that the stipulated insurance 

policies are in effect and that thirty (30) days written notice will be given City of Watsonville, prior 

to cancellation or reduction thereof. City of Watsonville, its officers, and its employees, shall be 

named as additional insureds under the policies. City of Watsonville, its agents, officers, and/or 

employees shall not be liable or responsible for any accident, loss or damage as a result of the work 

in the Agreement or costs of expense in law or equity arising out of damages to property or personal 

injury by reason of on in the course of performing Contractors responsibilities under this 

Agreement. 

 

CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE:    

Contractor must be in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the  

Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, which prohibits employment  

discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or age.  

In addition, Contractor will not discriminate in employment on the basis of  

physical handicap or sexual orientation.  This requirement shall apply (but not  



 4 

be limited) to recruitment, employment, promotion, demotion, transfer,  

compensation, training and termination. Contractor should also maintain an  

affirmative action plan to ensure that applicants are employed and that  

employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color,  

religion, sex, national origin, physical handicap or sexual orientation.  In the  

event of the Contractor's noncompliance with this clause, Contractor may be  

declared ineligible for further contracts with the City of Santa Cruz. 

 

TERM of AGREEMENT: This agreement will commence from April 10, 2013 to April 9, 2014 

with the option to be renewed on an annual basis by way of correspondence for up to three 

additional years upon mutual consent by both parties. 
 

CANCELLATION:  

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this agreement to the contrary, this Agreement may be 

terminated at any time by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice as follows:  

 

Contractor: HOPE Services  

Sheryl Hagemann, Regional Vocational Manager  

220 Lincoln Street  

Santa Cruz, CA. 95060  

 

City of Watsonville  

City Clerk 

275 Main St., Suite 400 (4th floor) 

Watsonville, CA 95076  

 

CONFLICT of INTEREST: No member, officer, or employee of the City of Watsonville, during 

his or her tenure, or for one (1) year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or indirect in this 

Agreement or the proceeds thereof and contractor agrees not to allow, permit, grant, transfer or 

otherwise do anything which will result in such member, officer, or employee of the City of 

Watsonville has such interest.  

 

LAW GOVERNING: This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  

 

ASSIGNABILITY: Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement nor the 

Performance of any of Contractor's obligations hereunder, without the prior written consent to the 

City of Watsonville, and any attempt by Contractor to so assign this Agreement or any rights, duties 

obligations arising hereunder shall be void and of no effect. Written and signed amendments shall 

precede a change in rate.  

 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: The following Agreement represents the entire understanding of parties 

as to these matters, contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force or 

effect with respect to these matters covered hereunder.  

 

1.)  Agreement between the City of Watsonville and HOPE Services Inc.  

 
2.)  Terms and conditions for acceptance of contract Purchase Orders. 
 

 

 



 5 

 

ACCEPTANCE:  

 

 

Effective         

 

 

________________________________  _________________________  

City of Watsonville     HOPE Services  

 

 

 

_________________________   _________________________ 

Date      Date 

 

 

WALA Contract 2013–2014 3/18/13 SH 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 6 

 
 

 

VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN HOPE SERVICES 

AND THE CITY OF WATSONVILLE 

 

 

 

The City of Watsonville, owner, agrees to lease a vehicle to HOPE Services for the use of the 

contracted Work Group for litter control for the City of Watsonville. 

 

The City of Watsonville agrees to maintain this vehicle for the term of the agreement. 

 

Owner agrees to lease the vehicle for the term of the contract.  

Lease for: 

 

Vehicle Ford Excel 

VIN 1FTNW20L0XEC89193 

Make Model F250 crew cab 

 

Term: Lease term to coincide with the contract term and may be renewed upon contract renewal. 

 

Rent: for the nominal sum of $1.00 year 

 

Insurance: HOPE Services to provide the City of Watsonville insurance for this vehicle of 

$1,000,000 for liability and collision and shall name the City of Watsonville as an “also insured.” 

 

Signed & dated: 

 

City of Watsonville         date 

 

 

 

HOPE Services         date 

 

 
WALA Contract 2010– 2011 1/26/10 SH 



City Council _______ 

Page 1 of 2
MER  3/27/2013 2:50 PM 
M:\Public Works & Utilities\Staff Reports\2013\04-09-13\LLMADS\Gonzales LLMAD Engineers_Staff Report.Docx 

City of Watsonville 
Parks & Community Services Department 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: March 27, 2013 

TO: Carlos J. Palacios, City Manager 

FROM: Ana Espinoza, Parks & Community Services Director 
Steve Palmisano, Interim Public Works & Utilities Director 
Maria Esther Rodriguez, Assistant Public Works & Utilities Director 

SUBJECT: 2013/2014 Landscaping & Lighting Maintenance Assessment 
District No. PK-94-1 (Gonzales Street) 

AGENDA ITEM: April 9, 2013 City Council 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council adopt the Resolution Directing the Filing of the 
Annual Engineer’s Report for Assessment District No. PK-94-1. 

This Resolution is a procedural one that directs staff to prepare the necessary reports 
including the program budget and the assessment schedule for City Council 
consideration. This report is scheduled to appear on the City Council’s April 23, 2013 
Agenda. 

DISCUSSION: 
The 1972 Landscaping and Lighting Act require the filing of various procedural 
resolutions.  This Resolution directing the filing of the engineer’s report triggers the 
development of the 2013/2014 program and budget and a review of the 2013/2014 
program.  Under Proposition 218, the Gonzales Street Alleyway Assessment District 
meets the test of “special benefit” and is exempt from any mail ballot process.   

The City Council may recall that the Gonzales Street Alleyway District was established 
in order to assist the residents bordering the alleyway to cooperatively maintain this 
parcel that is now owned by the City.  The annual cost to maintain the parcel is 
estimated at $600 and is spread among 17 parcels.  No increase is proposed.   

STRATEGIC PLAN: 
This program addresses the City Council’s Goal of Infrastructure specifically in the area 
of beautification, landscaping and grooming.   

4.4

erika.sanchez
Approved

carlos.palacios
Approved



Page 2 of 2 
MER  3/27/2013 2:50 PM 
M:\Public Works & Utilities\Staff Reports\2013\04-09-13\LLMADS\Gonzales LLMAD Engineers_Staff Report.Docx 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
City staff will prepare the Engineer’s Report at no cost to the District. The total 
assessment to be collected is estimated to be $600. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
None.  This Resolution is procedural only and does not obligate the City Council.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
None. 
 
 
cc: City Attorney 



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\LLMAD Gonzales Filing Report 2012.docx 
ri 4/1/2013 3:42:45 PM AJS ______ CJP ______ PWU ______

1 

RESOLUTION NO.__________ (CM) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATSONVILLE DIRECTING THE FILING OF THE 2013-2014 ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR THE GONZALES STREET ALLEYWAY 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT 
DISTRICT NO. PK-94-1 (LLMAD) 

Assessment District No. PK-94-1 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

WHEREAS, the Gonzales Street Alleyway Landscaping and Lighting 

Maintenance Assessment District was formed pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting 

Act of 1972; and 

WHEREAS, on October 11, 1994, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 297-

94 (CM), a Resolution of Intention to Order Improvements, Levy and Collect 

Assessments for the Gonzales Street Alleyway Landscaping and Lighting Assessment 

District No. PK-94-1; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 297-94 (CM) described the improvements as follows:  The 

installation, servicing, and/or maintenance; of public lighting, landscaping, park and 

recreational improvements within the Assessment District; and 

WHEREAS, on November 29, 1994, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 

352-94 (CM) ordering the maintenance of improvements and confirming the first annual 

Engineer’s Report (including the diagram and assessment) and levying the assessment; 

and 

WHEREAS, the current plans and specifications call for annual maintenance: a) 

routine plant care and mowing, and b) alleyway maintenance; and 

CITY COUNCIL 4.4

angela.paz
Approved

marcela.tavantzis
Approved



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\LLMAD Gonzales Filing Report 2012.docx  
ri 4/1/2013 3:42:45 PM 

2 

WHEREAS, Streets and Highways Code Section 22621 requires proceedings to 

be taken for any fiscal year during which an assessment is to be levied and collected 

within an existing assessment district; and 

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that an assessment will be levied and collected within 

this Assessment District during fiscal year 2013-2014 in an estimated amount of 

$600.00; and 

WHEREAS, this Resolution is adopted pursuant to Section 22622 of the California 

Streets and Highways Code; and  

WHEREAS, there are no new improvements and no substantial changes in 

existing improvements proposed for said Assessment District. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA, AS FOLLOWS: 

That the Engineer is hereby ordered to prepare and to file the 2013-2014 annual 

report with the City Clerk for the Gonzales Street Alleyway Landscaping and Lighting 

Maintenance Assessment District PK-94-1 in accordance with Article 4 (commencing 

with Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 of the 

Street and Highways Code. 

 

*********************************************** 



City Council _______ 

Page 1 of 2 
MER  3/27/2013 2:45 PM 
M:\Public Works & Utilities\Staff Reports\2013\04-09-13\LLMADS\Bay Breeze LLMAD Engineers_Staff Report.docx 

City of Watsonville 
Parks & Community Services Department 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: March 27, 2013 

TO: Carlos J. Palacios, City Manager 

FROM: Ana Espinoza, Parks & Community Services Director 
Steve Palmisano, Interim Public Works & Utilities Director 
Maria Esther Rodriguez, Assistant Public Works & Utilities Director 

SUBJECT: 2013/2014 Landscaping & Lighting Maintenance Assessment 
District No. PK-03-02 (Bay Breeze Subdivision) 

AGENDA ITEM: April 9, 2013 City Council 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the Resolution Directing the Filing of the 
Annual Engineer’s Report for the Bay Breeze Subdivision Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment District No. PK-03-02. 

This Resolution is a procedural one that directs staff to prepare the necessary reports 
including the program budget and the assessment schedule for City Council 
consideration.  This report should appear on the City Council’s April 23, 2013 agenda. 

DISCUSSION: 
The Landscaping and Lighting Act of l972 requires the filing of various procedural 
resolutions. This resolution triggers the development of the 2013/2014 program and 
budget.   

The Bay Breeze Subdivision is located at the southwest corner of Ohlone Parkway and 
Harkins Slough Road.  The improvements include maintenance of landscaping, lighting, 
street trees, perimeter fencing, a pedestrian path, detention basins and a sewer pump 
station.  The project’s developer, Western Pacific Housing, proposed that the operation, 
maintenance, repair and replacement of these items be funded through the formation of 
a LLMAD as provided in the Project’s Tentative Map Condition No. 17. The City 
accepted the public improvements at the City Council meeting of March 22, 2005 
(Resolution No. 60-05 (CM). City forces now maintain the above-listed improvements.  

STRATEGIC PLAN: 
The Assessment District addresses the City Council’s goal of maintenance and 
beautification of City infrastructure. 

4.5

erika.sanchez
Approved

carlos.palacios
Approved



Page 2 of 2 
MER  3/27/2013 2:45 PM 
M:\Public Works & Utilities\Staff Reports\2013\04-09-13\LLMADS\Bay Breeze LLMAD Engineers_Staff Report.docx 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The preparation of the Engineer’s Report will be accomplished by City staff at no cost to 
the District.  The total assessment to be collected is estimated at $52,003. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
None.  This Resolution is procedural only and does not obligate the City Council.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
None. 
 
cc: City Attorney 



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\LLMAD Bay Breeze Filing Report 2013.docx 
ri 4/1/2013 3:42:20 PM AJS ______ CJP ______ PWU ______

1 

RESOLUTION NO.__________ (CM) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATSONVILLE DIRECTING THE FILING OF THE 2013-2014 ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR THE BAY BREEZE SUBDIVISION 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT 
DISTRICT NO. PK-03-02 (LLMAD) 

Assessment District No. PK-03-02 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

WHEREAS, the Bay Breeze Subdivision Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance 

Assessment District was formed pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972; 

and 

WHEREAS, on March 25, 2003, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 73-03 

(CM), a Resolution of Intention to Order Improvements, Levy and Collect Assessments 

for the Bay Breeze Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 73-03 (CM) described the improvements as follows: 

(a) Operate, maintain, repair, and replace the interior streetlights within the 

Subdivision. 

(b) Maintain and replace the street trees within the District. 

(c) Operate, maintain, repair, and replace the detention basins and detention 

basin access roads within the District. 

(d) Operate, maintain, repair, and replace the perimeter fencing within the 

District on its exterior boundaries. 

(e) Maintain and replace the plantings done as a part of the wetland mitigation 

plan. 

(f) Maintain the Environmental Management Open Space parcel to be 

created inside the District. 

CITY COUNCIL 4.5

angela.paz
Approved

marcela.tavantzis
Approved



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\LLMAD Bay Breeze Filing Report 2013.docx  
ri 4/1/2013 3:42:20 PM 

2 

(g) Maintain, repair, and replace the pedestrian path within the slough area 

outside adjacent to the District. 

(h) Maintain, repair, and replace the landscaping within the public lands 

[abutting] and within the District, including the Ohlone Parkway medians. 

(i) Operate, maintain, repair, and replace the sewer pump station within the 

District. 

(j) Maintain the graffiti coatings on walls within the District and with public 

exposure. 

(k) Administrative services to operate the District; and 

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2003, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 150-03 

(CM) ordering the maintenance of improvements and confirming the first annual 

Engineers Report (including the diagram and assessment) and levying the assessment; 

and 

WHEREAS, Streets and Highways Code Section 22621 requires proceedings to 

be taken for any fiscal year during which an assessment is to be levied and collected 

within an existing assessment district; and 

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that an assessment will be levied and collected 

within this Assessment District during fiscal year 2013-2014 in an estimated amount of 

$52,003.00; and 

WHEREAS, this Resolution is adopted pursuant to Section 22622 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code; and  

WHEREAS, there are no new improvements and no substantial changes in 

existing improvements proposed for said Assessment District. 

 



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\LLMAD Bay Breeze Filing Report 2013.docx  
ri 4/1/2013 3:42:20 PM 

3 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA, AS FOLLOWS: 

That the Engineer is hereby ordered to prepare and to file the 2013-2014 annual 

report with the City Clerk for the Bay Breeze Subdivision Landscaping and Lighting 

Maintenance District in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Section 22565) of 

Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 of the Street and Highways 

Code. 

 

********************************** 



City Council _______ 

Page 1 of 2

m:\public works & utilities\staff reports\2013\04-09-13\llmads\vista mont llmad engineers_staff report.docx 

City of Watsonville 
Parks & Community Services Department 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: March 27, 2013 

TO: Carlos J. Palacios, City Manager 

FROM: Ana Espinosa, Parks & Community Services Director 
Steve Palmisano, Interim Director of Public Works and Utilities 
Maria Esther Rodriguez, Assistant Public Works and Utilities Director 

SUBJECT: 2013/2014 Landscaping & Lighting Maintenance Assessment 
District No. PK-03-03 (Vista Montaña Subdivision) 

AGENDA ITEM: April 9, 2013 City Council 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the Resolution Directing the Filing of the 
Annual Engineer’s Report for the Vista Montaña Subdivision Landscaping and Lighting 
Maintenance Assessment District PK-03-03. 

This resolution is a procedural one that directs staff to prepare the necessary reports 
including the program budget and the assessment schedule for City Council 
consideration.  This report should appear on the City Council’s April 23, 2013 agenda. 

DISCUSSION: 
The Landscaping and Lighting Act of l972 requires the filing of various procedural 
resolutions.  This resolution triggers the development of the 2013/2014 program and 
budget. 

The Vista Montaña subdivision is located off of East Lake Avenue and adjacent to Ann 
Soldo Elementary School. The Vista Montaña Subdivision LLMAD is comprised of two 
Zones:  A and B.  Zone A benefits all parcels within the District which includes, for 
example, the street lighting installed along Highway 152, the landscape improvements 
along Highway 152 and the agricultural buffer area.  Zone B benefits those parcels 
within the single family residential area primarily and includes the maintenance of the 
“street end caps”, the “park strips” and street lighting.   

4.6

erika.sanchez
Approved

carlos.palacios
Approved



Page 2 of 2 
 

m:\public works & utilities\staff reports\2013\04-09-13\llmads\vista mont llmad engineers_staff report.docx 

 

The subdivision’s developer, the Clarum Corporation, proposed that the maintenance of 
these items be funded through a Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and 
was required in Tentative Map Condition No. 74.   
 
STRATEGIC PLAN: 
The Assessment District addresses the City Council’s goal of maintenance and 
beautification of City infrastructure.   

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The preparation of the Engineer’s Report will be accomplished by City Staff at no cost to 
the District. The total assessment to be collected is estimated at $107,972. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
None.  This resolution is procedural and does not obligate the City Council. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
None. 
 
cc: City Attorney 



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\LLMAD Vista Montana Filing report 2013.docx 
ri 4/1/2013 3:43:07 PM AJS ______ CJP ______ PWU ______

1 

RESOLUTION NO.__________ (CM) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATSONVILLE DIRECTING THE FILING OF THE 2013-2014 ANNUAL 
ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR THE VISTA MONTAÑA SUBDIVISION 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT 
DISTRICT NO. PK-03-03 (LLMAD) 

Assessment District No. PK-03-03 

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972) 

WHEREAS, the Vista Montaña Subdivision Landscaping and Lighting 

Maintenance Assessment District was formed pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting 

Act of 1972; and 

WHEREAS, on April 22, 2003, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 98-03 

(CM), a Resolution of Intention to Order Improvements, Levy and Collect Assessments 

for the Vista Montaña Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 98-03 (CM) described the improvements as follows: 

(a) Operate, maintain, repair and replace the storm drain detention basins, 

drainage channels, drainage facilities and erosion control measures within the 

agricultural buffer area, including the proposed storm drain culvert crossing Highway 

152 and the inlet structure on the west side of Highway 152. 

(b) Maintain, repair, and replace all facilities within the agricultural buffer area 

(except streets and utilities) including but not limited to landscaping, signage, perimeter 

walls, retaining walls, pedestrian paths and erosion control plantings within or adjacent 

to the detention basins and drainage swale. 

(c) Operate, maintain, repair, and replace and supply power to the street 

lighting within the District. 

CITY COUNCIL 4.6

angela.paz
Approved

marcela.tavantzis
Approved



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\LLMAD Vista Montana Filing report 2013.docx  
ri 4/1/2013 3:43:07 PM 

2 

(d) Maintain, repair, and replace the landscape parkway strip and street trees 

within the District. 

(e) Maintain, repair, and replace the landscaping and replace the perimeter 

wall along Highway 152, which may or may not be within the District boundaries. 

(f) Maintain, repair, and replace the pedestrian/bike path connecting 

McKenzie Avenue and outside the subdivision. 

(g) Provide administrative services to operate the District; and 
 
WHEREAS, on June 10, 2003, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 149-03 

(CM) ordering the maintenance of improvements and confirming the first annual 

Engineers Report (including the diagram and assessment) and levying the assessment; 

and 

WHEREAS, Streets and Highways Code Section 22621 requires proceedings to 

be taken for any fiscal year during which an assessment is to be levied and collected 

within an existing assessment district; and 

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that an assessment will be levied and collected 

within this Assessment District during fiscal year 2013-2014 in the estimated amount 

$107,972.00; and 

WHEREAS, this Resolution is adopted pursuant to Section 22622 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code; and  

WHEREAS, there are no new improvements and no substantial changes in 

existing improvements proposed for said Assessment District. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA, AS FOLLOWS: 



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\LLMAD Vista Montana Filing report 2013.docx  
ri 4/1/2013 3:43:07 PM 

3 

That the Engineer is hereby ordered to prepare and to file the 2013-2014 annual 

report with the City Clerk for the Vista Montaña Subdivision Landscaping and Lighting 

Maintenance District in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Section 22565) of 

Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 of the Street and Highways 

Code. 

 
*********************************************** 



City Council _______ 

Page 1 of 2

Writer’s name  3/27/2013 3:32:36 PM 
S:\Staff Reports\EOC Homeland Security Grant 042313.docx 

City of Watsonville 
Watsonville Fire 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: March 27, 2013 

TO: Carlos J. Palacios, City Manager 

FROM: Mark Bisbee, Fire Chief 
Rosa Meyer, Administrative Analyst 

SUBJECT: 2011 State Homeland Security Grant Funds 

AGENDA ITEM: April 9, 2013 City Council 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the City Council accept the 2011 State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP) 
allocation of $15,699 to the Watsonville Fire Department and appropriate the funds for the 
purchase of Emergency Operations Center (EOC) equipment. 

DISCUSSION: 
The EOC is activated during emergency situations that affect the life and safety of the 
residents in our community. The EOC staff’s responsibility is to develop and maintain 
awareness of the emergency situation for decision makers; and to coordinate the support for 
emergency responders so that they can better assist our residents. To accomplish this goal, 
the EOC should have adequate office and emergency equipment. The funds from the grant will 
be used to purchase needed equipment such as phones and supplies for kits to track 
resources, conduct emergency action planning, and provide for operational coordination. 

SHSGP funds must be expended for specific projects rather than generally allocated to 
jurisdictions and/or emergency response disciplines. Each California County Operational Area 
Coordinator is responsible for administering the Homeland Security grants. In Santa Cruz 
County that is the County Office of Emergency Services Manager. 

STRATEGIC PLAN: 
One of the City Council’s goals is public safety. The Fire Department’s request meets local 
public safety goals, the State Homeland Security Grant Program, and the federal mandate 
requirement. 

4.7

rosa.meyer
Approved

carlos.palacios
Approved



Page 2 of 2 

 
Writer’s name  3/27/2013 3:32:36 PM 
S:\Staff Reports\EOC Homeland Security Grant 042313.docx 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
No impacts to the city’s general fund are anticipated to complete this project. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
Not accept the 2011 State Homeland Security Grant award. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Award notification letter from the County of Santa Cruz, Office of Emergency Services. 
 
cc: City Attorney 



Attachment 1 
1 of 3



Attachment 1 
2 of 3



Attachment 1 
3 of 3



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\Homeland Grant Fund Fire.docx 
ri 4/2/2013 11:37:53 AM AJS ______ CJP ______ Fire ______

1 

RESOLUTION NO.__________ (CM) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATSONVILLE ACCEPTING THE $15,699 STATE HOMELAND 
SECURITY GRANT FOR THE WATSONVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT AND 
APPROVING THE FIRE CHIEF’S 2011 STATE HOMELAND SECURITY 
GRANT PROGRAM EXPENDITURE PLAN OF $15,699 FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC) 
EQUIPMENT; AND APPROPRIATING SUCH FUNDS TO THE 
WATSONVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT STATE HOMELAND SECURITY 
GRANT FUND  

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WATSONVILLE, 

CALIFORNIA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That the Council hereby accepts the $15,699 State Homeland Security

Grant for the Watsonville Fire Department. 

2. That the Council hereby approves the Fire Chief’s 2011 State Homeland

Security Grant Program Expenditure Plan of $15,699 for the purchase of Emergency 

Operations Center (EOC) equipment. 

3. That the $15,699 grant is hereby appropriated to the Watsonville Fire

Department Homeland Security Grant Fund. 

**************************************** 

CITY COUNCIL 4.7

rosa.meyer
Approved

marcela.tavantzis
Approved



CITY COUNCIL 4.8



SENATE BILL  No. 135

Introduced by Senator Padilla

January 28, 2013

An act to add Section 8587.8 to the Government Code, relating to
earthquake safety.

legislative counsel’s digest

SB 135, as introduced, Padilla. Earthquake early warning system.
There is in state government, pursuant to the Governor’s

Reorganization Plan No. 2, operative July 1, 2013, the Office of
Emergency Services. Existing law requires the office to develop and
distribute an educational pamphlet for use by kindergarten, any of grades
1 to 12, inclusive, and community college personnel to identify and
mitigate the risks posed by nonstructural earthquake hazards.

This bill would require the office, in collaboration with various
entities, including the United States Geological Survey, to develop a
comprehensive statewide earthquake early warning system in California.

Vote:   majority.   Appropriation:   no.  Fiscal committee:   yes.

State-mandated local program:   no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

 line 1 SECTION 1. The Legislature finds and declares the following:
 line 2 (a)  According to the United States Geological Survey, California
 line 3 is one of the most seismically active states, second only to Alaska.
 line 4 (b)  California has experienced dozens of disastrous earthquakes,
 line 5 which have caused loss of life, injury, and economic loss. Some
 line 6 of the most significant earthquakes in California’s history include:

99

CITY COUNCIL 4.8



 line 1 (1)  The 1906 San Francisco earthquake, which, at a magnitude
 line 2 of 7.8, resulted in an estimated 3,000 deaths and over $500 million
 line 3 in property losses.
 line 4 (2)  The 1971 San Fernando earthquake, which, at a magnitude
 line 5 of 6.7, resulted in at least 65 deaths and caused property damage
 line 6 of over $500 million.
 line 7 (3)  The 1989 Loma Prieta earthquake, which, at a magnitude
 line 8 of 6.9, rocked the bay area and caused 63 fatalities and over $6
 line 9 billion in property damage.

 line 10 (4)  The 1994 Northridge earthquake, which, at a magnitude of
 line 11 6.7, claimed the lives of 60 people and caused estimated property
 line 12 damage of between $13 and $32 billion.
 line 13 (c)  About 90 percent of the world’s earthquakes and over 80
 line 14 percent of the world’s largest earthquakes occur along the
 line 15 Circum-Pacific Belt, also known as the Pacific Ring of Fire. The
 line 16 Pacific Ring of Fire includes the very active San Andreas Fault
 line 17 Zone in California.
 line 18 (d)  The Uniform California Earthquake Rupture Forecast
 line 19 (UCERF) released in 2008 predicted a 99.7 percent likelihood of
 line 20 a magnitude 6.7 or larger earthquake in California in the next 30
 line 21 years.
 line 22 (e)  A 2013 study published by the Caltech and the Japan Agency
 line 23 for Marine-Earth Science and Technology discovered that a
 line 24 statewide California earthquake involving both the Los Angeles
 line 25 and San Francisco metropolitan areas may be possible.
 line 26 (f)  Japan, Taiwan, Mexico, Turkey, Romania, Italy, and China
 line 27 either have or are working on earthquake early warning systems
 line 28 that are capable of saving lives and helping to mitigate loss.
 line 29 (g)  The Office of Emergency Services, Caltech, California
 line 30 Geological Survey, University of California at Berkeley, United
 line 31 States Geological Survey, and others have been conducting
 line 32 earthquake early warning research and development in California.
 line 33 They operate the California Integrated Seismic Network, which
 line 34 has a demonstration earthquake early warning capability.
 line 35 (h)  By building upon the California Integrated Seismic Network
 line 36 and processing data from an array of sensors throughout the state,
 line 37 a fully developed earthquake early warning system would
 line 38 effectively detect some strength and progression of earthquakes
 line 39 and alert the public within seconds, sometimes up to 60 seconds,
 line 40 before potentially damaging ground shaking is felt.

99

— 2 —SB 135

 



 line 1 (i)  An earthquake early warning system should disseminate
 line 2 earthquake information in support of public safety, emergency
 line 3 response, and loss mitigation.
 line 4 SEC. 2. Section 8587.8 is added to the Government Code, to
 line 5 read:
 line 6 8587.8. The Office of Emergency Services, in collaboration
 line 7 with the California Institute of Technology (Caltech), the California
 line 8 Geological Survey, the University of California Berkeley, the
 line 9 United States Geological Survey, and others, shall develop a

 line 10 comprehensive statewide earthquake early warning system in
 line 11 California.

O

99

SB 135— 3 —

 



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\SB 135 Earthquake Early Warning System.docx 
ri 4/2/2013 12:11:29 PM  AJS ______ CJP ______ 

1 

RESOLUTION NO.__________ (CM) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATSONVILLE DECLARING ITS SUPPORT OF SENATE BILL 135 
(PADILLA) ENTITLED EARTHQUAKE EARLY WARNING SYSTEM 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 135 introduced by Senator Alex Padilla on January 28, 

2013, entitled Earthquake early warning system, if approved, would add Section 8587.8 

to the Government Code, relating to earthquake safety; and 

WHEREAS, according to the United States Geological Survey, California is one of 

the most seismically active states, second only to Alaska; and 

WHEREAS, California has experienced dozens of disastrous earthquakes that 

have caused fatalities, serious injuries, and significant economic loss; and 

WHEREAS, about ninety percent of the world’s earthquakes and over eighty 

percent of the world’s largest earthquakes occur along the Circum-Pacific Belt, also 

known as the Pacific Ring of Fire. The Pacific Ring of Fire includes the very active San 

Andreas Fault Zone in California; and 

WHEREAS, the Uniform California Earthquake Rupture Forecast (UCERF) 

released in 2008 predicted a 99.7 percent likelihood of a magnitude 6.7 or larger 

earthquake in California in the next 30 years; and 

WHEREAS, a 2013 study published by Caltech and the Japan Agency for Marine-

Earth Science and Technology discovered that a statewide California earthquake 

involving both the Los Angeles and San Francisco metropolitan areas may be possible; 

and 

WHEREAS,  Japan, Taiwan, Mexico, Turkey, Romania, Italy, and China either 

have or are working on earthquake early warning systems that are capable of saving 

lives and helping to mitigate loss; and 

CITY COUNCIL 4.8

marcela.tavantzis
Approved



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\SB 135 Earthquake Early Warning System.docx  
ri 4/2/2013 12:11:29 PM 

2 

WHEREAS, California Emergency Management Agency, Caltech, California 

Geological Survey, University of California at Berkeley, United States Geological Survey, 

and others have been conducting earthquake early warning research and development 

in California and together they operate the California Integrated Seismic Network, which 

has a demonstration earthquake early warning capability; and  

WHEREAS, by building upon the California Integrated Seismic Network and 

processing data from an array of sensors throughout the state, a fully developed 

earthquake early warning system would effectively detect the strength and progression 

of earthquakes and alert the public within seconds, up to 60 seconds, before potentially 

damaging ground shaking is felt; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Watsonville wishes to better prepare for future 

earthquakes and finds that an earthquake early warning system should disseminate 

earthquake information in support of public safety, emergency response, and loss 

mitigation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That the City Council of the City of Watsonville hereby expresses its 

support of Senate Bill 135 (Padilla) entitled Earthquake early warning system as 

introduced on January 28, 2013, which would develop a comprehensive statewide 

earthquake warning system in California.   

2. That the City Clerk is hereby directed to send a copy of this resolution to 

Assembly Member Luis Alejo, Senators Alex Padilla and Bill Monning, and Governor 

Jerry Brown of the State of California. 

 
************************************ 



CITY COUNCIL 4.9







1Ord No.           (CM)     

O:\COUNCIL\2013\032613\WMC 3-2 Expenditures of Councilmen.docx

ri 4/2/2013 5:20:15 PM     AJS______CJP______

ORDINANCE NO.  (CM) 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATSONVILLE REPEALING CHAPTER 2 (EXPENDITURES OF 
COUNCILMEN) OF TITLE 3 (FINANCE) OF THE WATSONVILLE 
MUNICIPAL CODE  

Repeals §1, Ordinance 2 C-M 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA, DOES 

HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. ENACTMENT. 

Title 3 (Finance) of the Watsonville Municipal Code is hereby amended by 

repealing Chapter 2 (Expenditures of Councilmen) in its entirety. 

SECTION 2. PUBLICATION. 

This ordinance shall be published in the Watsonville Register-Pajaronian and/or 

Santa Cruz Sentinel in compliance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of 

Watsonville. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. 

This ordinance shall be in force and take effect thirty (30) days after its final 

adoption. 

****************************** 

CITY COUNCIL 4.10

marcela.tavantzis
Approved



CITY COUNCIL 3.2





City Council _______ 

Page 1 of 7
M:\CDD\CC Packet\AGENDA 2013\04-09-13\522 Main Street\522 Main Appeal report.doc\3/26/2013 3:21 PM\SA\dm 

  City of Watsonville 

Community Development Department 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: March 18, 2013 

TO: Carlos J. Palacios, City Manager 

FROM: Marcela Tavantzis, Community Development Director 
Suzi Aratin, Senior Planner 

SUBJECT: Appeal of Planning Commission decision to revoke Special 
Use Permit application (PP2011-287) for the sale of beer and 
wine in conjunction with a restaurant, bar, and billiard hall for 
the Miramar located at 522 Main Street (APN: 018-241-36). 

AGENDA ITEM: April 9, 2013 City Council 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council revoke the applicant’s appeal and uphold the Planning 
Commission’s decision to deny Special Use Permit application (PP2011-287) prohibiting the 
sale of beer and wine in conjunction with the restaurant, bar, and billiard hall at the Miramar. 
This recommendation is based on the finding that the action of the Planning Commission was 
based on substantial evidence that a public nuisance has arisen as a result of the sale of 
alcoholic beverages at 522 Main Street. 

APPEAL PROCEDURE: 
Watsonville Municipal Code (WMC) Section 14-10.1100 allows any member of the public to file 
an appeal when they believe that the action taken by an official or decision making body of the 
City (Planning Commission) was made in error.  Appeals are due within fourteen calendar 
days of the decision and are to be made in writing.  Per Section 14-10-1104, the City shall 
schedule the appeal for the next available City Council meeting.   

The Planning Commission adopted Resolution No. 02-13 (PC) revoking Special Use Permit 
(PP2011-287) and prohibiting the sale of beer and wine in conjunction with the restaurant, bar 
and billiard hall at 522 Main Street on February 5, 2013.   

On February 19, 2013, Mr. Juan Yepez-Garcia submitted a written appeal to the City Clerk’s 
office (see Attachment 2).  The appeal letter does not specifically address erroneous actions 
that were taken by the Planning Commission, but refutes the finding that his business has 
created a nuisance, and states that incidents brought forward at the Planning Commission 

6.1

deborah.muniz
Approved

carlos.palacios
Approved



Page 2 of 7

M:\CDD\CC Packet\AGENDA 2013\04-09-13\522 Main Street\522 Main Appeal report.doc\3/26/2013 3:21 PM\SA\dm 

hearing have been addressed and fixed. 

Per WMC, the next available meeting of the City Council was determined to be this meeting 
(April 9, 2013). 

BACKGROUND/ DISCUSSION: 
The Planning Commission adopted Resolution No. 02-13 (PC) revoking Special Use Permit 
(PP2011-287) for the Miramar at 522 Main Street on February 5, 2013.  The Planning 
Commission found that the business had become a nuisance due to the owner’s continued 
lack of compliance with the Conditions of Approval which required significant City resources to 
address.  The following violations were addressed in the staff report (see Attachment 3): 

1. Lack of food service, not a bona-fide eating place
2. Service of alcohol to minors
3. Lack of effective security and management
4. Display and service of distilled spirits
5. Non-compliance with approved hours of operation
6. Non-compliance with approved hours for entertainment
7. Use of non-approved entertainment devices (mechanical bull)
8. Operation of a nightclub without permits

These issues have been continually occurring since the business owner was issued the 
Special Use Permit on January 17, 2012.  On June 5, 2012, the Planning Commission 
significantly reduced the hours of operation and prohibited entertainment at the business in an 
effort to reduce the nuisance issues at the restaurant. 

The Planning Commission again reviewed the Conditions of Approval on October 2, 2012, and 
reinstated the original hours of operation and allowing weekend entertainment.  Soon after the 
October 2, hearing, issues began occurring at the business again, which prompted staff to 
bring the project back to the Planning Commission on February 5, 2013. 

Since the February 5, 2013 hearing, City staff has discovered that the business owner has 
created a living unit above the office in the restaurant and has been living there for an 
unknown period of time, which is in violation of Planning, Fire and Building Codes.  Further, on 
March 15, 2013, the Watsonville Police Department discovered a female stripper, using a 
stripper pole and providing lap dances in the bar area of the business.  Watsonville Municipal 
Code Chapter 5-25.09 constitutes stripping and similar live entertainment to be a public 
nuisance. 

REPORT FROM PLANNING COMMISSION: 
At the February 5, 2013 Planning Commission hearing, staff presented documentation to 
support the recommendation to revoke the Special Use Permit.  The primary factors in the 
recommendation for denial were a repeated lack of compliance with both City and State 
Department of Alcohol and Beverage Control (ABC) regulations, and minimal engagement on 
behalf of the business owner with the City to rectify those issues.    



Page 3 of 7 

 
M:\CDD\CC Packet\AGENDA 2013\04-09-13\522 Main Street\522 Main Appeal report.doc\3/26/2013 3:21 PM\SA\dm 

 

The appellant indicated that he was out of the country on one of the nights that the City visited 
the restaurant, and that he required additional time and assistance to learn how to correctly run 
the business. He indicated that if his beer and wine license were revoked, he would be forced 
to close the business. 
 
Public comment focused on the need of the business owner to obtain additional training to 
learn how to run his business, and acknowledgement that effectively managing the restaurant, 
bar, and billiard hall is extremely difficult. 
 
Planning Commission deliberation centered on the number of violations recorded at the 
business over the last year, and the need for the business owner to continue to work to obtain 
training to effectively manage the business.  The Planning Commission considered the gravity 
of the revocation and the impact it might have on the business; however, the Commission 
indicated that the business was causing a strain on the City’s resources in the time and energy 
taken by staff to attempt to rectify the violations.  The Commission adopted a Resolution to 
revoke the Special Use Permit on evidence provided, but also included a caveat reducing the 
mandatory one-year re-application waiting period to six months. 
 
RESPONSE TO APPEAL: 
 
1. Business is a bona-fide eating place 
 
Appellant Contention:  Mr. Yepez-Garcia stipulates that his restaurant has been in operation as 
a bona-fide eating place. 
 
Staff Response:  The State Department of Alcohol and Beverage Control defines bona fide 
eating places as those where meals must be available during normal meal times in which the 
establishment is exercising the privileges of its license.  ABC considers normal meal times to 
be between 6:00 a.m. – 9:00 a.m. for breakfast, 11:00 am. – 2:00 p.m. for lunch, and 6:00 p.m. 
The project address is 522 Main Street (APN: 018-241-36) which is zoned CCA (Central 
Commercial Core Area) with a General Plan designation of CC (Central Commercial) and is 
within the City Limits of the City of Watsonville.   
– 9:00 p.m. for dinner. 
 
The Special Use Permit Conditions of Approval require that a bar menu be available outside of 
normal meal times when the restaurant is closed. Mr. Garcia operates a “buffet-style” 
restaurant, and does not have either a regular menu or bar menu, so one cannot know when 
or what food may be available when the buffet is closed. 
 
When staff visited the premises on December 14, 2012 early in the evening, the buffet was 
empty and no food was being prepared.  This was the same situation later in the same evening 
on January 5, 2013, and on March 15, 2013.  Because of this, it is unclear whether food is 
regularly available for customers. 
 
What is clear is that there is no bar menu available in either the bar or billiard hall for 



Page 4 of 7 

 
M:\CDD\CC Packet\AGENDA 2013\04-09-13\522 Main Street\522 Main Appeal report.doc\3/26/2013 3:21 PM\SA\dm 

 

customers to order from after the restaurant closes, and during inspections, food was not being 
actively offered, eaten, or available. 
 
Recommended Finding: The Planning Commission reviewed all pertinent information 
regarding the availability of food in the evenings at the Miramar, and determined that the 
business was not complying with the Use Permit Conditions of Approval that require that a bar 
menu be available until closing.  This decision was not made by the Planning Commission in 
error. 
 
2. The restaurant did not serve alcohol to a minor 
 
Appellant Contention:  The applicant indicates that he was not present when the Police 
Department visited the business on December 14, 2012, and therefore does not have 
information on whether the minor was drinking in his business or was just visiting after drinking 
elsewhere.  He indicated that this was just one incident and that there was no proof that his 
business served the minor alcohol. 
 
Staff Response:  The restaurant, bar, and billiard hall are split into three separate areas, and 
the Conditions of Approval require that minors shall be allowed in the restaurant during all 
hours that the restaurant is open.  The minor was found sitting in the restaurant at a table with 
open bottles of beer at 12:30 a.m., after the restaurant had “closed” and the entire bar and 
restaurant area had been converted to a nightclub.   
 
Under the Special Use Permit Conditions of Approval and ABC regulations, the minor could 
not have been allowed in the establishment, as the restaurant was closed. 
 
This is not the only incident of service of alcohol to minors, and minors have been in the bar 
and billiard hall after the restaurant was closed in the last year.  The owner was cited for 
having minors in the bar and billiard hall on the following occasions: 
 

1. April 20, 2013:  Underage person in bar area at 12:15 a.m. 
2. May 5, 2012:  20 year old male drinking beer in bar area at 12:07 a.m. 
3. October 6, 2012: 20 year old male drinking beer at the bar in the billiard hall at 10:45 

p.m. 
4. March 15, 2013:  20-year old male in bar area receiving a lap dance at 12:25 a.m. 

 
Reports indicate that Mr. Yepez-Garcia was present at the establishment on all of the above 
instances, and was uncooperative with Police Officers.  In many instances, Mr. Yepez-Garcia 
indicated that he was unaware that there was a minor in the business. 
 
Recommended Finding:  The Planning Commission reviewed the documents that were 
included in all previous staff reports related to the Special Use Permit when considering 
revocation.  The Planning Commission was aware of the circumstances of both of the 
underage drinking violations related to the business, which outlines the lack of effective 
business management and supports the finding that the business is a nuisance.  Staff 



Page 5 of 7 

 
M:\CDD\CC Packet\AGENDA 2013\04-09-13\522 Main Street\522 Main Appeal report.doc\3/26/2013 3:21 PM\SA\dm 

 

recommends that the City Council find that the Planning Commission’s decision was not made 
erroneously based on underage drinking and patronage at the establishment. 
 
3. The public needs night time entertainment 
 
Appellant Contention:  Mr. Yepez-Garcia indicates in his letter that his business has operated 
as a response to the public’s desire for nighttime entertainment. 
 
Staff Response: It became apparent to City staff, the Police Department, and ultimately the 
Planning Commission that Mr. Yepez-Garcia has focused his business model away from the 
restaurant with food service and to the creation of nighttime entertainment, with karaoke, 
dancing, and other entertainment devices.  Mr. Yepez-Garcia’s Special Use Permit and alcohol 
license are for a restaurant and bar with beer and wine sales, not a nightclub with display and 
sales of distilled spirits, no food service, and strippers.   
 
There are significant differences in the level of management required between a restaurant 
with beer and wine sales and a nightclub, and Mr. Yepez-Garcia has demonstrated that 
management of such an establishment under his ownership has created a nuisance and a 
drain on public resources. 
 
Staff has met with Mr. Yepez-Garcia on several occasions (Police, Economic Development, 
and Community Development Departments) in an effort to explain that his business practices 
were not permitted under his Use Permit, and this was conveyed to the Planning Commission 
on February 5, 2013. 
 
In addition, rather than attempt to abide by his Conditions of Approval while the Special Use 
Permit is being appealed, Mr. Yepez-Garcia allowed a woman to conduct lap-dances in the bar 
area on Friday, March 15, 2013.  When confronted by the Police Department regarding the 
allegations, Mr. Yepez-Garcia said that the stripper was lying and he was unaware of a minor 
in his bar.  The officer indicated that Yepez-Garcia was “very short with me and continued to 
say he didn’t know what I was talking about.”   
 
The dancer indicated to Police that she strips at the bar every weekend, where Mr. Yepez-
Garcia pays her $50, allows her to drink all the alcohol she wants for free and to keep all her 
tips.  Watsonville Municipal Code Chapter 5-25 explicitly prohibits stripping and similar 
entertainment, and constitutes such as a nuisance.  Stripping is considered a misdemeanor 
punishable by a $500 fine or 6 months in jail. 
 
Recommended Finding:  Staff presented the Planning Commission with information on the 
difference between a nightclub and a restaurant, and outlined how Mr. Yepez-Garcia was in 
violation of his Use Permit Conditions of Approval.  Staff and the Planning Commission 
understand that there may be a need for nighttime entertainment in the City; however, such an 
operation must be effectively managed and obtain the proper permits from both the City and 
ABC.  Mr. Yepez-Garcia has continued to blatantly disregard his Conditions of Approval by 
continuing to promote and provide unapproved nighttime activities. Staff recommends that the 



Page 6 of 7 

 
M:\CDD\CC Packet\AGENDA 2013\04-09-13\522 Main Street\522 Main Appeal report.doc\3/26/2013 3:21 PM\SA\dm 

 

City Council find that the Planning Commission did not make a decision in error related to the 
community’s desire for nighttime entertainment. 
 
4. City has been uncooperative with business owner needs 
 
Appellant Contention: The appellant claim that the City has been unsupportive and difficult.  
Further, Mr. Yepez-Garcia’s letter indicates that he is a native Spanish speaker and this has 
interfered with his understanding of the regulations. 
 
Staff Response:  Mr. Yepez-Garcia has been counseled by the Police, Economic 
Development, and Community Development Departments on numerous occasions, and 
Spanish interpretation has been offered.  On each occasion that the Police Department has 
visited his establishment, he has been counseled on the meaning of his Conditions of Approval 
and what he needed to do to remedy the issues.   On each occasion that Community 
Development Department staff has met with Mr. Yepez-Garcia, the Conditions of Approval and 
allowable business practices have been reviewed and discussed.  In all instances, translation 
services were available. 
 
In fact, Mr. Yepez-Garcia asked staff directly several months ago whether his Conditions of 
Approval allowed him to hire dancers in the bar area, and he was told that this was prohibited 
in the City.  Yet Mr. Yepez-Garcia has hired lap dancers to work in the bar. 
 
Recommended Findings: The Planning Commission reviewed the staff reports and 
administrative record regarding visits with Mr. Yepez Garcia at his restaurant.  The Planning 
Commission was made aware of the level of interaction between Mr. Yepez-Garcia and City 
staff.  Staff recommends that the City Council find that communication between Mr. Yepez-
Garcia and City staff and the Planning Commission was not lacking, and that this was not a 
basis for an erroneous decision by the Planning Commission in the revocation of the Use 
Permit. 
 
CONCLUSION/ RECOMMENDATION: 
The business owner, Mr. Yepez-Garcia, has had ample opportunity to comply with the 
requirements of his Special Use Permit for beer and wine sales at the Miramar; however, he 
has continually disregarded those conditions. 
 
In addition to the incidents that supported the Planning Commission’s findings for revocation of 
the Special Use Permit at the February 5, 2013 hearing, it has been discovered that Mr. 
Yepez-Garcia has been living in a make-shift unit above the office in the business, and that Mr. 
Yepez-Garcia has had lap dancers working in the bar. 
 
Staff has counseled Mr. Yepez-Garcia on several occasions in an attempt to educate him on 
the business practices that are allowed at the Miramar; however, the business owner 
continues to disregard his Conditions of Approval and blames his violations on an ignorance of 
the law. 
 
It is evident that Mr. Yepez-Garcia is operating a nightclub at the Miramar, in violation of his 



Page 7 of 7 

 
M:\CDD\CC Packet\AGENDA 2013\04-09-13\522 Main Street\522 Main Appeal report.doc\3/26/2013 3:21 PM\SA\dm 

 

Special Use Permit, and is unable to modify his business plan to the legal operation of a bona-
fide eating place with substantial food sales.  Because of this, his business has become a 
nuisance and a drain on public resources. 
 
The Planning Commission reviewed staff reports and all pertinent documentation related to the 
Special Use Permit at their February 5, 2013 hearing, and voted to revoke the Special Use 
Permit based on that documentation.  Mr. Yepez-Garcia’s letter did not outline an instance in 
which the Planning Commission’s denial was made erroneously. Staff recommends that the 
City Council adopt a Resolution upholding the Planning Commission’s denial of Special Use 
Permit (PP2011-287), based on the attached findings. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN: 
The revocation of the Special Use Permit follows the Strategic Plan policy of creating a safe 
and healthy community as well as the Plan for effective ABC licensing and regulation. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
Upholding the Planning Commission’s revocation of Special Use Permit (PP2011-287) will not 
have a financial impact on the City. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
The City Council may find that the Planning Commission’s revocation of Special Use Permit 
(PP2011-287) was made in error. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Restaurant floor plan 
2. Appeal from Juan Yepez-Garcia 
3. Planning Commission Staff Report from February 5, 2013 
4. Minutes from February 5, 2013 Planning Commission Hearing 
5. Photos from December 14, 2012 Bar Check 
6. Photos from January 5, 2013 Bar Check 

 
cc: City Attorney 



ATTACHMENT 1
Page 1 of 1



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 1 of 6



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 2 of 6



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 3 of 6



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 4 of 6



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 5 of 6



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 6 of 6



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 1 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 2 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 3 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 4 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 5 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 6 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 7 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 8 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 9 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 10 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 11 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 12 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 13 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 14 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 15 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 16 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 17 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 18 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 19 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 20 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 21 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 22 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 23 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 24 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 25 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 26 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 27 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 28 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 29 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 30 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 31 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 32 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 33 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 34 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 35 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 36 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 37 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 38 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 39 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 40 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 41 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 42 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 43 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 44 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 45 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 46 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 47 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 48 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 49 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 50 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 51 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 52 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 53 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 54 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 55 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 56 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 57 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 58 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 59 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 60 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 61 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 62 of 83



ATTACHMENT 3
Page 63 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

1 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

View into the restaurant.  Tables stacked and pushed to the side to create a dance floor area.   
Sound system is to the left 

 

 
Sound system and dj area for the restaurant 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 64 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

2 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

View into restaurant showing the security guard meandering through the business 

 

View of the restaurant looking toward Main Street with people dancing, buckets of beer on the tables 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 65 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

3 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Buffet stations are empty and clean 

 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 66 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

4 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Empty buffet station 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 67 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

5 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

All condiments and napkin holders had been removed from tables in the restaurant 

 

View into the kitchen.  The pot contained cold beans 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 68 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

6 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Kitchen area, no food prep taking place 

 

Kitchen grill was off 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 69 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

7 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Kitchen stove was off and cold 

 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 70 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

8 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Bar area 

 

Margarita service set up and appeared to have been used in the bar area.  The tequila is wine based, 
whereas the Golden Margarita mix from Costco contains distilled spirits. 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 71 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

9 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Golden Margarita Mix purchased from Costco, contains distilled spirits 

 

 

4 bottles of Costco Premium Golden Margarita Mix found at rear of kitchen with the trash 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 72 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

10 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

4 bottle of Costco Golden Margarita Mix, containing distilled spirits, found at rear of kitchen 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 73 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

11 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

Wine mixers 

 

Flavored wine based liquor displayed on the back bar in the bar area 

 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 74 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

12 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

 

Alcohol shown, Candian Wicket, 24% alcohol by volume, wine based 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 75 of 83



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

13 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Alcohol shown is choco noir, 14% alcohol by volume, wine based 
Tequesta tequila, 24% alcohol by volume, wine based 

 

 

Sign reads, “Monday through Friday, the kitchen closes at 10:00 p.m.  
On the weekend and for events open later.” 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 76 of 83



Photos from 1/5/2013 Bar Check 

1 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 1.5.13.docx 

 

Restaurant, view looking toward Main Street.  DJ set up, front door blocked 

 

Rear of bar area with mechanical bull set up in background 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 77 of 83



Photos from 1/5/2013 Bar Check 

2 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 1.5.13.docx 

 

Mechanical bull at rear of bar area, blocking exit 

 

DJ set up in bar area 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 78 of 83



Photos from 1/5/2013 Bar Check 

3 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 1.5.13.docx 

 

Bar area 

 

Vermouth and Egg Nog on the bar in the billiard hall.  Vermouth is allowed under ABC licensing, egg nog 

is not 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 79 of 83



Photos from 1/5/2013 Bar Check 

4 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 1.5.13.docx 

 

Billiard area with self-serve drink cabinet and egg nog and vermouth displayed on bar. 

 

Kitchen area, stove off, no food prep 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 80 of 83



Photos from 1/5/2013 Bar Check 

5 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 1.5.13.docx 

 

Another view of the kitchen 

 

 

View of billiard room with a container on display of chocolate liquor bottles 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 81 of 83



Photos from 1/5/2013 Bar Check 

6 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 1.5.13.docx 

 

Closer view of chocolate liquor bottles 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 82 of 83



“The Miramar Nightclub” 

1 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\miramarnightclub.docx 

 

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 83 of 83



  ADOPTED MINUTES        

   M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2013\02-05-13\Minutes 020513.doc 

1 

 M I N U T E S 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
OF THE CITY OF WATSONVILLE 

 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

275 MAIN STREET, 4th FLOOR, WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA 
  
 February 5, 2013 6:00 P.M. 
 
In accordance with City policy, all Planning Commission meetings are recorded on audio and videotapes 
in their entirety, and the tapes are available for review in the Community Development Department 
(CDD). These minutes are a brief summary of action taken. 

 
1.0 INTRODUCTION OF NEWLY APPOINTED PLANNING COMMISSIONERS 

 
Acting Chair Castillo asked each of the newly appointed Commissioners to  

 introduce themselves. 
 

2.0 ROLL CALL OF COMMISSIONERS   
 

Present were Commissioners Marty Corley, Rick Danna, Mireya Gomez-Contreras, 
Aurelio Gonzalez, Dobie Jenkins, and Acting Chair Pedro Castillo.   
   
Staff members present were Secretary Marcela Tavantzis, Principal Planner Keith Boyle, 
Senior Planner Suzi Aratin, Police Lieutenant David McCartney, Recording Secretary 
Deborah Muniz and Interpreter Carlos Landaverry. 
 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Commissioner Castillo led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
4.0 PETITIONS AND ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
  
 Gabriel Gonzales stated he has been a resident of Watsonville since 1978 and lives in 

District 1.  He asked the Commission to promote more jobs and growth concentrating in 
the Walker Street area.  He was the previous owner of the Miramar and is against 
revoking the existing permit.  He welcomed the new Commissioners. 

 
 Mr. Martinez has been a resident in Santa Cruz County for 7 years and knows Juan 

Garcia, business owner of the Miramar. 
 
5.0 CONSENT AGENDA   

 
5.1 MOTION APPROVING MINUTES FOR THE NOVEMBER 5, 2012 REGULAR 

MEETING 
 
 MOTION: It was moved by Commissioner Gomez-Contreras, seconded by 

Commissioner Corley, and carried by unanimous voice vote to approve the Consent 
Agenda: 

  
6.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS  

  

ATTACHMENT 4
Page 1 of 7



  ADOPTED MINUTES        

   M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2013\02-05-13\Minutes 020513.doc 

2 

6.1 A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE 
PERMIT WITH ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW (PP2012-251), TO MODIFY AN EXISTING 
27,000 SQUARE FOOT INDUSTRIAL BUILDING, TO ALLOW ESTABLISHMENT OF 
A 525-STUDENT CHARTER SCHOOL (CEIBA), AT 260 WEST RIVERSIDE DRIVE 
(APN:  017-161-51), FILED BY TOM BROWN, APPLICANT.  

 
(Continued to a date uncertain.)    

 
6.2 A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE 

PERMIT (PP2012-247), TO ALLOW THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A RESTAURANT 
AND BAR (TYPE 47 LICENSE) WITH LIQUOR SALES UNDER NEW OWNERSHIP 
FOR APPLEBEE’S, AT 1191 SOUTH GREEN VALLEY ROAD (APN:  018-421-07), 
FILED BY APPLE MID CAL, LLC, APPLICANT. 

 
a) Staff Presentation  

 
The staff report was given by Senior Planner Suzi Aratin.  She stated the new 
ownership is not requesting any modifications to the Use Permit conditions.  City 
staff and the Police Department have met with the new owners and they have 
agreed to the additional conditions which prohibit allowing anyone under 21 
years of age in the bar area after 9:00 p.m. and may consider a dress code in the 
future.  The new management has also agreed to undergo LEAD training and will 
be installing additional cameras.  
 

b) Applicant Presentation  
 

Richard Pike, applicant, stated he is the area director for the six Applebee’s 
located from Santa Maria to Salinas.  Six to eight employees have already 
received the LEAD training, Sixteen new cameras have been installed and signs 
prohibiting anyone under 21are posted in the bar area. 
 
Commissioner Danna asked what type of dress code. 
 
Mr. Pike stated they would prefer not to have a dress code unless it is required 
by the City. 
 
Secretary Tavantzis stated the dress code refers to colors. 
 
Commissioner Gonzalez asked about the age limit for playing bingo. 
 
Mr. Pike replied they are no longer doing bingo. It did not involved money, the 
winner was awarded a free chicken dinner. 
 
Commissioner Gomez-Contreras asked why the restaurant decided not to 
continue karaoke night. 
 
Mr. Pike replied it was a great event when it was first started three years ago but 
over time it took on a different element.  It was no longer any fun so they 
discontinued it.    
 
Commissioner Corley asked Mr. Pike to define the bar area. 
 

ATTACHMENT 4
Page 2 of 7



  ADOPTED MINUTES        

   M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2013\02-05-13\Minutes 020513.doc 

3 

Mr. Pike stated the restaurant has a side bar which is located on the side of the 
restaurant.  It has its own entrance.  Signage regarding the age restriction for the 
bar is posted in both entrances of the restaurant. 
 
Commissioner Castillo asked if the change in ownership occurred in all the 
Applebee’s restaurants in California. 
 
Mr. Pike replied that all six Applebee’s on the Central Coast were bought by the 
new ownership and is now part of the Apple American Group which has over 400 
Applebee’s restaurants throughout the United States. 
 
Police Lieutenant McCarthy stated the Police Department supports Applebee’s 
new management and do not foresee any problems.   

 
c) Public Hearing 

 
Acting Chairperson Castillo opened the Public Hearing, and hearing no public 
comments, closed the Public Hearing. 

 
d) Commission Discussion 

 
None. 

 
e) Motion: 

 
It was moved by Commissioner Danna, seconded by Commissioner Jenkins, and 
carried by the following vote to adopt a resolution approving Application 
(PP2012-247) for a Special Use Permit:  

 
AYES:  COMMISSIONERS: Corley, Danna, Gomez-Contreras,  
     Gonzalez, Jenkins, Castillo   
NOES:  COMMISSIONERS:  None 
ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:    None 

 
6.3 A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER REVIEW AND REVOCATION OF SPECIAL USE 

PERMIT (PP2011-287), FOR THE SALE OF BEER AND WINE IN CONJUNCTION 
WITH A RESTAURANT, SPORTS BAR, POOL AND BILLIARD HALL, AT 522 MAIN 
STREET (APN:  018-241-36).  

  
a) Staff Presentation  

 
The staff report was given by Senor Planner Suzi Aratin.  She gave a 
chronological history of the noncompliance issues that have occurred at the 
Miramar since business owner Mr. Garcia took ownership in 2012.  She indicated 
this is the fourth review of the Special Use Permit in just over a year. A lack of 
compliance with the conditions and ineffective management has led to Police 
related issues.  This is creating an unsafe environment for the downtown area.  
Staff would like to see a responsible business owner manage the business 
without adverse impacts to the neighborhood.  She distributed a police report of 
the December 14, 2012 compliance check to the Commission which was not 
available when the meeting packet was distributed.  
 
 

ATTACHMENT 4
Page 3 of 7



  ADOPTED MINUTES        

   M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2013\02-05-13\Minutes 020513.doc 

4 

Police Lieutenant David McCarthy stated the Police Department does support the 
revocation of the Special Use Permit.  Mr. Garcia has continued to violate the 
provisions of his Use Permit.  The Police Department met with Mr. Garcia to 
review each condition and to make certain he understood them.  He is not 
effectively managing his business. The Police Department has spent large 
amounts of time and resources which puts the community at risk.   
 
Commissioner Danna asked is the security guard expected to identify a gang 
member. 
 
Mr. McCarthy replied the primary job of the security guard is to check a person’s 
identification card to verify they are the required age. 
 
Commissioner Jenkins noted no incidents occurred during the period of June to 
October 2012. Was this due to a more effective security operation? 
 
Mr. McCarthy replied during that time period the operating hours were reduced 
and the business was being closely monitored. 
 
Ms. Aratin added no entertainment was allowed and the reduction of patrons at 
the bar was due to the reduced hours. 
 
Commissioner Corley asked if the Department of Alcohol Beverage Control 
(ABC) will be taking action and how many minors were found. 
 
Mr. McCarthy replied reports have been sent to ABC and they are currently being 
reviewed. 
 
Ms. Aratin stated at least three minors were arrested. 
 
Commissioner Jenkins asked is it known when the food disappeared. 
 
Ms. Aratin stated she does not know if any food is being provided.  Mr. Garcia 
owns a few catering trucks and from previous hearings it was disclosed that food 
was being prepared in the kitchen for the catering trucks.  Each time she visited 
the business there was no food present. 
 
Mr. McCarthy stated that during the evening checks by the Police Department 
there was little or no food service.  It was very consistent. 
 
Commissioner Castillo asked is it the responsibility of the owner and security to 
make certain that no under 21 is allowed in the bar area. 
 
Mr. McCarthy replied yes and it is also the responsibility of the wait staff. 
 
Commissioner Gonzalez stated the billiard room appears to not have as many 
problems. 
 
Mr. McCarthy replied they found one minor in possession of alcohol in the billiard 
room. 
 
Ms. Aratin stated the billiard room has not been a significant problem because it 
attracts a different crowd.  The bar area attracts a younger crowd. 

ATTACHMENT 4
Page 4 of 7



  ADOPTED MINUTES        

   M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2013\02-05-13\Minutes 020513.doc 

5 

b) Applicant Presentation  
 

Juan Yepez Garcia, business owner, stated on December 13, 2012 he had to go 
to Mexico because his father passed away.  He had hired Panther Security to 
protect his business.  While in Mexico he received a phone call about what 
occurred on December 14.  He found out that one of the minors found in his 
business was a friend of the security guard.  He fired Panther Security 
immediately and returned back to Watsonville as soon as he could.  He hired 
another security company upon his return and they have been providing security 
for the past three weekends and will probably retain their services.  He stated he 
closed some of the entrances in order for the security guard to check ID’s.  He 
does provide food service.  He feels he is not doing things wrong he just lacks 
information and needs additional training. 
 
Commissioner Danna asked Mr. Garcia if he left Rosa Barbosa in charge while 
he was away in Mexico and was she trained properly.  According to the 
December 14, 2012 Police report Ms. Barbosa was not managing correctly. 
 
Mr. Garcia said Ms. Barbosa is his wife and she has attended LEAD training. She 
was probably not prepared for the large number of customers that showed up on 
that date. 
 
Commissioner Corley told Mr. Garcia that he had a security guard and manager 
present at October 2, 2012 Public Hearing, How long did that manager stay with 
him. 
 
Mr. Garcia replied she only stayed one month. 
 
Commissioner Gomez-Contreras asked Mr. Garcia when did he return from 
Mexico and how long did it take for him to hire another security company.  Did he 
go without security on any weekend? 
 
Mr. Garcia replied he returned on the following Friday (December 21) and hired 
another security company by the following weekend.  He did not have security for 
two weekends. 
 
Commissioner Gomez-Contreras stated the blocking of exits is a major concern 
for her. 
 
Ms. Aratin stated when the Police Department arrived on January 5, 2013 at 
12:30 they found one of the exits blocked and every single door was locked from 
the outside. 
 
Mr. Garcia said he locked the doors because he stops serving alcohol at 
midnight. 
 
Commissioner Gomez-Contreras asked when did he find out he could not use 
the advertising language “Night Club”. 
 
Mr. Garcia said he was not aware he needed a permit. 
 
Commissioner Corley asked who is responsible for checking ID’s. 
 

ATTACHMENT 4
Page 5 of 7



  ADOPTED MINUTES        

   M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2013\02-05-13\Minutes 020513.doc 

6 

Mr. Garcia replied the security. 
 
Commissioner Gonzalez questioned Mr. Garcia about his food service.  

 
c) Public Hearing 

 
Acting Chairperson Castillo opened the Public Hearing 
 
Rafael Suarez stated Mr. Garcia needs a lot of help with his business plan and 
implementing it.  If he receives the proper training and has the appropriate staff   
then he could be successful.  He asked if it is ok for a security guard working in a 
bar can be under 21 years of age. 
 
Mr. McCarthy replied yes and stated someone under 21 can serve alcohol if they 
are 18 years of age or older; however, it is not a good business practice. 
 
Mr. Martinez stated he feels it is dangerous for the security to be under 21. 
 
Maria Ortega stated she was in charge of the kitchen and prepared food for the 
customers.  She has been employed there since September 2012 and has never 
witnessed any violence in the restaurant.  She feels the security has failed. 
 
Jesus Corona stated he was the previous business owner.  Since the building 
has several entrances it is very difficult to monitor and to keep minors out.   It is 
difficult to indentify gang members.  He goes there once a week to play billiards 
and it is the only place in Watsonville to practice.  About 40-45 customers play 
billiards every day and the majority of them are over 50 years old.  He has been 
there until 11:00 p.m. and food is prepared if you request it.  He believes the 
Conditions are not clear. Recommends Mr. Garcia needs additional training and 
assistance. 
 
Commissioner Castillo asked Mr. Corona how long he operated his business.  
 
Mr. Corona replied one year and it was very difficult.  He worked closed with the 
Police Department. 
 
Hearing no further public comments, Acting Chairperson Castillo closed the 
Public Hearing. 

 
d) Commission Discussion 

 
Commissioner Danna stated he did not join the Planning Commission to revoke 
Use Permits.  Mr. Garcia’s business has exhausted a lot of the City’s resources. 
 
Commissioner Gomez-Contreras stated the business had eight violations and 
supports the revocation.  However, she hopes Mr. Garcia does not give up, do 
what he needs to do and reapplies.   
 
Mr. Boyle made a recommendation to the Commission on revoking the permit for 
six months instead of one year.  He can still operate the restaurant and billiard 
room.  He did prove that he can operate the restaurant successfully when his 
hours were reduced the first time. 
 

ATTACHMENT 4
Page 6 of 7



ATTACHMENT 4
Page 7 of 7



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

1 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

View into the restaurant.  Tables stacked and pushed to the side to create a dance floor area.   
Sound system is to the left 

 

 
Sound system and dj area for the restaurant 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 1 of 13



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

2 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

View into restaurant showing the security guard meandering through the business 

 

View of the restaurant looking toward Main Street with people dancing, buckets of beer on the tables 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 2 of 13



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

3 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Buffet stations are empty and clean 

 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 3 of 13



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

4 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Empty buffet station 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 4 of 13



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

5 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

All condiments and napkin holders had been removed from tables in the restaurant 

 

View into the kitchen.  The pot contained cold beans 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 5 of 13



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

6 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Kitchen area, no food prep taking place 

 

Kitchen grill was off 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 6 of 13



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

7 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Kitchen stove was off and cold 

 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 7 of 13



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

8 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Bar area 

 

Margarita service set up and appeared to have been used in the bar area.  The tequila is wine based, 
whereas the Golden Margarita mix from Costco contains distilled spirits. 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 8 of 13



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

9 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Golden Margarita Mix purchased from Costco, contains distilled spirits 

 

 

4 bottles of Costco Premium Golden Margarita Mix found at rear of kitchen with the trash 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 9 of 13



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

10 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

4 bottle of Costco Golden Margarita Mix, containing distilled spirits, found at rear of kitchen 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 10 of 13



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

11 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

Wine mixers 

 

Flavored wine based liquor displayed on the back bar in the bar area 

 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 11 of 13



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

12 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

 

Alcohol shown, Candian Wicket, 24% alcohol by volume, wine based 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 12 of 13



Photos from 12/14/2012 Bar Check 

 

13 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 12.14.12.docx 

 

Alcohol shown is choco noir, 14% alcohol by volume, wine based 
Tequesta tequila, 24% alcohol by volume, wine based 

 

 

Sign reads, “Monday through Friday, the kitchen closes at 10:00 p.m.  
On the weekend and for events open later.” 

ATTACHMENT 5
Page 13 of 13



Photos from 1/5/2013 Bar Check 

1 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 1.5.13.docx 

 

Restaurant, view looking toward Main Street.  DJ set up, front door blocked 

 

Rear of bar area with mechanical bull set up in background 

ATTACHMENT 6
Page 1 of 6



Photos from 1/5/2013 Bar Check 

2 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 1.5.13.docx 

 

Mechanical bull at rear of bar area, blocking exit 

 

DJ set up in bar area 

ATTACHMENT 6
Page 2 of 6



Photos from 1/5/2013 Bar Check 

3 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 1.5.13.docx 

 

Bar area 

 

Vermouth and Egg Nog on the bar in the billiard hall.  Vermouth is allowed under ABC licensing, egg nog 

is not 

ATTACHMENT 6
Page 3 of 6



Photos from 1/5/2013 Bar Check 

4 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 1.5.13.docx 

 

Billiard area with self-serve drink cabinet and egg nog and vermouth displayed on bar. 

 

Kitchen area, stove off, no food prep 

ATTACHMENT 6
Page 4 of 6



Photos from 1/5/2013 Bar Check 

5 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 1.5.13.docx 

 

Another view of the kitchen 

 

 

View of billiard room with a container on display of chocolate liquor bottles 

ATTACHMENT 6
Page 5 of 6



Photos from 1/5/2013 Bar Check 

6 
m:\cdd\pc packet\pcpkt 2013\02-05-13\522 main street\photos from 1.5.13.docx 

 

Closer view of chocolate liquor bottles 

ATTACHMENT 6
Page 6 of 6



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\Miramar Appeal reso.docx 
ri 4/3/2013 10:02:07 AM AJS ______ CJP ______ CDD ______

1 

RESOLUTION NO.  (CM) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATSONVILLE DENYING AN APPEAL FILED BY JUAN YEPEZ 
GARCIA AND UPHOLDING THE REVOCATION OF SPECIAL USE 
PERMIT (PP2011-287) FOR THE SALE OF BEER AND WINE IN 
CONJUNCTION WITH A RESTAURANT BAR AND BILLIARD HALL 
FOR EL MIRAMAR SPORTS BAR LOCATED AT 522 MAIN STREET 
(APN: 018-241-36) 

WHEREAS, in July 2002, the City Council adopted Ordinance No.1135-02 (CM), 

now codified in Chapter 14-25 of the Watsonville Municipal Code that established the 

City’s Alcohol Related Uses Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 14-25 established Use Permit procedures and standards for 

new businesses selling alcohol and businesses transferring ownership of alcohol 

licenses; and 

WHEREAS, Juan Yepez Garcia applied, pursuant to Chapter 14-25, for a Special 

Use Permit to allow the change in ownership of an established restaurant, sports bar, 

and pool and billiard hall with beer and wine sales; and 

WHEREAS, on January 17, 2012, Special Use Permit (PP2011-287) was 

approved to allow the transfer of a restaurant, sports bar, and billiard and pool hall with 

beer and wine sales for El Miramar Sports Bar located at 522 Main Street, by the 

Planning Commission following a public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2012, the Planning Commission conducted a public 

hearing for Review and Modification of Special Use Permit (PP2011-287) based on non-

compliance of Conditions of Approval, and imposed modified conditions and limited the 

hours of operation and prohibited entertainment at the business in an effort to reduce the 

nuisance issues and called for a three month review; and 

CITY COUNCIL 6.1

marcela.tavantzis
Approved



Reso No.            (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\Miramar Appeal reso.docx  
ri 4/3/2013 10:02:07 AM 

2 

WHEREAS, on October 2, 2012, the Planning Commission again reviewed the 

Conditions of Approval of Special Use Permit (PP2011-287), and reinstated the original 

hours of operation allowing weekend entertainment with an Entertainment Permit from 

the Police Department; and  

WHEREAS, soon after the October 2, 2012, Planning Commission hearing, the 

owner continued to operate the business in violation of the permit conditions, including 

lack of food service, service of alcohol to minors, lack of effective security and 

management, display and service of distilled spirits, operating after permitted hours, non-

compliance of approved hours for entertainment, use of non-approved entertainment 

devices (mechanical bull), and operation of a nightclub without permits; and 

WHEREAS, on February 15, 2013, the Planning Commission adopted Resolution 

No. 02-13 (PC) revoking Special Use Permit (PP2011-287) for the sale of beer and wine 

in conjunction with a restaurant, sports bar, pool and billiard hall located at 522 Main 

Street based on the continued non-compliance with both City and State Department of 

Alcohol and Beverage Control (ABC) regulations, but also included a caveat reducing the 

mandatory one-year re-application waiting period to six months; and   

WHEREAS, on February 19, 2013, business owner Juan Yepez Garcia, filed a 

timely appeal to reverse the revocation of Special Use Permit (PP2011-287); and 

WHEREAS, since appealing the Planning Commission’s decision to revoke the 

Special Use Permit, Mr. Yepez Garcia has continued to disregard his Conditions of 

Approval by continuing to promote and provide unapproved nighttime activities, including 

stripping; and  



Reso No.            (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\Miramar Appeal reso.docx  
ri 4/3/2013 10:02:07 AM 

3 

WHEREAS, an appeal hearing was scheduled on April 9, 2013, before the City 

Council, which was the earliest possible hearing in accordance with Section 14-10.1104 

of the Watsonville Municipal Code; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council considered all written and verbal evidence regarding 

the appeal of revocation at the appeal hearing and has made Findings, attached hereto 

and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A,” to deny the appeal and revoke Special Use 

Permit (PP2011-287) to discontinue the sale of alcohol as a permitted use at El Miramar 

Sports Bar located at 522 Main Street, Watsonville, California. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Good cause appearing, the City Council of the City of Watsonville does hereby 

deny the appeal and uphold the revocation of Special Use Permit (PP2011-287) for the 

sale of beer and wine as a permitted use at El Miramar Sports Bar located at 522 Main 

Street, Watsonville, California, due to continued non-compliance of the permit conditions 

and specifically finds that the Planning Commission’s action of February 5, 2013, was 

not taken in error and is supported by the evidence. 

 
******************************************** 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
q:\council\2013\040913\miramar appeal exhibit a.docx      
 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 
CITY COUNCIL 
                 Application No.  PP2011-287 
                 APN: 018-241-36 
       Applicant: Juan Yepez Garcia 
                 Hearing Date:  April 9, 2013 
 
APPEAL FINDINGS (Section 14-10.1106) 
 

1.  In order for an official action to be overturned by an appeal, the acting body must find: 
that the action taken by the official or advisory body was taken erroneously and was 
inconsistent with the intent of the zoning district regulations that regulate the proposed 
action. 

 
Supportive Evidence 
 

The Planning Commission weighed the following evidence when the Resolution was 
passed revoking Special Use Permit (PP2011-287): 
 

1. Lack of food service, not a bona-fide eating place 
2. Service of alcohol to minors 
3. Lack of effective security and management 
4. Display and service of distilled spirits 
5. Non-compliance with approved hours of operation 
6. Non-compliance with approved hours for entertainment 
7. Use of non-approved entertainment devices (mechanical bull) 
8. Operation of a nightclub without permits 

 
 
In his appeal, Mr. Yepez-Garcia did not present compelling information outlining how 
the Planning Commission took erroneous action in passing a resolution revoking 
Special Use Permit (PP2011-287). 
 
Since appealing the Planning Commission’s decision to revoke the Special Use Permit, 
Mr. Yepez-Garcia has continued to disregard his Conditions of Approval by continuing 
to promote and provide unapproved nighttime activities, including stripping.  
 
Findings cannot be made in support of Mr. Yepez Garcia’s appeal of the Planning 
Commission’s decision to revoke Special Use Permit (2011-287) because the decision 
was not made erroneously. 
 
 
 
           

 
 
EXHIBIT “A” 

           Page 1 of 1 



City Council _______ 

Page 1 of 3

EV 4/3/2013 3:18:53 PM 
\\fs1\UserProfiles$\ezequiel.vega\My Documents\RFP\Fire Services\Final Submitted to CC\Fire Services Staff Report Final 
4.3.13.docx 

City of Watsonville 
Finance Department 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: April 2, 2013 

TO: Carlos J. Palacios, City Manager 

FROM: Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director 
Mark Bisbee, Fire Chief 

SUBJECT: Accept Report from Staff and Authorize the Issuance of 
Request for Proposal Exploring Fire Service Consolidation 
Options 

AGENDA ITEM: April 9, 2013 City Council 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the City Council accepts the report from staff regarding Fire Services and Authorize the Issuance 
of a Request for Proposal to explore Fire Services consolidation options.  

DISCUSSION: 
During the City Council meeting of February 26, 2013, staff presented to the City Council members the 
FY 2012-13 Mid-Year Budget report. This report presented the current financial situation of the City and 
highlighted one area of potential improvement in Fire Services Provision.  In addition to details in this 
presentation, the City of Watsonville has participated in on-going discussions over a period of several 
years with the City Council and the community regarding ongoing budget issues and constraints and 
opportunities for more efficient provision of services. The City has reduced the work week over the last 
few fiscal years in order to balance the budget and continue to provide important City services.    

Other actions taken by the City to improve services and take advantage of efficiencies include joining a 
Joint Powers Authority for 911 dispatch with the cities of Santa Cruz, Capitola, and Santa Cruz County 
as well as the Animal Services Authority partnership with Santa Cruz County. The EMS partnership 
enables the City to share an EMS Chief with other fire agencies and the fire department is in the 
process of consolidating and sharing training services.  Watsonville is not the only local government 
facing these challenges and making these types of decisions. Examples of similar decisions made by 
local jurisdictions include the partnership between the City of Monterey, Pacific Grove and Carmel for 
the provision of Fire Services; Greenfield and Soledad  and Pacific Grove and Seaside, respectively, 
partnering to provide police services.  

Similarly, new efforts exploring new efficiencies are happening all around us. There are consolidation 
considerations in our county between the City of Santa Cruz and U.C. Santa Cruz fire departments in 
addition to Monterey County agencies mentioned above.  City of Santa Cruz and U.C. Santa Cruz 
already share the Fire Chief position. San Benito County and the City of Hollister have consolidated 

8.1

ezequiel.vega
Approved

marcela.tavantzis
Approved



 
Page 2 of 3 

 
mem  4/3/2013 3:18:53 PM 
\\fs1\UserProfiles$\ezequiel.vega\My Documents\RFP\Fire Services\Final Submitted to CC\Fire Services Staff Report Final 4.3.13.docx 

 

their 9-1-1 dispatch with ours, and in Santa Clara County, the City of Morgan Hill just consolidated its 
fire services with Cal Fire. In San Mateo County several efforts have been implemented, including the 
cities of San Mateo and Foster City, San Carlos and Redwood City and the cities of Pacifica, Brisbane, 
and Daly City. 
 
Following the same line of logic, the City of Watsonville has also discussed important recommendations 
including the South County fire service study which was performed by the Local Agency Formation 
Commission (LAFCO). The report indicated that “with recent cost escalation and increasing funding 
constraints, a reorganization alternative would be considered beneficial if it sustains or improves current 
service levels and minimizes the potential for future service reductions.”   
 
Additionally, the Grand Jury independent audit performed in the Fall of 2012 also recommended to 
“Conduct further review of expenditures in the Fire and Police Departments and assess and report on 
alternative cost saving plans and structures to reduce public safety expenditures comparable to similar 
sized and neighboring cities, including consideration of contracting with other firefighting agencies if 
more cost‐effective to do so.”  Also, in 2006 the City convened a Blue Ribbon Committee to discuss 
among other things fire service options including long term financial sustainability and consolidation.  
 
In accordance with these recommendations and ongoing discussion, staff is presenting this report for 
City Council consideration and approval to issue a request for proposal (RFP). The RFP scope of 
services includes either a full level of service, or specific services such as fire prevention duties. In 
addition respondents may also propose a “Headquarters Model” where the City would retain existing 
line staff firefighters as City employees to operate the two fire stations and providing management and 
support services including the Fire Chief, Incident Commander, administration, records and reporting, 
fire prevention and inspections, training, and facility and apparatus maintenance. Respondents may 
also propose any other innovative option in providing fire/EMS service. 
 
If approved, the RFP would be issued April 10, 2013. Based on the schedule of events, the proposals 
would be due August 15, 2013. At that point City staff will be able to analyze the different proposals, 
summarize any potential benefits, or drawbacks for implementing any of the proposed responses and 
bring the analysis back to City Council for consideration of alternatives. If any of the alternatives is 
deemed appropriate, the best one could be implemented by January of 2015.  
 
The City reserves the right to award all, parts, or none of the components of this RFP. This RFP is 
exploratory; to date, the City Council is not being asked to make a determination as to whether 
contracting for these services will more effectively achieve the goals the RFP. It is understood that, 
before entering into an agreement with a third party to perform some or all of the services described in 
the RFP, a meet and confer with the City’s fire union may be required. 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN: 

The proposed recommendation is consistent with the stated City Council Goals.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
There is no financial impact from the authorization of the issuance of the RFP as City staff will perform 
the work as part of their regular duties. In the future, if a different fire service delivery model is 



 
Page 3 of 3 

 
mem  4/3/2013 3:18:53 PM 
\\fs1\UserProfiles$\ezequiel.vega\My Documents\RFP\Fire Services\Final Submitted to CC\Fire Services Staff Report Final 4.3.13.docx 

 

implemented, it would allow for the continuation of services levels comparable to present services for a 
cost consistent with current budgetary restraints.   
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
The City Council can direct staff to look for other avenues to explore fire services provision options or 
not approve the recommendation. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
None 
 
 
 
cc: City Attorney 



Reso No.           (CM) 
Q:\COUNCIL\2013\040913\RFP Consolidation of Fire Services.docx 
ri 4/3/2013 4:56:50 PM AJS ______ CJP ______ Finance ______

1 

RESOLUTION NO.__________ (CM) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WATSONVILLE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO ISSUE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS TO EXPLORE FIRE 
PROTECTION SERVICES CONSOLIDATION OPTIONS 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WATSONVILLE, 

CALIFORNIA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That the City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to issue the

attached Request for Proposals No. 2013-0001: Consolidation of Fire Protection 

Services. 

2. That the deadline for submitting proposals is on Thursday, August 15,

2013, before 3:00 p.m. 

3. That hand-carried proposals should be delivered to Ezequiel Vega,

Administrative Services Director, Finance Department, 250 Main Street, Watsonville, 

California. That bidders may mail proposals at their own risk to the City of Watsonville, 

c/o Finance Department, 250 Main Street, Watsonville, California 95076. 

4. That after the proposals are opened, they shall be analyzed, interviews

scheduled, and a report submitted to the City Manager, who shall recommend awarding, 

or other action, to the City Council at its next regular meeting, or as soon thereafter as 

possible. 

**************************************** 

CITY COUNCIL 8.1

marcela.tavantzis
Approved



 

 

City of Watsonville 

Finance Department 

250 Main Street 

Watsonville, CA 95076 

(831) 768-3455 

 

 
 

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #2013-0001 

 

Project Title:  

Consolidation of Fire Protection Services 

 
 

 

Issue Date: April 10, 2013 

Proposals are due by 3:00 pm (PST) on August 15, 2013 

 
  



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 2 of 19 

 

 

Table of Contents 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #2013-0001 .................................................................................. 1 
Table of Contents ............................................................................................................................ 2 
Solicitation Details Section ............................................................................................................. 3 

1.0 Intent................................................................................................................................... 4 
2.0 Background ........................................................................................................................ 4 

3.0 Scope of Service ................................................................................................................. 6 
4.0 City Points Of Contact ..................................................................................................... 10 
5.0 Calendar of Events ........................................................................................................... 10 
6.0 Term ................................................................................................................................. 11 
7.0 Proposal/Qualifications Package Requirements............................................................... 11 

8.0 Submittal Instructions & Conditions ................................................................................ 13 

9.0 Selection Criteria .............................................................................................................. 14 
10.0 Contract Awards ............................................................................................................. 14 

11. 0 Sequential Contract Negotiation ................................................................................... 15 
12.0 Agreement To Terms And Conditions ........................................................................... 15 
13.0 Collusion ........................................................................................................................ 15 

14.0 Rights To Pertinent Materials ........................................................................................ 15 
15.0 Conflict Of Interest......................................................................................................... 15 

16.0 Insurance Requirements ................................................................................................. 15 
SIGNATURE PAGE AND ATTACHMENT .............................................................................. 16 
SIGNATURE PAGE .................................................................................................................... 17 

ATTACHMENT A ....................................................................................................................... 18 

ATTACHMENT B ....................................................................................................................... 19 

 

 

 

  



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 3 of 19 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Solicitation Details Section 

 

 

 

  



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 4 of 19 

 

1.0 Intent 
 
1.1 The City of Watsonville, hereinafter referred to as “City”, is soliciting this Request for Proposals (RFP) for 

the provision and consolidation of services from qualified organizations for 24/7, 365: 
a) Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 
b) Fire Prevention 
c) Fire Suppression 

 
1.2 The City of Watsonville has participated in on-going discussions over a period of several years with the 

City Council and the community regarding ongoing budget issues and constraints and opportunities for 
more efficient provision of services. The City has reduced the work week over the last few fiscal years in 
order to balance the budget and continue to provide important City services.  
 
The South County fire service study was performed by the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO). 
The Report indicated that “with recent cost escalation and increasing funding constraints, a 
reorganization alternative would be considered beneficial if it sustains or improves current service levels 
and minimizes the potential for future service reductions.”   Along with those reductions and the South 
County LAFCO recommendations the City now issues this RFP with the goal of further assessing the 
viability of alternative methods of providing the above services.  The goal of the reorganization 
alternative, among others, would be to achieve (1) higher quality services; (2) a higher level of specialized 
services; (3) greater organizational effectiveness; and (4) a service delivery model that would permit the 
continuation of services levels comparable to present services for a cost consistent with current 
budgetary restraints.  
 
 

1.3 The City reserves the right to award all, parts, or none of the components of this RFP.   This RFP is 
exploratory; to date, the City Council has made no determination as to whether contracting for these 
services will more effectively achieve the goals set forth above. It is understood that, before entering into 
an agreement with a third party to perform some or all of the services set forth below, meet and confer 
with the City’s fire union may be required. 

 
2.0 Background 

 

2.1 The City of Watsonville is a charter city and has a population of 52,000. The City is located in the County of 

Santa Cruz, and is 90 miles south of San Francisco, 382 miles north of Los Angeles. The nearest 

commercial passenger air service is Monterey.   

2.2 The fire department responds to a variety of emergency incidents serving the City and the area north of 

the City through a contract with the Pajaro Valley Fire Protection District (PVFPD). Watsonville also 

responds into the Pajaro community and a segment of Highway 1 in Monterey County through an 

automatic aid agreement with the North (Monterey) County Fire Protection District. The area served is 

approximately 14 square miles with a population of 60,000.  In addition, because there is only one 

ambulance in the south county area, the Santa Cruz County Health Services Agency contracts with 

Watsonville to provide a paramedic on one engine at each of its stations at all times. 

2.3  Like other cities throughout the State and nation, Watsonville has faced severe economic strains.  

Although many revenue sources have shown decreases, property taxes, one of the largest revenue 

sources supporting City operations, have significantly decreased over the last fiscal years and the trend 

continues in FY 2012-13 with a projected to decrease of 1.7%.  

2.4 Staffing 



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 5 of 19 

 

The Department has a current staffing of 35.0 FTE sworn positions and 2.5 non-sworn. The sworn 
positions are broken down as follows: 
 

FTE Position Title 

1.0 Fire Chief 

1.0 Operations Chief 

1.0 Fire Marshal/Division Chief 

1.0 Service Division Chief 

1.0  Staff Fire Captain-Training Officer 

9.0 Line Fire Captains 

9.0 Fire Engineers 

12.0 Firefighters 

35.0 Total 

  
The non sworn positions are 1.0 FTE Admin Analyst, 0.75 FTE Admin Assistant, and 0.75 FTE life safety 
inspector.  

 
2.5 Current Shifts 

The department has 3 shifts working 56 hour weeks, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. The 
shift schedule is a 48/96. 
 

2.6 Equipment 
Watsonville is equipped to provide an urban level of service, including an aerial ladder truck and 
hazardous material response. The department owns the following major equipment: 
 

Equipment Description Number  

Front Line Fire Engines 2 

Reserve Fire Engines 2 

Front Line Trucks 1 

Reserve Trucks 1 

Percent of apparatus within 20 year 
service life 

100% 

Staff/Command Vehicles                                                 6 

 
  
2.7 Facilities 

The department operates out of two fire stations: Station #1,  located in the historic downtown core area, 
and Station #2, located on the western side of town adjacent to the municipal airport. Station #1 houses 
one front line and one reserve engine, one front line truck and one reserve truck, and the Operations 
Division Chief.  Station #2 houses one engine and one reserve engine, a regional Mobile Incident 
Command Post, and is co-located with the training center classroom and drill tower as well as the 
Administrative Headquarters.  It is the City's intent to retain ownership over facilities. 

 
2.8 Current Budget 
 The City’s General Fund operating budget for FY 2012-13 is $33,366,626; sixty-one (61%) percent is 

devoted to police and fire services. However, after subtracting department specific non-discretionary 
revenue, police and fire represent seventy-five (75%) percent of the total discretionary operating budget. 
Fire operations represent twenty-three (23%) percent of the net operating City budget. 



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 6 of 19 

 

 
3.0 Scope of Service 

 
3.1  Watsonville is soliciting proposals from agencies or firms willing to provide fire and emergency medical 

service as well as other emergency and non-emergency services to the City. It is expected that the 
proposal will provide a full range of services and will be at the same, comparable, or higher level of service 
currently being provided by the City while providing for savings. It is also anticipated that any proposed 
consolidation of services in South County would improve the delivery and efficiency of services to our 
residents. The services to be provided should include, but not be limited to, fire suppression, EMS first 
response at the Advanced Life Support level, incident command, vehicle and technical rescue, hazmat 
response, dispatch, administration, revenue collection, staff retention, training, fire prevention, plan 
review, inspections, support to City code enforcement as requested, emergency preparedness and 
management, emergency operations center response, and facilities and equipment maintenance. 

 
3.2  Cost effective, innovative approaches to providing service to meet the aforementioned goals of the City 

are encouraged. This can involve unique ways of providing service within the traditional form of service, 
or it can involve alternative methods. 

 
3.3  A proposal can be offered for a full scope of service as described below, or for a more limited but 

innovative method of providing fire/EMS service, as long as these proposals meet the goals approved by 
the City Council. Examples could include, but not be limited to: 

 
 The provision of services, either a full level of service, or specific services such as dispatch. For 

example, a more effective dispatch service along with the full range of fire/EMS service 
potentially could provide better service at equal or less cost. 

 A “Headquarters Model” where the City would retain all existing firefighters as City employees to 
operate the two fire stations at 3 – 0 staffing, with the proposer overseeing and managing this 
staff, and then also offering complete management and support services including the Fire Chief, 
Incident Commander, administration, records and reporting, fire prevention and inspections, 
training, and facility and apparatus maintenance 

 Any other innovative option in providing fire/EMS service. 
 

The proposal should address the Scope of Service as described in the following sections. 
 

3.3.1 Fire Suppression, EMS First Response 
 

Proposal Requirement: The proposer shall demonstrate how it would respond to fire and EMS 
calls.  The current provider's distribution coverage provides for an average response time of 4:02 
on a 24/7 basis. Responses from the proposer will be to all fires, medical emergencies, and other 
emergencies, including vehicle and technical rescue. Provision of Advanced Life Support EMS first 
response is also required 24/7 and currently units are contractually obligated to provide ALS 
response within eight minutes 90% of the time.  Actual performance is consistently in the high 
90% compliance range. Proposer should also be able to demonstrate concentration coverage 
ability to field an effective firefighting force at least equal to the range currently provided, which 
is 13 firefighters within 8-13 minutes. 

 
3.3.2  Incident Command 

Proposal Requirement: The proposer shall demonstrate how it would effectively manage 
incident command. 

 
3.3.3  Hazardous Materials Response  

Proposal Requirement: The proposer should provide for HazMat response capability. If the 
proposer does not have that capability, it may be satisfactory to provide this service through 
contract with another agency. 



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 7 of 19 

 

 
3.3.4  Dispatch 

  Currently fire calls are handled by the regional 9-1-1 center, NetCom. 
Proposal Requirement: The proposer shall demonstrate how it would provide “awake” dispatch 
capability 24/7, which should be coordinated with the regional Public Safety Answering System.  
If the proposer does not have that capability, it may be satisfactory to contract for this function 
through another agency. The successful provider must be able to demonstrate the ability to 
negotiate dispatch contracts acceptable to the City of Watsonville. 

 
The proposer shall also be willing to cooperate with other south county agencies in developing a 
plan to seamlessly tie together the fire dispatch function. 

 
3.3.5 Administration 

Proposal Requirement: The proposer shall demonstrate how it would provide complete 
administrative services including budget preparation and administration, accounting, records 
management, human resources management, workers compensation and insurance services, 
legal services, information technology, performance standards compliance reports, incident 
reporting, monthly analysis of emergency and non-emergency incident data, and other fire 
services. All data and reports shall be provided to the City’s contract administrator. 

 
The annual fire budget must be submitted to the City by March 15th for the following fiscal year 
in which it will be implemented. Records must be sufficient to meet federal and state reporting 
requirements, including but not limited to annual audits, mutual aid reimbursement for disaster 
response, hazardous material reports and other incident responses. The Chief Officer of a 
successful proposer would be required to attend City of Watsonville Council Meetings, the City 
Manager’s staff meetings (as the Fire Chief) and attend other community and staff meetings as 
required. 

 
During the term of any agreement developed through this RFP, if there is a change in the 
proposer’s Chief Officer (“Fire Chief”), the proposer shall solicit and consider input from the City 
Manager in the selection of a future “Fire Chief.” 

 
3.3.6 Revenue Collection 

Proposal Requirement. The proposer shall demonstrate how it would collect payments for fire 
inspections, fireworks fees and citations or other sources of designated revenue and 
reimbursements in coordination with the City. 

 
3.3.7 Staff Retention 

Proposal Requirement: Existing staff that meet proposer’s medical screening standards shall be 
offered employment. As attrition occurs, the proposer may elect not to fill some positions, 
provided level of service remains within standards set by the City. 

 
3.3.8 Fire Prevention 

Proposal Requirement. The proposer shall demonstrate how it would provide the following fire 
prevention services: 
 
1. Review all development, building plans and fire protection system plans for fire 

department access and public egress to ensure compliance with applicable state and 
local fire and life safety codes, which review shall be performed accurately, efficiently 
and expeditiously in conjunction with the City Building Official.  The City annually 
reviews approximately 438 development plans, including planning applications, building 
permit plan reviews, fire protection system/plan checks and engineering permits.  The 
current fire provider is responsible for approximately 273 fire plan checks and new 
construction inspection, with about 273 re-inspections on an annual basis. 



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 8 of 19 

 

2. Provide technical information, advice and recommendations regarding the enactment, 
amendment, repeal and enforcement of fire prevention and suppression ordinances and 
regulations. 

3. Enforce and provide services required by the Watsonville Municipal Code and 
enforcement of standards mandated by the state and federal Governments.  

4. Conduct 173 annual fire safety inspections of all state-mandated and designated 
occupancies within Watsonville. 

5. Administer the City's Self-Inspection Program and conduct 205 annual fire safety 
inspections of all designated non-mandated or permitted occupancies. 

6. Conduct inspection of all new fire and fire alarm systems as well as previously fixed fire 
protection and fire alarm systems to determine compliance with applicable codes and 
regulations. 

7. As part of inspections, disseminate City information to businesses as requested by the 
City. 

8. Community outreach and education programs shall be provided including fire 
prevention and safety education programs for schools, businesses, homeowner 
associations, civic associations and other members of the community in order to help 
preserve life and property. (It is estimated that 36 such programs were provided last 
year by the current service provider.) 

9. Assist City in community safety training programs, such as first aid classes, and in 
preparing its Community Emergency Response Team (CERT). 

 
Note: Title 19 and designated facility inspections: (378), self-inspections: (1,248 ), Fire protection 
system plan reviews total  per year.  

 
3.3.9 Enforcement/Arson Investigations 

  Proposal Requirement: The proposer shall demonstrate how it would be responsible for: 
1.  Enforcement, in cooperation with the City and the City Attorney, of all applicable 

sections of the City’s Municipal Code; 
2.  Conducting investigations and appropriate enforcement in cooperation with the 

Watsonville Police Department of all fires that occur within the City limits. 
 

3.3.10 Emergency Operations Center 
Proposal Requirement: The proposer shall demonstrate how it would meet its obligation to 
administer, manage, plan and prepare for major emergencies and disasters, including providing 
trained staff to the City’s Emergency Operations Center (EOC) when it is activated in order to 
immediately coordinate with other emergency agencies during a disaster and during training. 

 
3.3.11 Facilities and Equipment 

  The City would provide the fire stations and current equipment for use by the provider. 
 

Proposal Requirement. The proposer shall clearly articulate how apparatus and associated 
equipment would be maintained. Specifically, the proposer shall provide in detail its apparatus, 
equipment, and station maintenance responsibilities versus City responsibilities. If the proposal is 
silent on a specific item (for example, replacement of breathing apparatus), the City will consider 
this a responsibility of the proposer. Ideally, the City is looking for a “turnkey” operation. 

 
1. The proposer should indicate the City’s estimated start-up costs, if any, for any 

equipment such as mobile and portable radios, breathing apparatus, turnout and safety 
gear, ALS equipment, etc., if these items are not otherwise included as expense items in 
the Proposal. 

2. The provider would be responsible for day-to-day maintenance of fire stations and their 
grounds; 



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 9 of 19 

 

3. The provider would be responsible for maintenance and repair of apparatus and other 
vehicles.   This service can be provided either directly or through contract with another 
provider at a level approved by the City. 

4. The provider would agree to retain the City’s identity on both fire stations as well as the 
apparatus assigned to these stations. 

 
3.4 FUTURE ADDENDA; CONTRACTORS who received notification of this solicitation by means other than 

through a City of Watsonville mailing, shall contact the person designated in the CITY POINTS OF 
CONTACT herein to request to be added to the mailing list.  Inclusion on the mailing list is the only way to 
ensure timely notification of any addenda that may be issued prior to the solicitation submittal date. IT IS 
THE CONTRACTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT THEY RECEIVE ANY AND ALL ADDENDA FOR THIS 
RFP by either informing the City of their mailing information or by regularly checking the City’s Solicitation 
Center web page at http://cityofwatsonville.org/finance-2. Addenda will be posted on the website the day 
they are released.  

http://cityofwatsonville.org/finance-2


RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 10 of 19 

 

4.0 City Points Of Contact 
 
4.1 Questions and correspondence regarding this solicitation shall be directed to: 
 

Primary Contacts for the City  Ezequiel Vega 
     Administrative Services Director 

      250 Main Street 
      Watsonville, CA 95076 
      Phone: (831) 768-3470  

Fax: (831) 763-4066 
     Email:  ezequiel.vega@cityofwatsonville.org 
 
     Mark Bisbee, Fire Chief 
     250 Main Street 
     Watsonville, CA 95076 
     Phone: (831) 768-3201 
     Fax: (831) 763-4198 
     E-mail: mark.bisbee@cityofwatsonville.org 

 
 

4.2 All questions regarding this solicitation shall be submitted in writing (E-mail or FAX is acceptable).  The 
questions will be researched and the answers will be communicated to all known interested 
CONTRACTOR(s) after the deadline for receipt of questions. 

 
4.3 The deadline for submitting written questions regarding this solicitation is indicated in the CALENDAR OF 

EVENTS section herein. Questions submitted after the deadline will not be answered.   
 
4.4 Only answers to questions communicated by formal written addenda will be binding. 
 
4.5 Prospective CONTRACTOR(s) shall not contact City officers or employees with questions or suggestions 

regarding this solicitation without first contacting the primary contact person listed above.  Any 
unauthorized contact may be considered undue pressure and cause for disqualification of 
CONTRACTOR. 

 
 

5.0 Calendar of Events 

 

Item  Description Date 

5.1 Issue RFP 
 

Wednesday April 10, 2013 

5.2 Deadline for Written Questions 
 

3:00 p.m., PST, Thursday June 13, 2013  

5.3 Proposal Submittal Deadline 
 

3:00 p.m., PST, Thursday August 15, 2013 

5.4 Estimated Notification of Tentative Selection 
 

Tuesday October 22, 2013 

5.5 Estimated AGREEMENT Date 
 

Tuesday, January 7, 2014 

5.6  Estimated City Council Approval Date Tuesday, January 7, 2014 

5.7 Estimated Start Date for Delivery of Services January 1, 2015 

 

mailto:ezequiel.vega@cityofwatsonville.org
mailto:mark.bisbee@cityofwatsonville.org


RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 11 of 19 

 

This schedule is subject to change as necessary, including changes necessary to accommodate any 
obligation for the city to complete meet and confer, if requested and applicable. 
 
 

5.8 CONFIDENTIALITY 
 

5.8.1 CONTRACTOR, its employees and subcontractors, agree that reports, information, opinions or 
conclusions shall not be made available to or discussed with any individuals or organizations, 
including the news media, without prior written approval by City.  CONTRACTOR shall exercise 
reasonable precautions to prevent the unauthorized disclosure and use of City information. 

 
6.0 Term 

 
6.1 The initial term shall be for five (5) years and shall commence with the signing of the AGREEMENT. It is 

anticipated the contract would begin in January 1, 2015. 
 

7.0 Proposal/Qualifications Package Requirements 
 
7.1 RFP Response Format: 
 

7.1.1 CONTRACTOR should provide the information as requested and as applicable to the proposed 
goods and services. The proposal or qualifications package shall be organized as per the table 
below; headings and section numbering utilized in the proposal or qualification package shall be 
the same as those identified in the table. Proposals or qualifications packages shall include at a 
minimum, but not limited to, the following information in the format indicated. Use of tabs is 
highly recommended to aid the evaluations: 

 
Section 1 Requirements: 
 

Table of Contents 
 
Cover Letter:  All proposals must be accompanied by a cover letter not exceeding the equivalent 
of two (2) single-sided pages and should provide the following information: 
 

Contact Info: The name, address, telephone and fax numbers, and email address of 
CONTRACTOR’s primary contact person during the solicitation process through to 
potential contract award. 

 
Company Info: Description of the type of organization (e.g. non-profit, corporation, 
partnership, including joint venture teams and subcontractors) and how many years it’s 
been in existence. All office/studio locations shall be indicated. 
 

 
Signed Signature Page and Signed Addenda (if any addenda were released for this solicitation). 
Proposal or qualifications packages submitted without this page will be deemed non-responsive.  
All signatures must be manual and in blue ink.  
 

Section 2, RFP Response: 
 
1. Cover Letter 

a. Agency/firm name 
b. Brief description of agency/firm 

2. RFP Response 



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 12 of 19 

 

a. Provide information about the agency or firm including its organizational structure, office 
location(s), and years providing fire/EMS service, number of employees and size of operating 
and capital budgets. 

b. Key Personnel 
i. Indicate the Chief Officers of the agency/firm. 

ii. Identify the main contact person for the purposes of this RFP. 
c. Qualifications  

i. Describe similar projects where the agency/firm has provided service to a 
municipality or another governmental agency  

ii. Provide at least three (3) references where the agency/firm has provided similar 
service to a municipality or another governmental agency. These references should 
include agency name, agency contact person and their address, telephone number 
and email address. 

d. Response to Scope of Services 
i. Outline in detail how the proposer will provide the full scope of fire/EMS services as 

outlined in the Scope of Services. Specifically, provide detail for the following: 
1. Fire suppression/EMS response 
2. Incident Command 
3. Hazardous materials response and inspections 
4. Dispatch 
5. Administration 
6. Revenue Collection 
7. Staff Retention 
8. Fire Prevention 
9. Enforcement/Arson investigations 
10. Emergency Operations Center 
11. Training 
12. Facilities and Equipment 

ii. Explain in detail experience the proposer has in providing each of the services 
specified above. 

iii. OPTIONAL: Outline in detail any alternative service delivery proposals, either as part 
of a full delivery of fire/EMS services, or as an option to those services as long as the 
current fire/EMS service level is maintained. 

iv. Explain how the proposal(s) meets the two City Council goals for fire/EMS service. 
e. Price 

i. Provide the annual price for providing the full scope of fire/EMS services, and/or 
alternate delivery proposal(s).  

ii. ii. Explain what index, if any, would be used to determine price adjustments in the 
subsequent years for the term of the contract.  

iii. Indicate any “in-kind” value that the respondent will provide as part of its proposal, 
such supplying any apparatus and equipment. 

iv. Estimate the City’s start-up costs that will be required for implementing the 
respondent’s proposal. 

 
Section 3, Exceptions: 
 

Submit any and all exceptions to this solicitation on separate pages, and clearly identify the top of 
each page with “EXCEPTION TO CITY OF WATSONVILLE SOLICITATION #” (indicate the applicable 
solicitation number). Each Exception shall reference the page number and section number, as 
appropriate. CONTRACTOR should note that the submittal of an Exception does not obligate the City 
to revise the terms of the RFP or AGREEMENT.  

 
 
 



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 13 of 19 

 

Section 4, Appendix: 
 

Appendices: CONTRACTOR may provide any additional information that it believes to be applicable to 
this proposal or qualifications package and include such information in an Appendix section. 

 
7.2 ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: To be considered “responsive,” submitted proposals or qualifications 

packages shall adhere to the following: 
 

7.2.1 Four (6) hardcopy sets and one (1) electronic copy of the proposal or qualifications package (one 
original proposal marked “Original” plus three copies) shall be submitted in response to this 
solicitation. Each copy shall include a cover indicating the company name submitting, and 
reference to “RFP #2013-0001”.  Additional copies may be requested by CITY at its discretion. 

7.2.2 Proposals or qualifications packages shall be prepared on 8-1/2” x 11” paper, preferably bound 
with front and back covers.  Fold out charts, tables, spreadsheets, brochures, pamphlets, and 
other pertinent information or work product examples may be included as Appendices. 

7.2.3 Reproductions of the Watsonville City Seal shall not be used in any documents submitted in 
response to this solicitation. 

7.2.4 CONTRACTOR shall not use “white-out” or a similar correction product to make late changes to 
their proposal or qualifications package but may instead line out and initial in BLUE ink any item 
which no longer is applicable or accurate. 

7.2.5 To validate your proposal or qualifications package, submit the SIGNATURE PAGE (contained 
herein) with your proposal.  Proposals or qualifications packages submitted without that page 
will be deemed non-responsive.  Proposal signature must be manual, in BLUE ink, and included 
with the original copy of the proposal. Photocopies of the Signature Page may be inserted into 
the remaining three proposal copies.  All prices and notations must be typed or written in BLUE 
ink in the original proposal copy as well.  Errors may be crossed out and corrections printed in 
BLUE ink or typed adjacent, and must be initialed in BLUE ink by the person signing the proposal.  

 
7.3 CONFIDENTIAL OR PROPRIETARY CONTENT: Any page of the proposal or qualifications package that is 

deemed by CONTRACTOR to be a trade secret shall be clearly marked “CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION” or 
“PROPRIETARY INFORMATION” at the top of the page. 

 
8.0 Submittal Instructions & Conditions 

 
8.1 Box Identification Requirements: ALL BOXES MAILED OR DELIVERED CONTAINING PROPOSAL OR 

QUALIFICATIONS PACKAGES MUST BE SEALED AND BEAR ON THE OUTSIDE, PROMINENTLY DISPLAYED IN 
THE LOWER LEFT CORNER: THE SOLICITATION NUMBER RFP #2013-0001 and CONTRACTOR’S COMPANY 
NAME. 

 
8.2 Mailing Address: Proposal or qualifications packages shall be mailed to the mailing address indicated on 

the Signature Page of this solicitation. 
 
8.3 Due Date: Proposal or qualifications packages must be received by City ON OR BEFORE the time and date 

specified, at the location and to the person specified on the Signature Page of this solicitation. It is the 
sole responsibility of the CONTRACTOR to ensure that the proposal or qualifications package is received at 
or before the specified time.  Postmarks and facsimiles are not acceptable.  Proposals received after the 
deadline shall be rejected and returned unopened. 

 
8.4 Shipping Costs: Unless stated otherwise, the F.O.B. for receivables shall be destination.  Charges for 

transportation, containers, packaging and other related shipping costs shall be borne by the shipper. 
 
8.5 Acceptance:  Proposals are subject to acceptance at any time within 90 days after opening. City reserves 

the right to reject any and all proposal or qualifications packages, or part of any proposal or qualifications 
package, to postpone the scheduled deadline date(s), to make an award in its own best interest, and to 



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 14 of 19 

 

waive any informalities or technicalities that do not significantly affect or alter the substance of an 
otherwise responsible proposal or qualifications package and that would not affect a CONTRACTOR’S 
ability to perform the work adequately as specified. 

 
8.6 Ownership: All submittals in response to this solicitation become the property of City. If CONTRACTOR 

does not wish to submit a Proposal or qualifications package but wishes to acknowledge the receipt of the 
request, the reply envelope shall be marked “No Bid”. 

 
8.7 Compliance: Proposal or qualifications packages that do not follow the format, content and submittal 

requirements as described herein, or fail to provide the required documentation, may receive lower 
evaluation scores or be deemed non-responsive. 

 
8.8 CAL-OSHA:  The items proposed shall conform to all applicable requirements of the California 

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Act of 1973 (CAL-OSHA). 
 

9.0 Selection Criteria 
 
9.1 The selection of CONTRACTOR will be based on the criteria contained in this Solicitation, as demonstrated 

in the submitted proposal.  CONTRACTOR should submit information sufficient for City to easily evaluate 
proposals with respect to the selection criteria.  The absence of required information may cause the 
Proposal to be deemed non-responsive and may be cause for rejection. 

 
9.2 The selection criteria include, but are not limited to, the following: 

 
Proposals will be evaluated on, but not limited to, the following criteria:  
Responsiveness to RFP   10% 
Experience and Qualifications  20% 
Service Level    35% 
Price     35% 
 

9.3 AGREEMENT award(s) will not be based on cost alone. 
 

10.0 Contract Awards 
 
10.1 Multiple Award(s):  City has the option to award a portion or portions of this contract to multiple 

successful CONTRACTOR at the sole discretion of and benefit to City. 
 
10.2 City Council: The award(s) made from this solicitation are subject to approval by the City Council and 

completion of any legally required meet and confer by the City.  
 
10.3 Interview: City reserves the right to interview selected CONTRACTOR before a contract is awarded.  The 

costs of attending any interview are the CONTRACTOR’S responsibility. 
 
10.4 Incurred Costs:  City is not liable for any cost incurred by CONTRACTOR in response to this solicitation. 
 
10.5 Notification: Unsuccessful CONTRACTORS who have submitted a Proposal or Qualifications Package will 

be notified of the final decision as soon as it has been determined. 
 
10.6 In City’s Best Interest: The award(s) resulting from this solicitation will be made to the CONTRACTOR that 

submit(s) a response that, in the sole opinion of City, best serves the overall interest of City.   
 
10.7 No Guaranteed Value: City does not guarantee a minimum or maximum dollar value for any AGREEMENT 

or AGREEMENTS resulting from this solicitation. 
 



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 15 of 19 

 

11. 0 Sequential Contract Negotiation 
 
11.1 City may pursue contract negotiations with the CONTRACTOR who submit(s) the best Proposal or 

qualifications or is deemed the most qualified in the sole opinion of City, and which is in accordance with 
the criteria as described within this solicitation.  If the contract negotiations are unsuccessful, in the 
opinion of either City or CONTRACTOR, City may pursue contract negotiations with the entity that 
submitted a Proposal which City deems to be the next best qualified to provide the services, or City may 
issue a new solicitation or take any other action which it deems to be in its best interest. 

 
12.0 Agreement To Terms And Conditions 

 
12.1 CONTRACTOR selected through the solicitation process will be expected to execute a formal AGREEMENT 

with City for the provision of the requested service.  The AGREEMENT shall be subject to approval by City 
Council.  Submission of a signed bid/proposal and the SIGNATURE PAGE will be interpreted to mean 
CONTRACTOR HAS AGREED TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS set forth in the pages of this solicitation. 
City may but is not required to consider including language from the CONTRACTOR’S proposed 
AGREEMENT, and any such submission shall be included in the EXCEPTIONS section of CONTRACTOR’S 
proposal. 

 
13.0 Collusion  

 
13.1 CONTRACTOR shall not conspire, attempt to conspire, or commit any other act of collusion with any other 

interested party for the purpose of secretly, or otherwise, establishing an understanding regarding rates 
or conditions to the solicitation that would bring about any unfair conditions. 

 
14.0 Rights To Pertinent Materials 

 
14.1 All responses, inquiries, and correspondence related to this solicitation and all reports, charts, displays, 

schedules, exhibits, and other documentation produced by CONTRACTOR that are submitted as part of 
the submittal will become the property of the City when received by City and may be considered public 
information under applicable law.  Any proprietary information in the submittal must be identified as such 
and marked “CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION” or “PROPRIETARY INFORMATION”. City will not disclose 
proprietary information to the public, unless required by law; however, City cannot guarantee that such 
information will be held confidential. 

 
15.0 Conflict Of Interest 

 
15.1  Contractor/Consultant warrants that no official or employee of the CITY nor any business entity in which 

an official of the CITY has an interest, has been employed or retained to solicit or assist in the procuring of 
the resulting contract, nor that any such person will be employed in the performance of such contract 
without immediate divulgence of such fact to the CITY. 

 
16.0 Insurance Requirements 

 
16.1  The successful applicant shall provide a Certificate of Insurance naming the CITY as additional insured for 

the following: 
 

Comprehensive General Liability.  $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, 
personal injury and property damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance of Other form with a 
general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 
project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.  

 
Minimum Scope of Insurance. Insurance services office form number GL 0002 (Ed. 1/73) covering 
comprehensive General Liability and Insurance Services Office form number GL 0404 covering broad Form 



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 16 of 19 

 

Comprehensive General Liability: or Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage 
(“occurrence” form CG 0001). 

 
In the event the policy is canceled prior to the completion of the project and the Contractor does not 
furnish a new Certificate of Insurance prior to cancellation, the CITY may obtain the required insurance 
and deduct the premium(s) from contract monies due to the Contractor. If the policy is a claims-made 
policy, the policy shall contain language providing coverage up to six (6) months following the completion 
of the contract in order to provide insurance coverage for the hold harmless provisions herein. 
As used above, the term “Consultant” includes the consultant, contractor, and its officers, agents, or 
employees. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE PAGE AND ATTACHMENT 

 

 

  



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 17 of 19 

 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE RFP # 2013-0001 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT ISSUE DATE: April 10, 2013 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RFP TITLE: : Consolidation of Fire Protection Services 

 

PROPOSALS ARE DUE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CONTRACTS/PURCHASING 

OFFICER BY 

 3:00 P.M., LOCAL TIME, ON Thursday August 15, 2013 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

CITY OF WATSONVILLE 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

 250 Main Street 

Watsonville, CA 95076 

QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS RFP SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO  

Ezequiel Vega, email: ezequiel.vega@cityofwatsonville.org    ph (831) 768-3470 

 

  

CONTRACTOR MUST INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING IN EACH PROPOSAL (1 original plus 5 copies): 

 

  ALL REQUIRED CONTENT AS DEFINED PER SECTION 7.1 HEREIN 

 

This Signature Page must be included with your submittal in order to validate your proposal. 

Proposals submitted without this page will be deemed non-responsive. 

 

  CHECK HERE IF YOU ARE SUBMITTING ANY EXCEPTIONS TO THIS SOLICITATION. 

 

 

BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING TO VALIDATE PROPOSAL 

I hereby agree to furnish the articles and/or services stipulated in my proposal at the price quoted, subject to the instructions and 

conditions in the Request for Proposal package.  I further attest that I am an official officer representing my firm and authorized with 

signatory authority to present this proposal package. 

Company Name: 

 

 Date:  

 

Signature: 

 

Phone:  

 

Fax:  

 

 

Printed Name: 

 

 

 

Title:  

 

E-mail:  

 

 

Street Address/PO Box: 

_______________________________________ 

City: 

______________ 

State 

______________ 

ZIP: 

______________ 

 

License No. (if applicable): 

 

License Classification (if applicable):  

___________________________________________ ___________________________________________ 

 

 

mailto:ezequiel.vega@cityofwatsonville.org


RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 18 of 19 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



RFP 2013-0001 FINAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 4.3.13.DOCX  

 

Prepared by Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director  Pg. 19 of 19 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

RFP 2013-0001: ATTACHMENT B - REFERENCES 
 
Provide a list of at least three (3) customers for whom you have recently provided similar 
services (preferably California State or local government agencies).  Be sure to include 
addresses and phone numbers. 

Reference Name:  City:   

Contact  Phone No.: (     ) 

Date:    

Service Provided:  

  

  
  

Reference Name:  City:   

Contact  Phone No.: (     ) 

Date:    

Service Provided:  

  

  
  

Reference Name:  City:   

Contact  Phone No.: (     ) 

Date:    

Service Provided:  

  

  
  

Reference Name:  City:   

Contact  Phone No.: (     ) 

Date:    

Service Provided:  

  

  
  

Reference Name:  City:   

Contact  Phone No.: (     ) 

Date:    

Service Provided:  

  

  
  

 

Failure to provide a list of at least three (3) customers may be cause for 
rejection of this RFP. 

--End of Attachment B— 



City Council _______ 

Page 1 of 3

Writer’s name  3/28/2013 8:41:26 AM 
\\fs1\UserProfiles$\ezequiel.vega\My Documents\Impact Fees\Reports\2011-12\impact fee FY 2011-12.docx 

City of Watsonville 
Finance Department 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: March 28, 2013 

TO: Carlos J. Palacios, City Manager 

FROM: Ezequiel Vega, Administrative Services Director 
William P. Hays, CPA Assistant Finance Officer 

SUBJECT: Annual Report on Receipt, Use and Commitment of 
Development Impact Fees for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 
2012 

AGENDA ITEM: April 9, 2013 City Council 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the City Council accepts the annual report on receipt, use and commitment of development impact 
fees for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012. 

DISCUSSION: 
Development impact fees, more commonly known as impact fees, are one-time charges paid to the City 
by developers and builders applied to offset the additional public-service costs of new development.  
Impact fees are usually applied at the time a building permit is issued and are dedicated to provision of 
additional services, such as, roads, storm drains, affordable housing, public facilities, fire facility and 
equipment, and parks and recreation facilities, made necessary by the presence of new residents in the 
area.  The funds collected cannot be used for operation, maintenance, repair, alteration, or replacement 
of existing capital facilities and cannot just be added to general revenue.  They are essentially user fees 
levied in anticipation of use, expanding the capacity of existing services to handle additional demand.  
The amount of the fee must be clearly linked to the added service cost, not some arbitrary amount. 

Government Code Sections 66000-66025 (the Mitigations Act), sets the requirements for the 
establishment of Development Impact Fees. This law requires the following when establishing a fee 
under this section of the law: 

1. The purpose of the fee must be identified
2. The specific uses of the fee should also be identified
3. Determine how there is a reasonable relationship between the fee’s use and the type of

development project on which the fee is imposed,
4. Determine how there is a reasonable relationship between the need for the public facility and

the type of development project on which the fee is imposed.
5. Determine how there is a reasonable relationship between the amount of the fee and the cost

of the public facility or portion of the public facility attributable to the development on which the
fee is imposed.

8.2

ezequiel.vega
Approved

carlos.palacios
Approved



Page 2 of 3 

 
Writer’s name  3/28/2013 8:41:26 AM 
\\fs1\UserProfiles$\ezequiel.vega\My Documents\Impact Fees\Reports\2011-12\impact fee FY 2011-12.docx 

 

Once the fees are established and funds are received, the local government is required to deposit 
these funds into a separate fund avoiding any commingling of the fees with other revenues, except for 
temporary investments. Any interest earned on these fees is deposited in the fund which caused the 
interest to be earned. Accordingly, the City of Watsonville established various impact fees following 
these requirements. Table 1 below, shows each development impact fee fund established by the City, 
the purpose of the fund, and location of the project area. 

TABLE 1

WATSONVILLE IMPACT FEES

FUND PURPOSE LOCATION

Airport Blvd. Traffic projects Airport Blvd.

City-wide Traffic projects City-wide

Pennsylvania Dr. Traffic projects Pennsylvania Dr.

Crest View Area Traffic projects Crest View  Dr.

Green Valley Corridor Traffic projects Green Valley Corridor

East Highway 1 Traffic projects Highway 1 ramp

Struve Bridge Traffic projects Struve Slough Bridge

Errington/Clifford Area Traffic projects Errington/Clifford Corridor

Fire Capital Improvement Fire capital City-wide

Public Facility General Govt. capital City-wide

Storm Drain Storm drains City-wide

Watsonville Slough Area Traffic projects Watsonville Slough Bridge

Affordable Housing Housing creation City-wide

Parks Development Fund Parks City-wide

Errington South Benefit Area Traffic projects Errington South Corridor

Imprevious Impact Fee Fund General Government City-wide
 

The same legislation establishing fees also requires the City of Watsonville and all local governments to 
make available to the public specified information relating to the fee (amount and description), interest, 
other income, expenditures and refunds for each separate impact fee fund on an annual basis. Each 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Amount Needed to Fund Future Projects (attachment 1) 
discloses the amount of impact fees, interest income and expenditures received/incurred during the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2012. The Statements also show ending fund balances, planned future 
projects and amount of impact fees/interest income required in the future to fully fund future projects.   

Each impact fee account should contain approved as well as potential future projects in excess of the 
amounts currently available to ensure that the fees are serving their intended purpose.   

The City’s Impact Fees Funds have future projects planned in excess of their current ending fund 
balances or available resources except for the Pennsylvania Drive Impact Fee Fund, Storm Drain 
Impact Fee Fund, Watsonville Slough Area Impact Fee Fund, Affordable Housing Fund, and the 
Impervious Impact Fee Fund.  These funds are budgeted within the City’s Annual Budget and fees are 
expended within the required five-year period.   During the next budget cycle, new projects will be 
proposed for each of these funds.  

There are six funds which currently hold a negative cash balance. These funds are the Airport 
Boulevard Fund, the City Wide Impact Fees Fund, the Struve Bridge Fund, the Errington Clifford 



Page 3 of 3 

 
Writer’s name  3/28/2013 8:41:26 AM 
\\fs1\UserProfiles$\ezequiel.vega\My Documents\Impact Fees\Reports\2011-12\impact fee FY 2011-12.docx 

 

Corridor,  the Fire Capital Improvement Fund, and the Errington South Benefit Area Fund.  Of these 
funds, the Fire impact and City Wide Impact Fees constructed projects in advance of revenue being 
received in accordance to the authority provided under the resolution creating the impact fees. Based in 
revenue collection levels an average collection period of 6 years, it is estimated that future revenues 
will reimburse these two funds and will eventually be positive. A conservative estimate shows the City 
Wide Impact Fee Fund will be positive in six years while the Fire Impact Fee Fund will be positive in two 
years.  
 
The other funds with a negative cash balance are in this situation because the costs for making the 
specific improvements have been higher than revenue collected to date. Some of these projects were 
conceived as early as 1983 but the projects were not started until the late 1990’s or early 2000s. The 
costs of these projects increased significantly during that period.  In addition, the revenue estimates for 
most impact fees were based on the assumption that all parcels within a specific area would be 
developed and as of today not all parcels within the improvement area have been developed as 
planned. For example, the Errington South Benefit Improvement Area has approximately 2/3 of the 
parcels still undeveloped.  A corrective action plan is underway to bring the cash balances for these 
funds to zero or a positive balance. Currently, there is no authorization to commence or complete any 
projects requiring utilization of resources from these funds.  Staff will continue monitoring these funds 
and bring annual reports to City Council. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN: 
This report provides a summary of the key financial components that ensure that the City’s 
infrastructure meets the current and future needs of the community. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
If a fund did not expend or commit fees within the required five year period, Council would have to 
make one of the following decisions: a) eliminate the fund and refund any excess funds held; or, b) 
authorize a new project for the fund.  

 
ALTERNATIVES: 
Not applicable.  No action is required other than receiving this report. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1 - Annual Development Impact Fees Report. 

 
cc: City Attorney 



Airport Blvd. Impact Fee Fund City-wide Impact Fee Fund Pennsylvania Dr. Impact Fee Fund

Revenues: Revenues: Revenues:

$0      Impact Fees $94,155

     Interest Income 3,206          

94,155            3,206

Expenditures: Expenditures:

     Interest Expense $7,646      Interest Expense 23,795            

     Capital Outlay:

           Other Capital Expenses 99,137

               Total Expenditures 122,932

Excess of Revenues over (under) Excess of Revenues over (under) Excess of Revenues over (under)

      Expenditures (7,646)       Expenditures (28,777)       Expenditures 3,206

Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) (356,029)     Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) (1,132,422) Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) 279,253

Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) (363,675) Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) (1,161,199) Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) 282,459

Less Future Projected Projects: Less Future Projected Project:

AirportBlvd/Freedom Blvd       Green Valley and 

Special Equipment           Freedom-Widening (250,000)

0

Amount Needed to Fund Amount Needed to Fund Amount Needed to be Budgeted

      Current Deficit ($363,675)       Future Projects ($1,161,199)       for Future Projects $32,459

                        Attachment 1

                           Page 1 of 6

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

City of Watsonville, California

Annual Development Impact Fees Report

Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Amount Needed to Fund Future Projects



City of Watsonville, California

Annual Development Impact Fees Report

Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and  

  Amount Needed to Fund Future Projects

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

   

Crest View Area Impact Fee Fund Green Valley Corridor Impact Fee Fund East Highway 1 Impact Fee Fund

Revenues: Revenues: Revenues:

     Interest Income $1,227      Interest Income $1,640      Interest Income $35,664

  

          Total Revenues 35,664            

Expenditures: Expenditures:

     Capital Outlay 5,357      Capital Outlay

           Highway 1 @ Harkins Slough 2,639

Excess of Revenues over (under) Excess of Revenues over (under) Excess of Revenues over (under)

      Expenditures (4,130)       Expenditures 1,640       Expenditures 33,025

Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) 108,677 Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) 142,887 Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) 3,107,033

Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) 104,547 Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) 144,527 Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) 3,140,058

Less Future Projected Project: Less Future Projected Project: Less Future Projected Project:

      Pennsylvania and        Green Valley Road        Highway 1 @ Harkins Slough (1,865,906)

           Clifford (250,000)            and Main Street       Highway 1 Ramp (8,100,000)

            right turn (429,000) (9,965,906)

Amount Needed to Fund Amount Needed to Fund Amount Needed to Fund

      Future Project ($145,453)       Future Project ($284,473)       Future Projects ($6,825,848)

                                  Attachment 1

                                     Page 2 of 6



City of Watsonville, California

Annual Development Impact Fees Report

Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and  

  Amount Needed to Fund Future Projects

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

   

Struve Bridge Impact Fee Fund Errington/Clifford Area Impact Fee Fund Fire Capital Improvement Impact Fee Fund

Revenues: Revenues: Revenues:

     Grant Revenue $2,656,823      Impact Fees $14,205

     Other Revenue             Total Revenues 0      Other Revenue 18,369      

2,656,823             Total Revenues 32,574

Expenditures: Expenditures Expenditures

     Interest Expense 72,891      Interest Expense 19,614              Interest Expense 26,065

      Struve Slough Bridge      Capital Outlay 6,492                Capital Outlay 239,570

72,891                Total Expenditures 26,106         265,635

Excess of Revenues over (under) Excess of Revenues over (under) Excess of Revenues over (under)

      Expenditures 2,583,932            Expenditures (26,106)       Expenditures (233,061)   

Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) (3,373,769) Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) (1,154,585) Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) (29,376)

Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) (789,837) Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) (1,180,691) Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) (262,437)

Less Future Projected Project: Less Future Projected Project:

     Debt Service Payment (23,140)

     Equipment 

0 (23,140)

Amount Needed to Fund Amount Needed to Fund Amount Needed to Fund

      Current Deficit ($789,837)       Current Deficit ($1,180,691)       Current Deficit ($285,577)

                                     Attachment 1

                                         Page 3 of 6



City of Watsonville, California

Annual Development Impact Fees Report

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and  

Amount Needed to Fund Future Projects

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

  

Public Facility Impact Fee Fund Storm Drain Impact Fee Fund Watsonville Slough Area Impact Fee Fund

Revenues: Revenues: Revenues:

     Impact Fees $25,087      Impact Fees $18,517

     Interest Income      Interest Income $15,539      Transfer Fees 137,432

         Total Revenues 25,087                  Total Revenues 34,056             Other Income 15,641

         Total Revenues 153,073

Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures

     Capital Outlay 185,120      Capital Outlay 159,348

     Watsonville Slough Bridge

Excess of Revenues over (under) Excess of Revenues over (under) Excess of Revenues over (under)

      Expenditures (160,033)       Expenditures (125,292)       Expenditures 153,073

Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) 306,937 Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) 1,446,071 Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) 998,528

Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) 146,904 Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) 1,320,779 Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) 1,151,601

Less Future Projected Projects: Less Future Projected Projects: Less Future Projected Project:

      Beach/Ohlone Prky (20,000)       Watsonville Slough

      Walker Street Reconstruction (21,000)            Bridge Project (394,560)

Non Structural Improvements (308,202)       Freedom Blvd. Reconstrution (100,000)

(308,202) (141,000)

Amount Needed to Fund Amount Needed to be Budgeted Amount Needed to Fund

      Future Project ($161,298)       For Future Projects $1,179,779       Future Project $757,041

                  Attachment 1

                      Page 4 of 6



City of Watsonville

Annual Development Impact Fees Report

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and  

Amount Needed to Fund Future Projects

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

  

Affordable Housing Fund Parks Development Fund Errington South Benefit Area Fund

Revenues: Revenues:

     Impact Fees $43,678      Impact Fees $51,027

     Interest Income      Interest Income

     Other Income $285,935      Other Income 22,961        

         Total Revenues 329,613          Total Revenues $73,988

Expenditures Expenditures: Expenditures:

     Capital Outlay 246,856      Capital Outlay:      Interest Expense 4,703

          Capital Outlay 39,364      Capital Outlay

4,703

Excess of Revenues over (under) Excess of Revenues over (under) Excess of Revenues over (under)

      Expenditures 82,757       Expenditures 34,624       Expenditures (4,703)

Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) 1,694,842 Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) 551,262 Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) (216,656)

Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) 1,777,599 Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) 585,886 Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) (221,359)

Less Future Projected Projects: Less Future Projected Projects: Less Future Projected Projects:

     Loan Program (990,602) Park Development Plan (3,267,500)

Amount Needed to be Budgeted Amount Needed to be Budgeted Amount Needed to Fund

      For Future Projects $786,997       For Future Projects ($2,681,614)       Current Deficit ($221,359)

Attachment 1

   Page 5 of 6



City of Watsonville

Annual Development Impact Fees Report

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and  

Amount Needed to Fund Future Projects

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

 

Impervious Impact Fee Fund

Revenues:

     Impact Fees $17,340

     Interest Income $11,021

         Total Revenues 28,361           

Expenditures:

   Captial Outlay

      Contract Services 103,837

Excess of Revenues over (under)

      Expenditures (75,476)

Beginning Fund Balance (7-1-11) 982,811

Ending Fund Balance (6-30-12) 907,335

Less Future Projected Projects:

     Contract Agreement (101,796)

Amount Needed to be Budgeted

     For Future Project $805,539

Attachment 1

Page 6 of 6



INFORMATION ITEMS 
Arpil 9, 2013

1.0 APPLICATIONS FOR ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGE LICENCE(S) 

--Armitag Wines Corp. 

--Garcia Inport 

2.0 MINUTES 

--Parks & Recreation Commission 
  March 7, 2103 

3.0 PROCLAMATIONS 

--American Red Cross 
  March 26, 2013 

--Hospice of Santa Cruz 
  April 4, 2013 

--Survivors Healing Center 
  7th Annual Walk to Stop the Silence 
  April 6, 2013 

--American Cancer Society 
  Paint the Town Purple 
  April 23, 2013 

4.0 CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION 

--Idzel Cano 
  March 25, 2013 

--Lacey Dent 
  March 25, 2013 

--Lupe Ramirez Flores 
  March 25, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL 10.1




























